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P R O C E E D I N G S

2 (l 0:50 a.m.)
3 CI'hc jury was not present upon rcconvcning.)
4 ~ COURT: Good morning, Ladies and
5 Gentleman. On oar -- the morning docket, the Syed
6 case, heforc the snowstorm, Ms. Outierrezindieated
7 Ilmt she might haw some preliminary matters. Are
g there items that wo should take up before w~ procoexl
9 with Ol~mng and, of course, wimcss?

10      MS.  G~:  Y tm,  Judge .  Pre l iminary,  I
tt guess; number oa¢, we would note an objection to the
12 seating of what is now .r~or Number 6. And just how
l~ for the record, v,,c had seated 12 jurors -- at that
14 point I bclinvc I had used 14 strikes. The State had
15 usnd none.
16      And wc both passed on the jur~. We than wcm
17 011 to select al~'natc jurors. I didn't keep count,
18 but ] beliew I used most of my strikes as to each of
19 1he ftv¢ seals for alternates and therefore the
20 alfcraatcs as sealed did not nr, ccssarily get seated in
21 the order in which they came, given the use of s~ikes
z2 sub~quontly.

And at tie point when the Court was about
Z4 ready to excuse th~ remaining jurors or, t~: venire and
15 swear thojury. And in addition there were, 1 think,
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I about 15 jurors who had beer struck that the Court
2 held, pursuant to Mr. Urick's rngtest on his Batson
3 motion -- Balson-type motion, were still remaining in
4 the couilreom.
5     And 1 believe there were inne to 12 venire -
6 of the vanlro lefr who had not been picked. All other
7 jurors remaining m the venire had been previously
8 excused by the Court once we hegan jury selection as it
9 was clear that if all of thusejurors - even if all

I0 strikes were used that we would r, ever reach a certain
11 number.

And that at that juncture what was then Juror
13 Number 6 started waving his hands and then -- in aa
N insistent way to approach the bench. They came up to
J~ the bench, insisted that he could not be fair and
16 impartial, that he would be biased, spoke briefly of
17 his brother who was accused of murder or in jull for
18 murder. Iwa~n'tveryc/oar.
t9     And notwithstanding the fact that that juror
23 had not asked a single question that called for such
21 information -- I raean, had l~ot answered a single
z2 question, that called for such information, the juror

23 was insistent and ultimately the Court excused that
2a juror.
25 THE COURT: Could you pause one moment
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l MS. GUTIERR~Z: Sure.
2 "rue COURT: NLs. Conno]ly, you don't have the
3 file, do you?
4 THE LAW CLERK: ldo.
5 THE COURT: And if you would hand it to me
6 I'd appreciate it. Thank you.
7      You may continue.
8 MS. GLrr/EP.RSZ: That ultimately the Court
9 mluctandy, but based on what tbejuror said, then
In excused the juror, Juror Number 6, for cause.
it     And then we stnod at the honch. Momentarily,
t2 ] guess tha Court eonlea~lated what it was going to do,

Page
I seated in tic ~g~lar panel, Scat Number 6.

I guess; one, we would object entirely to tbc
3 seating of that juror. It's not a process that I know
4 of that's ever been done. The prejudice to Mr. Syed, I
5 believe, is clear. And that is that now the juror
6 seated in Seat Number 6 is seated there above at least
7 five other members of the venire, the five alternates.
s all of whom came before that juror in ntmabors, and
9 would have, any one of those - and I don't suggem

10 that they would have been seated in order heeaese
11 that's not how the jury selection and the exercise of
12 strikes would have lot thusejurors be seated.
13      But at least all fivc of tbem would have been
14 seated in Seat Number 6 prior to the juror now seated
15 in Seat Number 6. And ] believe that is violative of
16 due process.
17      I tlndorstand the strangeness of circumstances
18 that led to that, but -- but for a second or two, all
19 remaining vaniremeaa would have been gone ard then the
20 only rmnedy, if at all, woind have been to seat one of
Zt the alte'mates in the jury panel as I believe the only
~2 other available remedy -- and as I said, if at all,

'23 frankly Judge, l -- I really didn't have time to do any
24 re, search over the last couple days.

25 And I don't know, it's such an odd
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l circumstance. 1 have certainly never encountered it in
2 20 years or have heard of such a circumstance, a juror
3 right prior to being sworn, having been seated, haying
4 not answered suddenly insists in such a way that the
5 Court must useuse that juror and tben seat aroth~
6 after a preeoss that would have selected othsr jurors
7 to sit in that seat.

So number o11o, we would raise an objection to
9 the seating of Juror Number 6. Number two, in -- in --

to if the Court is not inclined to grant that objection,
1 t our mqtmst would he, and that would be to be
12 annsistent with due prnoess, understanding that -- it -

13 medc -- my recollcotion is that the Court made an
14 observation that ] had not, that I had remaining
15 challenges left. Which was accurate, I believe ] hsd
I6 six at that poinL
t7      THE COURT: With regard to fl~ panel,

18 M~. OUTIERREZ: With regard to die -- the --
19 the panel of 12, even though we had already eompieted.
zo And then without any discussion or asking for tap,a,
21 the Court had us select a new Juror Number 6 from the
>.2 remaining jurols.
!3 And in order to do tlmt, I believe I then
!4 exhausted all of my remaining challenges which I
!5 believe was six. And that venire person was then

13 "and I don't know Judge. There may be a way.
14     ] could not d¢lermino from my notes the order
15 in which the strikes were exercised on the alternates,
16 to be able to ascertain, know winch juror would have
17 heen oco of ~ first up, assuming that Juror Nmnher 6
rs had brought to the Com't's attention while the process
I9 was going on,

20 But that either if the Court could determine
21 that and if not, that Alternate Number 1 be seated as
22 lttror Number 6 and that Juror Number 6 be exettsed or
23 seated in Alternate Seat Number 5.
24 And as I said, the Court may be able to
25 determine--
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I That's why I asked Mr. White to chock. That's what 1
i 2 have on my hems.

MS. GUTIERRF, Z: 299 was a strike that 1
4 cxeseised against Seat Number 4 -- was my second

strike.
6      THE COURT: Okay.
7 MS. GLITIERREZ: -- against Alteamate Seal
8 Number 4. But my last x~gular strike, and Ihc Court
9 wants to look and I numbered them and then drew a lil

to under strike number 14. And then the remaining strike
l I begin at 377 to 402 -- were the six strikes I exercised
J2 prior to refilling Seat Number 6.
13      "tHE COURT: So, Mr. White, were you able to
14 locate your notes?
15      THE CLERK: Judge, we -- we really don't keep
16 notes l~e when there --

'IRE COURT: If you would just repeat your
2 recommend --  your -

MS. GLFIIERREZ: The requeat would be that
4 Juror Numbo- 6 be excused from sitting 8s J~'or Number

5 6, the now seated Juror Number 6; that then in Seat
6 Ntanbcr 6 on tbe panel --
7 THE COURT: Excused entirely?

8       MS. GLrrlERR~Z: Well, either exeused entirely
9 or secondarily would be to then be put in at the end,

J0 meaning Alternate NtuEber 5, but that be seated in the
11 paa¢l be either Alternate Nttmh¢~ 1, or if there is a
12 way foc the Court to determine by reason of the way

13 strikes were done, tbe first alt~'m~ seated and not
14 struck -- you know, that was sooted in tbe or~r those
15 altmnates would have come up on the paved and that
16 that alternate be thereupon seated in Seat Numl~ 6.

17      And  as  I  sa id  I  - -  I  d i d  t r y  t e  go  th rongh  my
18 noteeh but 1 lmow what atrikes I used and how many per
19 seat but I r~lly could not figure out how to asceatain
20 in what order those strikes vc~e used to figure out
21 which of the flee altexnatc~, you know, would hove been
22 the ftrst.
2 3 I believe it would not have been Alternate
24 Number 1. Because tbejuror who was first s~ated in
2 5 Alternate Seat Number l, I exeroised two strik¢~
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against that seat and ~ 1lint juror was at least three

2 or four -- five plus down the road.
3 THE COURT: Before you go any f~.
4      Mr. White, do you haam your notea from ju~
5 selection?
6     q~tE CLERK: Yes.
7 TIlE COURT: At the time v¢0 we~ about to
8 swear the jurors, can you confirm for me how many
9 striken the defense had remaining with regard to the

1o panel, even though the pane] had already been
It identified and we had moved on to the alternates - how
12 many strikes remaining Ms. Guficrrez and how many
13 sWihes remaining file State had?
14     MS. GLrl'I~RRF.Z: Tho Slate had 10. They never
15 exercised a single strike.
16 THE COURT: I understand, l just want to
17 OOllfilln for the record what the Clerk had in his noten.
t8 That's what I have but I warn to make sure.
t9     (r'au=.)
!0     MS. OUq'IERR~Z: Jlldge, if it will help, my
2t notes r~flected I exercised a 14th strike on Juror
22 Number 90 and then my 15th strike I exercised on Juror
23 b/umber 377. So tbeie's quite a -- the alternates were
24 selected in between there,
25     THI~ COURT: I have 90, Iben 299, then 377.

17     TI tECOURT: iF.now. Wbenyou-I 'mjust
18 talking about the sheet that you were umrg, the yellow
19 pad sll~l, do you not have that? If you would -- just
20 turn.

(Pause.)
22     THECOURT: All righL Mx. Whhe's notes are
23 only as to the number of str~es utilized by the
24 conclasion.
25 I.~. OUI'IERREZ: Would file Court like to
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I review my no~.s then?
2 THE COURT: Well, what l am doing is I'm
3 looking at my own notes, and l just want to confirm
4 that I have -
5 And, Mr. Uxiclg do you haw any oote~ that
6 follow the sequence ofjua3, aslention?
7 MR. ORICK: Ido havo notes and also -- and
8 on the day in question, I was awmo that the defense
9 had struck 14 when we sealed them, so she had six

10 ~ain iag.
I t THE COURT: Sbe had six remaining as to the
12 paml.
13 MR. URK2K: Yes,
14 THE COURT: As to file alternate, Seat Number
15 1, I have that you nsed both strikes.
16      MS. otrrlERP~.Z: Yes. That's what I have.
17      THE COURT: 289 --
18     MS. GOTIERREZ: But 1 didn't write down the
19 numbers.
20      THE COUP.T: 289 and 351 me my rotes.
21     (Pause,)
22      MS. OOTIERREZ: So ludge, that would indicate
23 that the juror now seated in Alternate Seat Number I
14 would not have been lbe first juror up.

THE COURT: Correct.
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MS. GUTIERREZ: Yotl htoW, on th~ v¢llil~. 1
2 have no strikes oncraised against Scat Number 2 bat l'm
3 net sure if that's accurate.

THE COURT: I have - my notes do not reflect
5 any strikes against Seat Number 2.
6 THEGLERK: Alternate Number 3.
7      THECOURT: Wai t  aminutc,  Let  ~ just
s check.
9 MS. (FJTIERREZ: Alternate Seat Number 2,

l0 yeah.
11 "I~IE CLERK: YOU USPAI Ot'iC strike.
12 THECOURT: Yes, you did.
t 3 MS. GUTIERRF2: l used one strike -
14 THE COURT: As to 292.
15 MS. GLrFIERREZ: Waitaminul¢. WallS,
t6 Seat Number 2. Aiad then - see Judge, from my notes I
t 7 believed that the only seat that I did not exercise any
t8 strikes against as of the five alternates, wa~ Seat
t9 Number 5.

120 TItECOURT: Cermet. That's what my notes
2 1  s h o w .

z2     MS Ota'~al~z: And I believe -- 1 mean, 1
23 could be incorrect, 1 tried to figure this out. But my
24 belief is tlma that tbe person seated in Seat Number 5,
2s whose only number I ha,a~ would ham been the fiurst
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juror up, assuming that, you know, we exerci*e the same

2 ~rik~ that we did.
And I will tell you that all of my strikes

w¢~ **rcised for a specific reason against a specific
jur~, that then tbe juror that would have come up
normally amd natundly, if thes~ strikes to -- to

7 reseat Juror Numhe¢ 6, whether he'd been rea~toved for
a cause or whether be h~l b¢~ struck, would be the jur~
9 seated in Seat Number 5.

10 And so our request, assuming the Court
I 1 dacsn't strike Ibe whol panel, which wouk] be oor
12 first request, would be to scat jur~ rated in Seat
13 Number 5, whom l only know by number, 321, be seated in
14 Juror -- the pa~l Seat Numb¢¢ 6.
15     And. Jndg¢, I guess at this juncture, if tbe
16 Court does that tben we would have no objection to
17 seating -- to the jut*Dr who*s flow seated in Seat Numb~
18 fi, wind up new as Alternate Numtx:t 5, if the Court is
19 insolent on havin~ five alternates,
20      1 guess our preference would he to the3 just
21 go with ['our alternates be.~atlso ] think the whole
22 procedure is so strange after two days of voir dire and
23 the mating that I just worry about Ihe impact on that
24 juror who's now, if the Court decides to go this way,
Z5 would tl~n 13¢ removed from tha jury and then put back
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[ as an alternate.     So, our first line would Ec,
2 of courm, to dismiss the emimjury panel, and
3 alto'natively we would ask f~- Alternate Number 5 to bc
4 seated in Seat Numher 6 ar,d that the juror in Scat
5 Nut, hat 6 he excused ~mtircly.
6      THE COURT: Thank you.
7 A~y reaponse with regard to the dcfea~
8 r~lueSt with regard to the petal of 12 plus five as it
9 eppeam?

l0      Ml~ UPdCX: Vel'y briefly, Your Honor. I know
11 the State would object and oppose the d~fease request.
t2 They had -- with the first poha v.¢'d make is that it
13 is waived at this point. Theyhad plenty of
14 oppontmity on the day in question to raise-- raise an
15 objectino if they wantedto. Thaychoo~tx~t to
16      We went through ~m e~tire procedure without
17 objection. It is now waived.
18      Sectmdlywcwouldpoint out that thcmis no
t9 set ord~ that jtry selection he~ to be done. The
20 Court cm begln at the top, can begin at the boltom,
21 there is no order such a~ that. So we would oppose
22 that.
23      ff the Court dma~s and wir, he.s for a
Z4 remedy, I ttmae2nher this happened with one time in from
15 of Judge Gordy, where either jmt before or just a0er
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t we were reedy to swear the panel, one of',he jurols who
2 was sitting in the panel remembered that I had
3 prcse~uted them,
4 So Judge Gordy at that time leleased him,

seated Altmxtate Number I in -- in that seat. So --
6     THE COURT: And that, you wou/d agree, would
7 be the tmrmal COUm¢?
8 MR ORICK: Yeah. Would be --
9     TRE COURT: Was that before or aftex tbe

10 panel had been sworn?
II      MR. URICK: I csn't reme4Bbet-. I think it may
12 have been just before they wore sworn that he just
13 excuse, d th~juror that was Jet go. I think we'd
14 already excused ff~ entire panel and be just put
15 Alternate Number 1 in that seat.
16 And ff your going to seat -- you know, if
17 you're grant the request, we just say mow Alternate
Is Number I tothat seat.
19     However, we would oppo~ tbe re, quest being
20 granted. We think it's waived and that there was no
21 violatio~t of due process through the proce, dum that Ih:
22 Court employed oe that day in question.
23 TR~ COURT: So do 1 -- do I have at least an
24 agreement between counsel fliat Jm-o~ Number 6 should
25 lake Seat Number 5; that Juror Number I -- Alternate
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I Number 1 should take Scat Number 6?
2      Was that not your initial re.quest, Ms.
3 Gutierr~?
4 MS. GrJHERREZ: That is my ~tucst, Judge,
5 yes.
6 THE COURT: And is that not the State's --
7 State's request, indicating he has no opposition to
8 that?

MR. URICK: If tbe Court i; golng to sc~k a
L0 remedy, that's what we say. But we think that fl~ze's
I no remedy required hem.

12 "rHB COURT: I undeastand. For the record,
I 3 there was an unusual cirenmstan~ that occurred, And
14 the Court's recollection was that prior to the swearing
15 in of the pardi, Juror Number 6 indicated he had a
16 problem,

In fact, the problca'a he outlined would have
lg required, as Counsel for the defense points out, that
19 the Court strike him for cause, Tharo was no objection
20 by either coutt~l as to the striking of Juror Number 6.
2J Ill f~RcI, both agIl~cd that Juror Number 6 had to he
22 stricken.
23 At that time. the defense had effectively
2~ exhausted its strikes wlth regard to alternates, save
25 Juror Number 5, which would have given them two
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I have occurred if the Cotut ilad moved up.
2 T/-]IE COURT: COl]OCt.
3 MS. GlYrIERREZ: And then, of course, we would
4 have had 1his argument as to in what order.
5 THI~ COURT: And what order --
6 MS. GUTIERREZ: To move up.
7 TH~ COURT: And then --
8       MS.  GUTIERRF,  Z :  Yes .
9 TIiE COURT: And th~n what -- and then

10 would have had an argummlt as to whethex or not you
tl would then have boca entitled to additional strikes --
1 2      M S .  O U T ~ R R E Z :  R i g h t .
13 THE COital': -- towards the juror that would
14 then he Juror Number 5.

1 5 MS. oo'r IERREZ: And I l ldg¢~ --
] 6 T H E  C O U R T:  ~  y o u  R o v e r  e x e r c i s e d  a
17 stl 'fl(¢,
18 MS. GU'tlERR~: I will note for the xecord it
19 was after five o'clock, I think it was close to six
20 o'clock. It had been a very long day.
21     THL~COURT: Well I --
22      MS. GUTIERKEZ: A]I of us in, 1 think
23 evexyone was taken by surprise and --
2 4      T H E  C O U R T:  W e l l  t ha t  - -
25      MS. G~X: -  unclear  to what  to do.
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strikes.

2     The Court opted to give the defense and the
3 State the opportunity to utilim as many strikes as it
4 had left. And that was the lcasen the Com't opted to
5 allow the selection be -- to he for a mc~abex of lhe
6 panel, to fili Seat Number 6 and effectively allowing
7 the State to have -- use as many of its s~ it had
8 left.     And that's why I directed that the
9 selection would be as to the panel, which in a sense

10 gave the defense six strikes to exercise and the State
t J to use whatevex remaining soikes it had with regard to
] 2 the panel as opposed to the two suikcs the defense
13 would ha~ had for an additional allcmate and the one
t4 stri~ that the defense -- the State would have had.
15     As I rca:ollcct, the Ststo did not use any
16 mrikes; is that comet?
t7     And - but the defense cheese to. And do you
18 recall, Ms. Outierrez. how many strikes you u,wA hefore
19 we were able to seat?
20     MS. GLrr I I~RREZ: Oi l  my notes I have that l
21 used six s(rikes. I haw the numbers.
22     THE COURT: Right. So you would have been
23 only afforded two smokes had I given you the strikes
24 for an additional alternate,
2 5 MS.  O I r I ' /ERRFt :  R igh t .  Bu t  t ha t  wou ld  on l y
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THE COURT: - in not an tm~tJal 0ccarl'onem.

In fact, Pvc sore it happen before. Bat by moving the
3 jurors up in order, it would hax~ e, ffcc tive, ly th~
4 earned an additiwlal msue as to whal~w or not yot~
5 would then Imv¢ been ontitied to an adthtitmal sttiks,
6  - -

MS. OtmERP,~ Right.
g      THE ODORT: -  having ~lu fi led the order of"

9 thealt¢~atcs. Andtl~t lhavcanotsccnuatilaf~r
tO ajury has been sworn,
11       k~ .  CdF f IERR~:  Yes .
1 2       ~  C O U R T '  A n d  s o  -

13      MS GUTIFJ REZ. ]3~ then,  of  court ,  that 's  a
14 diff¢/ont ¢ircunkstsnc¢.
15 TIlE COURT: Different eireumstane~ So for
16 the rinses that I've indicated far my rationale, I am
17 going to deny the motion, l'm going to leave Juror
I 8 Number 6 as Juror Nttmb~ 6. The patrol was t]~n sworn
19 and so you had an oppoatmity to exercise six strikes
20 towards that particular juror.
21      And the Court finds that the process was dine
22 in a manner that afforded both the State and the
23 defense an opportunity to have a ['air selection. And ]
24 will deny your motion.

Is dtexe another motion with regard to the
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j panel itself -- I mean with regard to the case its¢ll'?
2 ] understood that we ~ going to hague some - a bit
3 of argument on a another motion.

MS. GUTIERRE2: Yes, Judge. I dorl't think
5 either of ~esv motions will take much time.
6 The frst is that we've prepared -- we filed
7 a similar motion in the last trial. And we're making a
8 motion to have the jury view the crime scene and Best
9 Buy. We are prepared to bear the financial cost of

t0 transporting tho jury. And we've sought ways to do
tl that by small bus that can eany the jury, the
12 ahorustes, the Court, whatever other personal.
13     If transporting Mr. Syed is an impediraem to
t4 granting this motion, he is prepared to waive his right
15 to be present for such a viewin~
16     And, Judge, unlike other ¢ireumstanccs where
t ? juries don't so~ or j ust see pieces of it though

, t8 photographs, it is our canto'niZam that the very terrain
t9 that is mentlonod in Jay Wilds, who is the only
20 eyewitness to those alleged evcms, that the State's
2t entire case rests on that issue.
22     And it is our belief that not only would it
23 be of helpful assistanco to the jury, bat that it is
24 critical to rvD. Syed's ability to preaent a defense
25 challenging the credibility of Jay Wilds in light of
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the terrain and the difficulty of traversing the
terrain that Mr. Wilds has now d~sctilxxt in three
separate s~ta and one testimony in the first
trial.

5 That cannot he adaquately described withet~t a
6 violation of the pre~xmpdon of mnoceno¢ which Mr.
7 Sycd still has, sino~ the only two persons alkged to
$ have bee~ thae and curt'led part or all of M~ --
9 either together oc separately, Ms. Lee's body on the

tO [3th of Janaea-y would be, ac¢orthng to Jay Wilds,
11 humsdf and &dnan Syed.
12 Kad the only dispute to what hc says then
13 vwuld be extraneous evidence ehallmging his
t4 eteclibility as to events. The location is in the
15 middle of Leakln Park. What we would propose., because
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1 word by notating certain pisces wbem he geno'atcd his
2 measurements that wore made at the behest of State
3 agents beck on January 13th, '99, that would allow the
4 jurors to just merely get off ~ bus and cater --
5 well, it doesn't really have a name but at one point
6 was a parking anm off Frarddintowa Road; that all
7 measurements were made that is alleged to he the phce
8 where Mr. Wilds rod, if be*s believable, Mr Syed, and
9 if he's not, either by himse/.f er with someone else,

10 entca:d the actual park itself and went 127 yards; and
l I the~ in broad daylight -- this is a similar thee and
12 w~ther, alfltough certainly not the mow as last
13 January 13th.
14      "l~lc was a snow shortly hafore Januat2/13th
15 of just an inch and a half and them were snow days on
16 the 14th and 15th of January, 1999; flutt it vwoald be
t7 olose in time that it could be accomplished readily and
18 easily, there m~ no impcdisvents to do so
19      in addlbon the scene at Best Buy. Mr.

20 Wilds, who gave 6cvcral sto~nts, first id -- did rgg
21 idsalify Best Buy at all. That only came in his second
22 written statement' and, in fact, prior to that not truly
23 did ha give a - a location of - a different lacatioa
24 then Best Buy as to wbem he allvgedly met Mr. Syed and
25 whexe he allegedly -- Mr. Syed allegedly popped the
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I tronk of flu car enabling Mr. Wilds, according to him,
2 to see the hady of Ms. Lee, in the trunk.
3      He initially, not only stated in his
4 statenat that that location actoallyexisted in a
5 place down near tbe bottom of the park from the end
6 whet the bu~al took place physically located ir~da

Baltimore City, but that he also physir.aily took the
police te that specific location;

9      And thet it was only subsequently in va~ing
10 degrees in different statements and his testimony that
l I be identified Best Buy as prcstmmbly the location of
12 the death and t~ Inalien of the trunk pop that
13 aftertx3oo.
14      And we believe that the physioal description
I 5 of the actuality of Best Buy including the location of

16 of the difficadty of that terrain, we believe could be
17 wocheliout, thcreis awitness who draw the maps-- Mr.
18 Bedemayer is listed as to both -- both wito~s lists.
19 We haw subpoenaed him and expect to vati him if the
20 State does ~ot.
21 We'~ been out to the scene with him and an
22 investigator and bollave what we need to demonstrate to
23 the jary coutd be done without anyone else other than
2,1 Mr. Budemnyer.
25      And he could easily do it without saying a

16 the phme booth at Best Buy, the oatnmcc, tbe
17 existence or nonexistence of security cameras, the
18 openness of Best Buyto traffic on Amhessador Roaliand
19 on Seeurily Boulevard and the traffic that comes in is
20 wa integral part of, again, attacking the oredibility
21 of Jay Wilds, without whose testimony the State could
22 not proceed against Adaen Syed.
23      We bring it to the Court's attention naw Wc
24 brought it, sad Judge Quarlas had indicated that he was
25 apparently willing to grttat that but was concoxtod
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I about the time that it might take. ] wi][ note that
2  the  fi rs t  t r i a l  t ook ,  i n  t he  absence  o f  two  w i tnesses ,
3 less than five days on the State side, which was far
4 Jess than their e~timate of trial.
5 1 bclic,m this could be easily accomplished
6 in the morning. And as I said, Mr. SFOd is willing to
7 waive his rigin to be prcnent if his presence becomes,
S because of his incarceration, an impediment to making
9 this hapgen.

l0     And again Mr. Syed is willing te hear the
J l cost of such a viewing.
12 Because it will take time to plan to v~erve
13 the bus and meet the Court's sebedule, we would ask to
I+ try to do this as the very first piece of evidence
15 presented by the defense following the conclusion of
16  ~  S ta te ' s  case  to  t l ~  ex ten t  t ha t  t ha i  ca / l  bc
t7 arranged.
18 But we'd like a ruling on it so that v~ can
19 begin, if that's possible, to make those arran~ts.
20      TH~  COURT:  S ta te ' s  posi t ion on ~v mot ion
21 fox jury viewing of the crime scone?
22      MR. URICK: We'd oppose it. There's nothing
23 unique about this crime scene that requires a personal
24 viewmg by the jttry, In fact, from the previous trial
25 when the motion was made Judge Quarles said he would
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considerate it, and later in the course of tie wial he

2 ludieated he considered it, decided that the/e was
3 nothing unique that could not be desofihed by way of
4 live teslirnony or videotape or pictures, ff need he.
5 So he denied the motion.

This is a very burdensome and time consuming
7 proposition to do something of'this sort. And the
8 distance from the street to the body was 127 feet. It
9 was not 127 yards.

10     The Coart will later ~ some pictures come
11 in. This IS a rely -- fairly open crime scene at this
12 time of tl~ year when there's no vegetution, no
13 foliage, Pictures, videotapes are geff¢ctly advquak~
14 for describing anything on the scene that needs to be -
15 - dee to the burdensome nature and the in-exgediency of
t6 Uymg to have a day at the s~, the Slate opposes
17  th i s  mo t i on .
t8     MS. GLrrlERRFZ: Judge, for the record, Judge
19 Quarks made no such finding. Although he indicated
20 that he may have changed his mind because of his
2i upscm~ss with how long, thoso wcro in his words, how
22 long the trial that had been expected to take three
23 w~ks although it was only concluded, the State's
24 portion in less than five days, he was upset at the
25 time and what he perceived to the kmgth of the trial.
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Those feelings ultimately resulted in the

2 mistrial of this case which was unfortmaate for all
3 involved. But he made no such ruling, and, ia t~ct,
+ his earlier lafling is the only thing that stands on the
5 record that he agreed that the issues of the terrain as
6 outlined, were important issues and that he was
? prepared to grant such a motion.
8      THE COURT: Well, counsel, what you're going
9 to find during the come of this trial, is that, as

10 you both know, them are abundance of issans that are
It disoretionaly. And likeminds will differ.
12 Judge Quarles may have granted motions or
13 denied motions in his diseletion that you may find that
14 I decide that I'm going togrant something he denied or
15 deny something that he granted. So it would probably
16 be best if you ju.qt put forth your best argument --
17     MS. GUTIERREZ: Well, that's what 1 did,
18 Judge. But I'm not going through this trial having tbe

!19 State's Attorney lie about what ocourred -
2 0      T H E  C O U R T:  M S .  ~ t i e r y c z ?

21       MS.  GLrflERREZ:  - -  i n  t he  fi rs t  t r i a l .
22       T I IECOURT:  Ms .  Gut ierrez?
23       MR.  URICK:  Ob j~?A inn .
24       THE COURT:  MS.  Gu t i c r rez ,  and ,  Mr.  Unck,
25 that's why I'm suggesting to you that I'm not really
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1 ~nO~lTIC~ about ~st Judge Queries did in a case that
2 endod up in a misUial.
3     MS. GUTIERP~Z: That's why I didn't argro it
4 flint, Judge. But ] will rot allow the record to

reflect a constant distortion of the troth by th~ State
in this trial.

7      " [ ' I 4B  COURT:  Vexywe] l .  Sothen whydon' t  I
8 make a sugg~tion. We will not refer to the mistrial
9 and what Judge Quarks did unless it's absolutely

l0 necassary sod requires sor~ reference for some reason
It and you first tell me what the reason is and then tell
I2 me what -- what occurred in the last Uial.
13     With regard to this motion, anything
14 addition, Ms. Gutim'~z?
12      MS. GUTIERR~Z: No, Your Honor.
16      THE COURT: Mr. Urlel~?
1 7       M R .  U R I C K :  N O .  T h a n k  y o u ,  Yo a ~  H o n o r.

18       T I lE  COURT:  Okay,  Unfor tunate ly,  a t  t h i s
19 mon~nt, I'm going to re.rye my ~uling on rids motion.
20     I'm going to tell you. Ms. Gutierrez, I'm not
21 inclined to grant your motion. That's where r m
22 leaning. So - but to the extent that I feel
z3 differently after I'vv heard some of the evidence in
24 the State's case, I may be inclined to grant the
Z5 motion.
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So at this juncture, l am ~ot going to do so.

2 I understand that you have some con~rn. I must llot¢
J first with the advent of virtual realily and Computer
4 t~chnology, I'm sure there's soma way that you could
5 hawks sec the scene by video talbot than travel
6 there.
7     I would note that Governor Glondoniag put dic
8 State -- in a stat~ of ¢rc~rgency just as of y~stcrday
9 and the day before. And I weald take it that the park

Io and a~.as near the park am probably icy and snow
11 cowred. And I noted on tha news, and I guess everyone
12 can not~, for their own information, that we haven't
13 had two feet of snow since 1996.

MS. GUHERREZ: And I will note, Judge,, -- 1

THECOURT: As a result I will say last year

MS. GUTIERREZ: - my hous~ is located at the
J9 edgeofthe park and inmy 12 yr, ars of owning Ihat
2c house tbe park has no,~ once bcco plowed.
21      g~IBCOURT: So, in any even/, for thos:
22 realistic wearier-condition reasons, I'm not inclined
23 to send a jury panel out to that location for those
2,~ reasons, both for hazardous road conditions as well as
2~ what in Baltlmor¢ City, strange things happen.
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For all I know, it could be 75 degrees for

2 the next tree days, the snow will n-~lt and it will be
3 very f~fo and then I'll revisit for some: other reason.

Bat at this juncture, I'm not inclir~l to
5 grant it but I'm going to ]¢avo that opoa in the event
6 that I se~ some need cithea" as the case proceeds.
7     As I told you both, Ms. Gutiarroz, and, Mr.
8 Urick, I intentionally did not talk to Judge Quarles
9 aboul tiffs cas~. I in~ntionally don't know anything

to about this cas~ ~ than what you've presented roe. l
H am not ous of those people that reads the anwspal~r a
12 lot ox follows tho media on ~lcvision. I look at it
13 very rarely.

14 SO if I Iasltate in some way to make a
15 ruling, it's not because I'm being difficult but rnthor
16 ]'m waiting to hcas something that would assist me in
17 m~<tng that dctcrrdination. And at this jtmmul~ I'm
t8 not inclined to grant your motion.
t9     I 'm not saying I won't revisit i t . I wil l
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MS. OUTIERRFI: Yes. And w¢ have inquired

2 and thay've indicated lhece's -- the bus company needs
3 as much notio~ as possible --
4      TIiECOURT: Load time.
5 MS. GUTIERREZ: to, you know --

THE COURT: All right. And I would indicate
7 for the propose of you organizing your case and opcnm
8
9  - -

l 0 MS. OI.rrIERREZ: Ohay.
11      ~ COURT: - statements consider it that
t2 the motion is not granted. So that you don't -
13 MS. GLrflERREg: That's fine.
t 4 THE COORT: - pn~natorely tell tlx~ jury
15 we're going to do something.
16     MS. GUTIERRF~ Judge, I ~oticed there's not

17 a l¢levlslon in he~.
] 8 THR COURT: Wc can get one.
19 MS. OIJI2ERRI3Z: ]a ~ a TV with a vidco
20 cause wc have the video.
21 THECOURT; Tbei¢ is. TheTc is. The sixth
22 floor aRorney referral office has allowed us to use
23 that wben needed. All you need is some, one from your
24 slaff to d3ock in th~ morning of the day you want to
25 use it, calling the day hefoJe to advise them that
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you're coming, they will have it available and you can
wheel it. It's on wheels.

MS. OUTIBRREg: Okay. That's fir~.
4 THE COURT: And h can b~ wlm:lod onto an
5 elevator.

MS.  0~ [2 :  I  t h ink  I ' ve  s~a  tha t
? equipment.

Judge, my ncxt motion, and I will pass to tha
9 Court on you will s~ it's an am0ndad State's

10 diselcou~ that is stamped at the top of it with my
I 1 office stamp ti~ is was received on January 18th. And
t2 I will tell you that is the day that we reroivexl it.
13     Tha arrangcreOni in this case regarding
14 diselosul"~ is that va:: i'~coivcd a call from Mr. U~ick
15 and Ms. Mulphy's office on any given time if they have
16 a package for us, whinh has bean the reference
17 indicating any disclosure. And we go down to their
18 office and pick it up. So wc did actuary recei~ this
19 on th~ 18th.

20 tell yon that at this junetuto I am not. But I will
21 keop in mind dlat you said that you do -- would need Io
22 make arrangements -
23 MS. GUTIERREZ: Yes.
24 "file COURT: -- in (ha event that ] do grant
25 it.

Judge, if you r~all, we had a heating on the
21 14th, which was a Friday, in the morning for an i~our or
22 so, and one of lhe issuus was on our motion. What v~
23 wanted was a Brady hearing which the Court actually
24 h~ld.
25 Anti whatever it was, and that in ~csponse to
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I that, aJad we demanded thai the State answcx certain
2 questions. The - not the 17th was a Monday and was a
3 designated Court holiday, being tha d0signatod day to
4 celebrate Martin Lutber King's birthday. So ~ lSth
s was the first available open court date following that
6 hearing.
7     And so we received this disclceare, Number 2,
g indicates that in response to defgnse questions on
9 Friday, January 14th, and to clarify previously

10 released material the, State avers.
11      And then it goes into a paragraph relating
12 what was precisely the a~m~nt on January 14th
13 regarding a previous sta~mcm that was referred tn in
[4 Jan Pasateri's Febraary 27th statement that had already
15 been pmv/ded by the State in the first trinl because
L6 she was going to ~stify. SIx: would have heon the very
t7 next witness following, if the mistrial had not
t8 occurred.

THIg COURT: Are you looking at Paragraph 2 --
2 0       M S .  O U T I E R R ~ Z :  Ye s .

"I~E cOUP.T: - in the amended State's
22 disolosare?
23       MS. OOTIEKREZ: State 's d isc losure,  yes.
2 4      T H E  C O U R T:  A l l  r i gh t .
25 MS. GUTI~RREZ: And for the Court's
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information, Jan Pusateri is a friend of Jay Wilds Who

2 is being offered at -- at least on scanc level to
3 attempt to buttress and cormhoratc Jay Wilds'
4 description of events that are alleged to have oceerred
5 on January 12th, 13th, and possibly 14di.
6 And that's -- and we got her statement, not
7 as a result of any otber discowry or Brady obligation
8 that the State recognized. We have, as we've already
9 previously argued, believe that Jan Pusateri fell into

i0 any definiilonof Brady, including im~achment In
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I THE COURT: At  the t ime.
2 MS. GUT~RR ,EZ: - -  at  the t ime the mistr ia l
3 was declared. And that's why we had recciwd from tt

I 4 Stale her staten~nt literally the day before at 01e
5 time that we atso got Jay Wilds' state, neat and the late
6 disclosure of/ay Wilds' statement actually
7 n~cssitated an overnight r~css for us to haw an
8 oppor~nity to review Jay Wilds'.

In any event, if the Court recalls from the
1o 14th, I - I don't want to waste time if the Couri
] l dOeS, but Jan -- Jan Pusat~ri's -- the statement that
12 we reozived indicated that it occurred on Januar/--
1 3       T I [ ~  C O U R T:  I t ?
14      MS. OUTlEt: The statement that -- that we
15 got, that had ncctwrod on January 20 -- ] mean Februar

!16 27th at police headquarters. And in the statement
17 itself, in lay Wilds' statement that we have, the first
Js slatem~t occ~ in the early morning hours of
19 February 28th, so hours after the onnclusion of Jan
20 Pasaleri.

21 According to the diacovory, although it does
22 not appear to he believable --
2 3 THE COURT:  And  tha i  wag  - -

2 4 MS. GUT~RKEZ: -  for"  othor - -
2 5 THE COURT:  No .  l twas  1de  second  s ta temen t
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of Jay Wilds; correct?

2      MS. OUT ,IERRF.g: No. That was the first. The
3 2gth -- well, that's the first that we know of.
4     THE COURT: All right.
5      MS. GUTfl/P.RE2:11 is inconceivable to us
6 that they arrived at taking a statement from Jan
7 Pasatsri on particular details before having talked to
8 Jay Wilds. Hewers, the 2gth of February -- of
9 Februe~y ststement is alleged by the State to be the

1o first statement of Jay Wilds. The second statement is
11 that
t2 -- that stnlement should have been disclosed.
13     But in any event --
14     THE COURT: She HAD not testified and so
] 5 therefore it wasn't out -- it was not Jinks mal~'ial
16 eiflm. Is that right?
17     MS.  OUTI~ :  We l l ,  i t  ac tua l l y  go t
18 dlselosed that way heeanse it was ordered that the
19 Slate try to disclose --
20       THE COURT:  IO  advance - -
21      MS. GbTIERR~: --ie advance of the
22 testimony knowing when they were going to leatify.
13 And, in fact, Jan Pusale¢i was o~ ~ witness stand but
14 had not yet -- she may well have been sworn, l don't
~5 remember, but had not y6q testified --

It alleged to have occurred on Match 15th.
t 2     In any event, in Jue Pasateri's statom~t on
t3 the 27th, she somehow, at least without any explanation
14 Of how, arrivers at Police Headquarters in downtown
15 Baltimore with her mother and a lawyer and proceeds to
16 give a ta~,d statement.

17 In that taped stntoment, she refers Io a
18 statement that she gave the night before. And if the
19 CoRrt I'4~3aII On the 14th, although wo rcw-~tedly asked
20 that question, the State did ~qot answer.
2 t We have m:¢ivcd this package of m amended
22 diaclosure prior to mueiving fl~ Court's order based
23 on the conduct and the ansv,~rs of tl~ State and tie
24 questions asked on dr 14th, denying our motion for any
25 further relief regarding Brady.
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In this very ~ded disclosure, the State

2 admits that there was a statement, bat, you know, gives
3 us wilt, in our expexicnc¢ with the State, is a
4 paraphrase of what oecttrmd and does not answer the
5 fundamental questions that we believe make it Brady,
6 el. al.; i.e., critical to the eredibi]ity of both this
7 wit~as, and sinc this witness is the credibility
8 buttress to Jay Wilds, you know, intrinsic absolutely
9 to be able to attack the credibility of Jay Wilds

10 through the wi~ess that they are offering as being the
11 only one who can butlress .ray Wilds' credibility.
12     And all we have is -- is a paragraph in which
13 wn don't have actual words. Theao are no notes
t,I identified, There is no explanation as lo how Jan
15 Pusatari miraculously cxa-a~ down totbe Polic
ta Department the day before her taped statement.
17     And in tight of that, and ia light -- and
L8 clearly these am tbe State's words that they gave this
t9 =p not willingly, not in reccgnition of flieir duty, but

20 as they say, in response to defense questions on
21 Friday, danuaty 14th.
22 That says to us. in light of the entire
23 history of this ease, that some question that we ashed
24 that this Court allowed to be has struck a n~rve with
25 the State. That having withheld information, having
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withhdd specifically this information, we're now past
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I 27th statement, and as to the appearance of Ms
2 Pusateri on the 27th together with lawyer and mother,
3 which statement we -- well, we had something that
4 ptmperts to be the entire statement.
5 And ,so that would be our specific requesi as
6 to statement -- paragraph Number 2 in their disclosure.
7      Paragraph Number 3 in their disclosure -- and
8 Judge, I will tell you, much to my surprise having
9 already been through three separate motions te compel,

I0 six months of fighting over the most minimal of
II diseovery, having a/ready been lhrongh a trial that
12 almost weal to conclusion to now discover something
13 that we repeatedly, specifically asked for, that there
14 is a statement that they vow decide to diselc*e made by
t5 Adaan Syed;

That what is revealed to us, if the Court
17 will go it's -- the third page past -- second page
18 p~t, is an alleged report ~ot on any form of the
19 Polic Departnmnt, not dated anywhere near the time of
zo the alleged statement, but dated on September 14th,

!21 1999, not a datewith any significance to the Court or
22 the Court ease, or lo Mr. Syed;
23 Obviously signifinanL not signed, by
24 alleging - appearing to be a memo regarding a February
25 26th statement by Mr. Syed to Detective Kitz, who is
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t the secondary detective on this ease along with

the first nSal, dseided that they better answer.
And yet they dmose to ansvm by paraphrasing

4 what occurred, not a:Jeasieg the actual information.
5     S e c o n d a r i l y ,  - -
6     THE COLrRT: Wlth regard to IMragraph 2 and
7 your request?
g     MS. GUTmRRR& yas.
9      l~lE COURT: If you gem giwa disclosure, and

10 this is not a motion, what is your re.quest?
11      M ,S .  C~ :  My request ,  Judge,  is  ta be
12 allo'/¢ed to take a deposition, in this Caxe~ of

13 Detective M¢C-tiivary regarding the eireumsmncea of

2 Detective McGilivaw, alleged 1o been done up by
3 Detective McGihvary but not signed;
4     No indicflea of when it was made, other then
5 the date Se~ber 14tk, which is, I believe, eight
6 months subsequent to the date, two days prior to the

anncst; it allegedly onndueted at his home in
8 presence of his father, but the State has repeatedly,
9 since being -- started to be asked at the end of July,
to refused to answer a single question to indicate and, in
I l fact, ~d ripen our inquiry upon what appeared to
12 be in their diseoveW reference to that statement,
13 indicated t~ us in writing that flint was a never mind,

14 both the Fela'u~ 26th, 1999 statement, that is av~i
15 in this Paragraph 2 of Jan Pusateri and as to tha
i6 circtangane~ of anythlng that o¢curr~ between the
17 time, which wedon't know, c thecireun-~ame¢~ of the
18 26th statemmt and how the 27th statement came about or
19 was arranged.

Thst's our specific request regarding. And
I the others we would seek the produetinn of any notes

~2 whatsoever taken by any State agent or in the control
23 at any time of~ay State agent regarding the February
24 26th st~texncat, regarding the appe.anaw~ of Ms.
25 lb.~ateri at Polloe lleadquarte~ on the 26th, as to the

14 that it didn't mean Ihat.
15 There wasn't a statement. We received
16 everything and has refused to answer any questions.
17 Alld again, because of that, we're, you know, in a
18 second trial and we've recived more significant
19 discovery.

20 ] will note that that September 14th memo
21 indicates that IVa. Syed readily answered questions that
22 were put to him, aaknowiedged the relationship,
23 acknowledged that it had ended, acknowledged already
z4 his embarrassment that his father was them and was
25 bearing tbese questions about --
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TIlE COURT: YOU -- you're referring -- yOtl'l~

2 not referring --
MS. GUrlERRFI: To the September 14th --
THE COURT: Okay.

5      MS. GUITERKE2: -- memo that - that -- and
6 that those arc all essentially whelber tlmy may be
7 cberac/erized o~ise, are essentially exculpatory
8 sta~ments made by the defendant
9 Whether or not Ihat was an issue, again

10 Judge, something happened on the 14th that made these
11 prosecutors give up that statement that had been under
12 the law in their possession, or their agents, since
13 September -- since February 26th, almost  year ago and
14 they%e newd before given.
15      THE COURT: What-
16      MS. GUTIERRF.Z: So in light of that, what we
17 would like to do is to take a deposition in Court of
18 Detective Ritz regarding all the no~s, all the
19 circumstances, including any notes or circumstances
~-0 regarding why this memo got t3 be dated on September
!l 14th.

12 "FH~COURT: AI~ you ~-
MS (RYrtEILREZ: The first Brady be, arh-,g

24 occurred on Septembe~ the 8th.
25 THECOURT: Are you seeking to suppress the
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1 stateancnt of Adrian Syed?
2 MS GLrnERRI~ I don't think so, Judge.
3 Obviously v~ may at some point but I eon~ that Ihere

are issue~. He was not in custody. It is ©xcuIpatory.
Frattkly, we intend to use it.

6      And we would have been oaifled te use it if
7 we'd becal given it, because it is exculpatory, at the
8 first trial. So I really don't anticipate challenging
9 the admissibility of the statement.

10      I may v~ll challta3~, based eta a discov¢~
1 t violation, any ability of the State to use the
12 slatelng~ i. its case in chief. Bat I'm not
13 challenging c~ normal admissibility grounds or
14 volt~,tart~ grounds the statement gself at this
15 juncture.
16     TItECOURT: Okay. The Statedeem'twantto
17 be heard, do you?
18       MR. URICK: bJo.
19      THE COURT: Wi~ regard to ~ statement, I'm
20 going to tMk about that first, of your die.t, Ms.
21 OutierreT. ~r~, you arc fr~ to u.~ that start in
!2 any way you would like. Two, you ~ll haw liberal
!3 ability to cross-exam/no the note taher, the statement
!4 taker, taxi any notes that he may ha~,e had, derived, or
15 used to create this memo of 1999, Septemher 14th.
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I believe that this arguably is exculpatory

2 information, but yon do have it now, and I will allow
3 you to use it in an fashion that you would like.
4     Second, I think it's frankly irrelevant
5 whelber the State chooses to use it, because obviously
6 if they use it, it helps yo~ case. So they want to
7 use it, I'm not going to preclude them from using it.
8 However, they will have to use it by qualifying the

; 9 manner in which it was take.n, tbe circumstances, and
10 the like. And I will allow you to voir dire that
It witrl~as befose tl~ statement is admitted.

12 MS. GUTI/~RRF~Z: Voir dim oulside the
13 presence of the jury?
14 THE COURT: Otlt~ide tbe present jury.
15 MS. OUTIERREZ: Thank you.
16 ~ COURT: In an abundance of caution, if
17 they choose to use it in their state -- in their ease
t8 in chief.

19 Next. With regard to the paragraph involving
20 Ms. PasateaS. I f'md that that perhaps, in an
IX abundance of caution, the State has provided that
~2 information to you. And I thank them. t~ecause as you

:23 may rec~ll, I asked that if them was information
24 regarding the taped smtemeots of witnesses, 1hal they
25 not wait until the last minute.
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And I find that they have, in fact, followed

2 my inslruetion. And I~rhaps that's why the memo came
3 Jgrltl~ I gth; that maybe the change or different
4 circumstances is that I'm very sincere about us worldng
5 as professionals and insuring lhat this ease is moved
6 along in a expeditious fashion.
7 And to the extent that there can be sorc~

assistance io providing information in advance of a
9 witness testifying, in advance of the witness taking

10 tbe stand that will allow (ha defense to be prepared
[ l and 1o be able to adequately provide their cress-
J2 examination without taking a break, I'd ask that both
13 tho eotmsel dothah
14 Now, if it means that wlz'n the wilness is
15 finished testifying, Ms. Gufien'eT~ if yon're not
16 immediately p~.,pased to proceed, let me know. We'll
17 take a break and allow you to review whatever
18 information has been provided to you at that moment,
19 wbether it's Jinx material or whatever, so that you can
20 be prepared to proceed.
21     But I do find that with rngard to your second
22 request to have a separate depesilion of Ms. Pusateri,
23 that request is denied as is a --
24      MS. GUTIERREZ: We didn't want the deposition
~5 of Ms. Pusathri, just of the detective.
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"DIE COURT: Of tl~ d~tectlvc?
2 MS. GU'I'IERR,W~: y~
3 TrlECO[3RT: 0¢ of thadetecti.vc. Well, I
4 expanded it because obviously she would know when she
5 went t~ visit with him and why and what ~ it.
6 And secondly, with regard to any delaatives lhat may
7 have asked her q~.stioas, the ~ reasons that I
g indicated in my order, I deny that.
9      I do not believe that the State is entitled

10 to evexy step along the investigative route. And I
l I ~lL-ve that perhaps what generated a need to make some
12 not~ with regard to an additional stasmmat of Ms.
13 Puga~ri came as part of the inwatigative proc¢~.
14      But in any event, you now have the
15 information. And it's readily aveiMble to you. 1
16 thank d~ State for filing the amended disclosure and
17 doing so an advance of the beginning of this trial
18 whereby allowing the defense to be prepared to handle
19 it.
!0 And on the questioning of the either
!1 Datectiv¢ McGilivmyozMs. Pusaterior anyother
22 deleedve who may have taken a stateraout, again, I will
23 alinw you film'al cross-examination to inquire the
24 circatraatnecs under which that may have been prepared.
25       MS. OWAERR/2Z: Okay.
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TIlE COIIgT:

And so when we get to that point if there's
an ohiedioa j ust, if you would, r=aiod the Court that

4 this is the area v~re yon fecl a rood to ingulm o¢ ~
5 into a little more deeper and I will allow you to do
6 that.
7 MS. <~rlE~ i have a final -
8 T~E COURT: Okay.
9 MS. GU'HERREZ: -- nliltter.

10 VRE COunT: Uh-huh.
I I klg. ¢ia/TIERRE~ For the Court*s attention.
12 Pmnut sumwhat tocallit. On the very same day we
13 ree~ved that fax -- that pseka~, we rec~ved aaether
14 fax from the State's Attorney's Office that was a copy
15 of conespondenee addressed to th~ Court regarding
16  de fense  w i t r l e~ .

17 How, why it wam't addressed to me or why
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I date of the Iet(er to yea and that's the date of the
2 fax in which it was faxod to my office. I don't know
3 whether -- what time the Court received it.
4 But there's a sexles of letters all of which
5 are dated January 18113 to the Court regarding the Slate
6 versus Adrian Syed, which they, on the body of the
7 letler indicate they sent a copy to me, and I did
8 receive the same on the lgtit
9     The -- the gist of the letters are to bring

10 to the Cotwl's atl~nfion, and as I note not to
I I eoumel's, but to the Coart's attention that two
12 witnesses, the main d~teetives in this case, Detective
13 MeGilivaD, and Ritz, wida whom 1 have not had an
14 opportunity to speak, haw not contoeled my office in
15 writing or by phone.
16     l notice one of them is here today. I'm sot
17 sure where the other iS. ~ have been subpoenaed as
IS they were subpoenaed daring the first trial. So they
19 have kllown that the, y are witnesses. And they both
20 indicate that they will he oat of the Cotmtry -- one
Zl from Fobraa~ -- Detec'tlve Ritz from February 2rid to
Z2 the ]6th.      And I believe there's a second

123 ]citer that has attached a indication from Detective
24 MeGilivary. And again those indications are not
25 directed from Detective MeGilivary to the State that we
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I can see. Obviously they got to them, bat were
2 addressed to each dutectivo's superior officer
3 indicating that he has set for a vacation from the 5th
4 to the 12di.
5 And, you know, obviously we didn't tatieipate
6 1t¢ snow days, and we're all aware that there's

additional snow called for starling any day that may
rende~ other snow days. It is snow time, although the

9 snow here --
10     I will note voir dire took no longer than Ihe
tl first tlial. Voir dire at the first trial took two
12 days. It took two days here. I frankly don't expect
13 the State's ease to take longer, although, you know,
14 cerlainly it could but -- if it could because of
15 scheduling or the CouWs availability.
t6     i really frankly don't expect it to lake much
17 longer, if at all. And it could very well take a

18 I've nevea" received a -- even se much as a asll from
t9 witnesses who know me, have spok-ea to too, know how to
!0 get in touch with me, and one Mr. Urick would not hav,~
!l simply told witnesses to call the person who subpoenaed
!2  ton  - -
! 3 THECOUR'~ What 's thedate? What 's the
:4 date?
5 MS.G[n'IlaRRIqZ: IanUary 18th And thaPsthe

18 shorler time. The presentation of our defense, if we
19 get to that point, is certainly not going to take
20 longer than what we did.
21 But in any event, it appears that both of
22 these witnesses, and particularly in light of the
~3 3revio~ motions regarding disclosures and now all the
24 new disclosures, Detective McGilivary and Ritz becomt
25 critical defense witecsses as they have been since
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t other disclosures that came about in the middle of the
2 first trial.
3 And as 1 was said, I've not spoken to either
4 oftbera. I'vetaoteven so mueh as gotten stall And
s frankly fudge, since the first week of January, I'v~
6 been undcx the weather with the flu, straggling to do
7 that in between thi~ schedule.
8      And I jttst got back into town on the 11 th of
9 January, ffre¢ days before we began. And 1 frankly,

1o have not spm~ any energy to track them down either.
It But I will note I find it odd that Mr. Urick saw fit to
12 bring it to th~ Coul't's att~fion withoat first
13 bringing it to ours or to indicate to those witnesses,
14 who may welt be joining witnesses, that they should
15 contact sis.
L6      ~ are ncocssary wiinesses. "l imit reports,
t7 although they may be helpful, would not soffiee to
t8 bring in the reformation that we now need from
19 Detectives MeGiliusry and Ritz regarding not only Jay
20 Wilds and Inn -- Jan Pusateri, who will be the State's
21 ma/n witnesses against him, but as to other related,
22 relevant items as well.
23      A~ad that is to the iseus of wbetber or not we
24 put out any other substantive defense, I toU you, as
25 an officer of the Court, that flint's why I had both of
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AS a rcsalt, we won't be able to proceed as

2 we hawn't so far. So at this juncture, because I
3 don't know what the weather will hold, no witnesses
4 will he exoustxl by anyone other than the Court. And we
5 would ask that all witnesses he notified co -- to turn
6 to WBAL television, Channel 11, which is where it is
7 aaanunccd when this courthouse is closed.
S And it does announce on Channel 11 that the
9 comthom¢ is closed. When the courthouse is clo~ed

lO would me~ that they do not have to appear but lhey are
11 still under subpoena.

12 Any other qucsticam? Or -- does that satisfy
13 your quasi-motion.
14 MS. GLrHERRE~ That's ftne, Judge.
15       THE COURT: Unnamed.
16 MS. G~rrlEt~87~ Without saying more, we'll
t7 just deal with it.
t8       THE COURT: All right.

i19      MS. GUTIEanEZ: We eortalnly don't intend to
'20 inconvenience them but necessary witnesses and
21 TIlE COL~T: "Exy'm witr~sses and under
22 subpoona, and unlc~s I have a reqt,~st -- and I'll ask
23 that tlmt request he placed in wi~ting. I do have
24 McGilivary's toques1 I am not mle.asthg him. Ile's
25 talking aimut some dates in the filaue that have not

those detectives penamally sewed with surmaonses
2 dur ing the first  t r ia l  and far  th is Inal ,  that  I
3 intend to put them on.

]'uE COU~tT: Perhaps -- perhaps I can make it

5 a vet3,  easy task forboth of  you.  The Court  isgoing
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1 yet arrived, so I'm not ¢voa going to deal with that.

I do have tha second January Igth memo
3 talking about the chain of custody and other testimony
4 involving the testimony of a brotber of tbe victim who
5 is an immndla~ relative. And under the rules would he

6 to say you may not exeu~ any of your witnesses who you
7 have subpoenaed without getting im~rmi~a'on from the
8 Court.
9 MS. OU'nEILRE~ Okay. Thaakyou.

l 0 THECOURT: Pea'iod. ~KI'¢ b'ubpo~
It withess~. Tt~yr¢o~ivcdasuhpoena and tho subpoena
12 is issued by the Clerk of the Circuit Court for
13 Baltimore City. And upon re~ipt of a mmmans, they're
14 commanded to appear, and they may not be released until
15 the Court releases them.
16 So as a ~ailt of that, it says grtmted leave
t7 to depart by the Court or an officex andng on hchal f
18 of the Court. And I'm advising you that unless you get
L9 my pca'misslon, you cannot wt as my agmt. So
20 consequmafly, anyone that you've subpoenaed will remain
21 under subpowa until the court releases them.

22 I think that should suffice. At this point
23 we could figure out what our host laid plans our for
~4 tha next couple of days. And it could snow another two
25 feet tomorrow

6 permitted to remain in tbe courtroom during the course
7 of tbe trial.
8 MS. OUTII~RRBZ: We don't object to that. We
9 didn't object to it before.

t o THE COURT: All right. So that's no longer
II an issue.
12 MS. CKJTIERREZ: Just that he bc instract~l
13 not to discuss --
14 THE COURT: TO discuss. Well I will do that
15 as soon as We get to that point.
16      MS. OUI/ERgl/Z: As I said, I'll just remind
I7 tbe Court, I did have some ooneems about tic tightness
l 8 of the courtroom and 1be loustion of the family of the
19 victim because of the proximity to the jury end the
20 clear emotional impact and stress on thvm daat became
Zl obvious to everyone. And we were fearful of its impact
z2 on tbe jurors, so we'd --

TH[~ COURT: I don't think we're going to have
z4 tlmt problem. I think we've arranged the courtroom in
t5 a way that l doubt very seriously that that problem
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I will arise. But if you note a problem, i'd ask that
2 you bring it to my attention at the time you observe
3 it,
4 MS. O~'I~REZ: Thank you. And the only
5 other motion is that we would, of course, be making a
6 motion for sequesU'atior of all witnesses.
7 THE COURT: Absolutely.
8 And I guess you would join with lhat request,
9 Mr. Urick?

tO MR. URICK: Yes. I'm not certain fits Court
It addreased the State's concamhea¢. We'vegottencails
12 fiom five civilian witnesses who have been -- who a~
13 State's witnesses, "that mcoivcd dwpllcal¢ sunmlonsas by
14 the defense. Each one of them have complained Ix~tusc
15 -- to us, because ~ called Ms. Outiatl~Z'S office,
16 they won't talk to them.
t 7 They won't tel l them ~ they're suppled to
I~ show up, if they're going to show up. They won't talk
19 te them about availability. They won't talk to the~.

=20     They ask me what can I do? I -- I tell them,
21 aS a State's Attorney. I can't tell them what they have
22 to do in terms of the defcn,~.
23 THE COURT: Will you please tell them, if you
24 receive any additional calls, that they're under
25 subpoena, that they should remain on call and wait till
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they h~r from the Court or from you or the d~felw~¢

Page 5

22 nat?
2 3 MR. URICK: Yes.
2 4 THB COURT: All right. And that wiU -- I'd
25 ask the ~ense to do the sarac if you bays l~ot alx~ady
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I done to them. I know, Ms. Gutierrez. you -- I'm sure

2 about when they should arrive. They arc under
subpoena, period.

4      MR. URICK: Their conce.l'n is they're not
5 hearing fxc~-n the defense to -- to -
6      THE COURT: Okay.
7     MR. URICK: -- to find out, you know, how to
s b¢ on car
9 THE COURT:  I  undc t~a t l d .

2 you have as that is the practice in Federal Court, and
3 - and normally I do ibat. So I'd ask you to follow
4 that.
5     It maims for a case moving along little
6 smoother and -- and certainly does allow us and -- the
7 Clerk to know what exhibits to hand you at the time
g they are reefed.
9 All right. Any other matters that we need to

i0     MR. URICK: Th~ don't know how to respond to
It the defuse subpoenas because they're not goring any
12 information f~n the dcferae. They're contsetingus.
13 So I've linen lelling them cantaot the Corot if - if
I4 the defense won't talk to fflom.
15 THE COURT: They can contact the Court or
16 tl'~y can remain on call at ff~ phone number wh¢~ they
17 can he reached. And they me: wdcorao to leave thai
I 8 phone: numb¢-r with the Court. But they am under
t9 subpoena and if they've received their subpoena, they
z0 aro to remain under subpoena,

21 If ll~y would ask or n~d a -- to leave, they
22 can send a lctl~" to the Court or call the court and
23 make an inquiry, or appear in Court and indicate their
24 cono~:ri3, any of those options.
25 MR. URICK: Thank you.

Jo discuss?
I t MR, URICK: Your Honor, in several of "the
12 Iottea's Pw covered cvidentlaty issues of prcscuting
13 document evidence. In that I've heard no objections
14 from file defe~lse, I'm going to asann~ that we may
15 proceed in the manner --
16.     THE COURT: Why don't yon -- why don't you
17 specifically infer to the exhibit? I don't consider
18 your notes or letters as motions. So if you have a
19 legal motion that you want to make with regard to
20 evidentiaty issues, I snggost that you bring it to my
21 attention.
22 Your January l lth c~dy indicates that tl~rc
23 WCre stipulations as to the admission of the following
~4 items. And thor¢'s a list. And there again, you're
25 talking about previous trial.

","HE COURT: But at this point if you speak to
2 a witness, they are under gtbla~aa until Lhey'rc
3 released by the Corn*.

4       A l l  t i g h t .  A n y  ~  i s s t ~ s  t h a t  n c c d  t o  b e

5 raised before we proceed?
6 MS 6UTIERREZ: N~ at this time, Jtldge.

, 7 ,'HE COURT: If Cormsl, either the State or
8 the defenm, have any additional motions, I'd ask that

9 you place th~ mot ions in wr i t ing I 'd ask that  p lace
l0 them mot ions in wr i t ing and see that  I  get  ~ as
11 soon as possible.

1 2 I t  is  ver/helpful  to t l~ Court  to haw th~
13 motions as s4~n as possible so that I may ruts on them
14 inat im~y feshion,  lask for  schedul ing of

15 witnesses. And I'd ask ~gaia if you happen to know how
16 your cast; is going to preened and you can give l~e a
17 heifer idea. l wo~ld ask that you do tim/..

t 8 Mr. Urick, I find that your letters and
19 information have been very helpful And 1 appreciate
20 t i tan heing smt to the Court  I  would note that  I  a lso

i2l see that you've also ntk~lt~'r~ your exh:bits, have you
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Have you spoken to Ms. Gulieffez about the

2 stipulations as to the admission of these fle,als today7
~. URICK: No.
TH~ COURT: In this case?

5      tviR. UR/CK: Tl~'re all stipulated evi~nee
6 before. I've not heard any objection.
7      7FIE COUgT: Well, it doesn't work that way,
8 As I enid to yo~., I would really ask that you pretend
9 that. zs besl as yea can, that the trial didn't happen

tO before. This isa new trial.
11     l~s. GLrylERR~Z: ]udgo --

THE COURF: It could ha Ihat she changes har
13 entire theoW alad deei~s that she wants to challenge
14 everything as opposed to allowing for stipulations.
is Andthat isher right
16 So to the extent that - that you two can
17 talk with one anolher, mad ask a simple question, are
18 you going to stipulate to the same itetns you stipulated
19 tha last ~ial7 Yes. orno?
20     MS. OtYrmRRRZ: I believe I've already gem a
~1 letter to that effect.

TH~ COURT: Saying yes?
13     MS. GLrrI~RREZ: Yes. Saying m fact offering
!4 to stipulate to other lhings.
!5      THE COURT: G~at
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MS. CKYlIERREZ: I don't have il ill front of

2 me but --
THECOURT: Allrighi. Sothat's dnne. Your

4 answer to yore" lanuaty 1 lib is y=s, A~d your next
5 question?
6     MR. URICK~ We have several doettrt~nts. First
7 we have the defendant's cell phone records for the

llth, 12th,-- 12th, 13th, and 14th.
9 THECOURT: Islhat Exhibits 317 Thatisthe

MR. URICK: And we would ask lhat we be
2 allowed to proviclejurors their own copy of this.
3 made a xerox llf the smaller exhihim --
4 TIlE COURT: To follow along?
5 MR. URICK: To follow along,
6 THE COURT: You don't have any objection to
7 that?
8 MS. OUTIERR~Z: No, Your Honor
9 TI-IE COURT: All righL And l would note for

'lo the record that the type and the numbers are very tiny.
I l And even with -- with this eeuazoom it's difficult to
]2 see. Thal's a -- looks like Exhibit Ntunber, is thai
13 35?
14       THE CLERK: 34.
15 THE COURT: 34. OKay.
16 MR. URICK: NOW, Exhibit 31, the cell phone
17 infolmation, is a business record being entered by way
18 of stipulation. We would reserve the right to have one
19 witness highlight one telephone number on that record
2o after it's admitted.

0'au e.)
22      THB COURT: You mean wril~ on an exhibil and
23 highlight it.

MR. UKICK: Yeah. Use a highlighl marker
125 just to highlight that number.
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We

10 business records?
I1      MR. URICK: Exhibit 31.
12      TItE COURT: Lib-bulL
13     MR. UmCK: And than we'~ go~ Exhibit 34.
14      THE COURT: W~ch is the chart?
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1 THE COURT: Ms. Crutien'ez?
2 MS. GUTIERRI~: I don't thinlt so.
3 TUE COURT: We.ll, that's -- would probably be
4 my response, but you'1e objecting to that? My response
5 is, ldon't think so. Ihave aprueed,retimt ffyou
6 adrift a dueun~nt into evidence, I don't care what it
7 is, once it's admitted into evidence, you may not mark
8 on il, alter it, write on it or change it in anyway.
9     If you want 1o ha~ lhat witness testify and

15 MR. URICK: In--ye~ hmksstha
16 defendant's cell phone records of the 13th, D~erts the
17 cell site addresses for tim cull sites that are listed,
18 and leaves space here for who r~eived the call or who
t9 file phone is listed to that the call was made for.

20 We got -- throughout the course of the --
21 would you pass this back, please?
z2     We have numerous witnesses who can identify
23 these numbers as being theirs. And as each one doe~,
24 we fill the blank for diat individual.
15 THE COURT: Uh-huh.

t0 highlight hafore it's admitted, you can do that. lql
It let you highlight, you know, take a highlighter
12     MS. or.rrlERREZ: Well, I would object to that
13 and then I would withdraw my stipulation and then
14 refu~ tO allow it to ha admitted by stipulation.
15     THE COURT: Well, that's -- there you go.
16      MS. OUTII~RREZ: And he can through what he
J7 wants.
18     THB COUR~ There you go.
19      MS. GUTI~P, REZ: I'm not stipulating to any
20 proeedttre that allows the wilness out of the presence
21 lo highlight a document --
22      THE COURT: Oh, P.O.
23      MS. ordrIEP~Ez: ~ that I've stipulated to.
24      THE COURT: I don't want to -- 1 want -- 1
25 don't want miss -- anything 1o ha misunderstood.
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This procedure of hlghlighting an cabibit

2 would not be out of the p,~sence of the jury.
3     Were you sltggesting it would b¢ oat of the
4 presence of the:jury7

MR. URICK: NO. I was waiting - I was
6 suggesting we admit the exhibit with the ftrst witocst
7 as we did before. The some -- the lasl wimess that vee
8 want to mark on - would the Court give us the
9 pcmaission to do a 31 -A, which is the one page as a --

10 xerox a second copy of it and enter it as 31-A. And at
II the ~ that that witness testil'~es we mark on it?
12     "I~tE COURT: YOU'I~ welcome to do that or you
13 can take a sticky that says -- with a little arrow, and
14 place it where the mark is, but you're not to write on
t5 the exhibit ouee it's been admitted.
16 NIR.URICK: And we have anotbex er.hihit that
t7 we were going to put sticl~s on throttgbout the comae
Ig of the trial and lhan enter the exhibit at the end.
L9 Would that be admissible with the Court?

THE COURT: Are the stiekys going to be
!1 cvldcntiary issues? Arc they going to remain?

22      MR. URICK: "J'~'ley)i'~ going to remain on it.
23 They're going - we're -- they're going to be put at
24 places that people identify as important sites.
25 THE COURT: Then I have no problem if you put
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the stickys on there. But once you admit the item into

2 evi~nee, you may not remove anything.
In otber words, --
MS. GUTIRKR.EZ: Judge. I would only ask that

THR COURT: An item that's a piece of
7 evidence is mddon~ becaure the recerd soflects what
8 I:l:l:l:l:l:l~le did to that item. And ~ it's moxccl into
9 evidence.

10 If you tben alternate -- alter an exhibit,
] l then it no longer is an exhibit fox the purpose that it
12 was offered initially. It has not become something
tl different. And that's -- for that mason, I will not
14 allow you to alter an exhibit.
15     An exhibit preserves an i~ym for th~ record.
16 If you then admit something and then alter- alter it,
17 it is no longer the exhibit that was initially offered
18 in as at the time it was offered.

Now, if you want to not admit it and do all
20 sorts of things to it at the time you would move it
II inlo admission, whatever it's viewed as, it now is an
22 exhibit.

It could he that you have somothing that is
24 an exhibit that is properly an exhibit at the tinm it's
25 admitted and fllon you do something to that exhibit
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I later that now makes it inadmissible, now what do 1 dc
2 with the exhibit? It's in evidence but it's not in
3 evidence because now you've done something to it.
4      l cannot allow you to alter an exhibit once
S iUs moved in. So once it's in evidence, yo~t can't
6 change it, you can't draw on it, you can't mark it up,
7 you can't tear it up. You will not be able to alter
8 it.
9     How~e), if you want to take a sticky 1hat

10 has a little thing that can be removed to -- to draw
l / somcen¢'s ationtion, that is an arrow, and then take it
/2 off, ff~at's fine for the purposes of -- it would be
13 like using a pointer. I ha're no problem with that.
14      But I do not want any permanent marks,
15 fixtore8 or anything placed on that is penmaneat in
16 nature on an exhibit that's moved into evidence, if
17 that's understood.      You can make copies of it
18 and lhen mark up the copy, and then later mow that il
19 ffyouwmt to. But you'renotto--onoe tbe exhibit
20 has beea identified, aad it is moved into evidence, you
21 may not alter the exhibil, permanently alter tbe

122 exhibit.
23 MS. GLr~RRI~7..: Judge, my concern is because
24 of what ] bear and what they've done before is. have an
25 exhibit, and I'm not objecting to that. And they want
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I to have witnesses, you know, p~tt sfiekys at perlinent
2 places for them, 1 don't objoot to that one.
3     What I object to is llrat, as I agree with the
4 Court, is than any e~ddbit has to he a l~rmanent
S ree~d, notjust for the record. I'm cencem as to the
6 exhibit being the actual exhibit that the jut), saw the
7 wltaess do.

And stiekys -- my oxpefiono~ with stiekys is
9 that, you 1mow, it's different putting stickys in a

10 transcript where it's bound, where there's pressure to
It keep tbe sticky in place as opposed to a larger exhibit

1 2

13 - and I believe this will be a map, where any movement
t4 of the exhibit, you know, if-- if ~ exhibit is
15 marked be'fore it's admitted, and it's admitted with the
16 stiekys on it;
17     That if it's going to be shckys that those
18 I~ affixed permanently to the exhibit before anything
19 else is done with it; that they just not be allowed to
2o lay a atiekys, which has some adhesive but the
21 adhesive; one, doesn't last forever; number two, can be
22 easily be pushed off in -- not intentionally, but the
23 alightest of pressure in and of itself.
24     So I object to any procedure where stickys or
/5 items li~e flint to mark. The lsst time it was tapped.

Paoe 59 - Pace 62



14
15
16
17
18

Cond~nselt!
Page 53

I yea klaow, witnesses mark with a mark, you know the
2 specific location of a specific location that was
3 relevant to their case, I'd suggest is the better
4 procedure.
5 But if the~ choose stickys, flm, n my requast
6 would be that they be permanently fixed 1o ate exh~it
7 at somepoint before it's aetaally admitted.
8      TIqE COURT: lwill not require it to be
9 permanently affixed unless it's admitted into evidence.

,10 So admit into evidence and whatever's on it at time
11 it's admitted into evidence, be, comes permanent.
12      If it's not -- in other words, if you have a
I3 map, and you want to ~e stiekys 1o show where things
14 are~ and then wben lh~ llext Witl:~S gets up, you want
]5 to take all the sfickys off and let the next witness
16 use lhet Salt3e map, that '8 fine with me.
17      But if you move that map in with stiekys on
18 it, no stiekys will be removed from it and no stickys
19 will be added to it. And I -- I don't think that
20 that's difficult. I think ] -- that's very clear.
21     And the Ieason I do that, as I've said, when
22 an item is offered in as exhibit into evidence, if it's
23 a map that's llsed and you can easily remove the
24 sriekys, that's fine. But when you aemally have
z5 something that has been permanent in natttre affixed to
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I an exhibit that alters the exhibit, it no longer
2 appears the way it did at the Kme you moved it's
3 admission and is had be2~rne something tetully
4 different.
5     All r ight. Any other preliminary iss~s?
6      MS. Ot,rflERREZ: No, Your Honor.
7      THE COURT: Hearing no~, as wc go along, ff
8 any come up, please let me know.
9     I would note that it's now ten minutes after

10 12:00. How long does the State expect for opening?
11     (Pause.)
12      hill UedCK: I would say 15 minutes. Imay

Page
1 MR. URICK: How much time do you anticipate?
2 THE COURT: I expect that we're going to go
3 to at least 5:00. So I don't know how long your
4 witnesses are. But 1 would -- why don't I put it this
5 way. We come back at two o'clock -- 12:30, 1:30, yea
6 -- two o'clock lestimony would be opening, hour, so w~
7 have about almost tltree ho~s of testimony so - three
8 hours of testimony. ] don't know how many witnasse~
9 that is.

l o But if you're -- m your mind you have three
11 holltS of testimony with cross~examthlng --
12 examinations, err on the side of safety and have an
13 extra witness on hand ir case Ms. Getierrez does not
14 take very long on cross.
15      MR. UPdCK: Thank you.
16      THE COURT: All right. I'm going to ask you
17 to just give me -- why don't we have the jury just
18 excused from --
] 9
20
21
22
23
24
25

MS. GUTIERREZ: That's line.
THE COURT: Do yea all need to see the jury?
MR. URICK: No.
MS, GOTIERREZ: No, Judge.
THECOURT: Before lunch?
MS. GOTIERREZ: That's fine.
THE COURT: l'm jtlat going to excuse them to
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lunch.

2 Deputy Sheriff, would you just tell our
3 jtwors that we -- they're excused to lunch, tkey should
4 returabytwoo'cloek. Nolater. Maketi 1:45. 1:45.
5 They should be in that room by 1:45.
6 The Sheriff is going to excuse them to lunch
7 lilt 1:45. For therecord, the jurors have not come
8 out and have not been seen by counsel this morning or
9 the Court, hut I tmdca-gand all ~rc present and

I0 accounted for.
11 We will lake a recess then.
12 Coun~l, I'd ash that you be b0ck at 1:45 as

13 hit 10,1mayhit 20.
THE COURT: Okny.
MR. UILICK: 15 would be a reasonable.
THE COURT: Ms. Gutierrez?

13 I really would like to start promptly at two o'clock.
14 So Io the ext~lt that we can all be present and
t5 aecotmted for by 1:459
16 MS. GU~ERREZ: Judge, is your eourtroora

MS. GUTIERREZ: 30 to 45. 17
THE COURT: All right. Then whet I suggest 18

19 is that we send them to lunoh and do opening when va~ 19
20 come back. 20
21 At this time if I could ask that you give me 21
22 five minutes and then bring the jury out please.
23      MR. URICK: How many witnesses would the
24 Court want the Slate then to have for lifts afternoon?

THECOURT: Well,--

locked? I want to leave my bag here.
THE COURT: Do you - do you wish to leave it

he*e7
MS.G~Vl'IERREZ: Yes. l re~lly rather not --
THE COURT: Then the courtroom will be

22 locked. Then the courtroom will bc locked
23 And, Officer Gilmore. ffyou can have the
24 defendant here by 1:45? Actoalty why don't you make it
25 two o'clock. "l~e jurors will come back. So once we
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t havt~ cooled that ell the jurors ar~ present then
2 I'll ask you te bring him up.
3 OF~¢Ffft GI[.MORE: Thank yoo.
4       3~qECOtJRT: All right. This Court stands in
5 rcces~theaq until 1:45.

(At 12:11 p.m a luncheon recess was tcken.)
7

A F T E R N O O N  S E S S I O N
9            (2:15 p.m.)

t0     ~ jury was not present upon reconvenlng.)
!1       3Ti~: Bofoce we broke, webodlettors-
2 - if you could send the~ back -- from two of the
13 juroi's. And ] jmt wanlod to bring them to the
I (  a t~n t i ou  O f~ tms~ l .
t 5 It's not my l~,acfic¢ to eooept any, whet~r
16 it he oral or wnttca ommmmicafion f~om the j urges
17 without lotting co~ascl know about iL

Tbo f~Lest nOto was the ~ from Allemato
t 9 Namhar 1. ft was left on my answering raechim, and it
20 was basically found out this evening that she has a 2-
2t II to 2-13 weekcmt trip dtat has already tx~a paid for.
22 What can sl~do? ThaVsAltoruatoNumbor l'squestioa.
23
24 And I undemtand Counsel both have ~ that;
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MS, GUTIERP.EZ: YeS.

2 Ttm COUP, T: And the second thing is, Juror
3 Numb~ 6 is indicating he'd like to catch fl~ course at
4
5 - on Tues. at -- one, Tuesday at 5:00 p.m. aud should
6 leave by 3:30. And they only make l;l 5 a day and gods
7  o n  ~  a b o u t  1 2  t o  5 0 0  o d d s ,  ~ .
8 I think the idea being -- in any even1, I
9 hoI~ you all have had an adequate time 1o review the

10 corrvspondence. Andsol--
I 1 ivY. GU'IIBRRF~: Well, Jndg¢, -
12 TH~ COURT: -will take up whichever is s~.
13 Perhaps why" don't ~,~ start with Juror - Ahernate
14 Number I, first things first.
t5     MP~ URICK: Wh¢~ is iho trip o~ the l Ith,
t6 when do they have to leave? Did ~ indioale?

1 7 MS. OUTIERREZ: Ilth, 12th, and 13th?
THECOURT: Ycah. Docsn'tsay.

19 MR UKICK: They'r~ banking up their --
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t not finished.
2 1rile CLERK: Nothing that ",~ know of.
3       TffE COURT: Okay.  We can find out  5ore her
,t wbothcr she's leaving on the l I tk Could be she's
5 having Friday.
6 MS. GUTIERREZ: Well Judge, that's a -- I
7 don't know hawmanymomdays. Momday~ than what we
g ~ntioipalE taking tl~ trlal so we may not even reach
9 it. I suggest wejast wait ttntil we get closer-

10       TIlE COURT: But ylEl have to --
II       MS OtrnERREZ: -- to that time, and ifil's

112 an issue, then w¢ eatt --
'13      Tile COURT: And you have to recall) l did ask
14 if they had a problem that they bring it to my
15 at~mfion. So they're doing that

And then the second issue is Juror Numlx:r 67
17      MR URICK: The S~to~Sal[ in favor of that
18 perum fur~ his edmatinn. I'd make a move to
19 strike that juror.

MS, ¢tmEagez: ] join in on that motion.
21     THE COURT: Oh, really7 Wall, g~ez, and is
22 this not for the rec, oed, the very sarac juror that Ms+
23 Gutiermz--
2 4 MS. GLrI1ERgEZ: Yes, Juc~.
2 5 "I~IE COURT: - WaS ~IIP.~I'~ about.
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Ms. 6tmERREZ: Mr. Ufick should have joinead

2 my motion this m~oin8.
~ COURt. WeU, he did. It was the Court

4 that di~. And so bo~ interesting that this wo£d
5 occur. Funny how things hap!am.
6      So since there's a requ¢~'t by both the State
7 md the dofmse --

MS. ~Lrl'l~g: lt's yew ram.
9      THE COdRT: And I must - which is very rare,

10 particularly as I've come to know this case, we'll make
11 i t  tm~ous.
t 2     m . ~  G o o d .
13      TEE COURT.. And for the record I think this
14 would also solve Ms. Gufionx~'s initial condom.
15      MS. GUTIF_n.REZ: Initial tamer:m, yes.
lg      Tile COUgr: Because AIt~mat¢ Number 1 w/ll
I 7 now become Juror Number 6.
18 M~. GLrBERREZ: Weft, I would renew my motion
19 to seat Altornat¢ Seat Numl~r 5, particularly in light

20 thaPs Sunday. The 1 lth would he the only questionable
21  - -
22       THE COURT:  Tha t ' s  a  Fr iday?
2 3       M R .  U R I C K :  Yo a h .
2 4      T H E  C O U R T:  W h a t ' s  m y  d o c k e t  k ] o k  ] i l o ~  ~ a t
25 on that Friday, do you know? ]n tim ~vent |hal v~'r¢

20 o~ imteatiza problem with Altomat¢ Number 1, wi~h her
21 paid wtx/r.~nd, That would sort of solve both problems.

'l l-~ COURT: Well, I don't think wc can skip
23 to Numbor 5,  Ms. Oufieoez.

2 4 MS, GLq'IERRL~ Well, on the theory, l 'm not
25 imping Number 5,  but  that  Nomb~ 5 would have been the

P o o p  6 7  P a o e  7 f



Condensolt ITM

Page 7 I
I first of aH of those alternates 1o ~aave sal, and
2 therefore would have likely ha~e seat in Seat Number 6
3 and then by --
4 THE COURT: Following the Court's proo~lure?

Page 7
THE COURT: Correct. Correct.

2      MS. GLrFIERREZ: SO for inslance, I I~[ieve
3 flaat some of the al~znat~ can~ up ill the panel in
4 different orders, meaning they were alternates who wcr~

5     MS.Otr~P,E~Z: KighL R~hi. lt would have
6 avoided this prohlcza ahogcther.
7      TltE COUR~ Ne~ ne~arily.

MS. GUI/ERREZ: And if tho ~ follows
9 that, since there really shouldn't be seen nny

10 diffea~ae¢ begween Alternates 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5, you
l I know, the Omrt makes sure that there is no potential

5 seated past each other althoagh in the venire that may
6 ~ot have well have be~n.
7 THE COURT: Oh, no. No. No.

MS. GOT~ERRET.: They were called --
9 TIfE COURT: Ms. Gil~Jerrcz --

10 MS. GUTIERREZ: --in the order of the
11 ~dise.

12 appellate problem with any of this by merely reversing,
13 as is in within the Cot~'s discretionary powex, the
14 order of the alternates by seating Ntmaber 5.
15      TItE COURT: Well, actually, I- I don't
16 think there would he in any error in a~y event because
17 arguably, as I thought through tho scenario, if I
Ig granted your motion initially, and seated Juror--
19 Alternate Number 1 in Seat Number 6, --

MS. GU~ERRE~ Which wasn't my motion, just
II for the record.

22 THE COURT: But I'm ~ying. If -- if you had
23 nmdc that motion at the time on Friday, and we had put
24 Alterrmte Number ! in Seat Number 6, arst then Alternate
25 Number 2 became Number 1, in other words, eveqthody
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moved up.

2 MS. orJxmRP, SZ: Right.
3 THE COURT: Quopj whether or not you would

haw been able t~ strike Juror Number - Alternate
5 Number 27

MS. GUTIERR~: With the other available?
7    TrtE COURT: Right.
8      boas. o0"rlEILREZ,: Well, sure. Except that l
9 planned to the Court that I was conscious that the

l0 jurors we, re not seated in the order they came up.
II      THE COURT: RigbR.
12     MS. O~JTIERREZ: Then -- but in th~ rush of
13 thelateness of lhe hour, the rush of it --
14 THE COURT: No. That's not Uue.
15 IVl& GLq'IERREZ: -- and eerthinly rec~
16--
17 THI]COURT: We did follow the order. No.
Ig No. No. We follow the order. We did not step outside
19 the order in which the jurors appealed in the roster.

We stuck to the rosier. In fact, --
MS. Gu'rIERREZ: No. No. No. But in terms

12 of how the five alternates are sealed is not following
13 the appoaraa~ of the roster because one's stril~s are
!4 limited to the seals. They don't accumulate.

You ha'~e three strike~ per seat.

12 TIlE COURT: NO. And I -- in the order -- in
13 ~ panel itself wo have jurors ~hst are higher up in
14 th~ sequence number bul appeared lower in number.
15     MS. GUTIWtREZ: That's my point.
16     THE COURT: And that happens.
17      MS OUTIERREZ: And I'm not saying - that
18 always happens,
19 TH~COURT: That always happens,

MS. OUT1EP.RF.Z: But I -- I -- I guess my
Zl argument is that it happens in a particular way on the
Z2 allernates. You don't haw 15 strikes that you can use
~3 randomly against five seats however you want. You can

24 only u~ tlm~ stril~s par seat. And]--
25 T~E COURT: Except when ~ Court g~ves you

Page 74
I six for the-

vls otrrlEttgs~: Well, I guess I -- I'd
3 dispute that the Coati gave us six.
4     TKE COURT: Because we used it for a panel.
5     MS. OUTI~RREZ: Be.¢ ma~ we had six *-
6      THE COURT: ~St(S right.
7 MS. oLrrlERRF~Z: - out of the panol seats end

I'm not --
9      TIlE COURT: Now, you underst~d my logic.

10      MS. OUTIBRREZ: Yes. And I -- I don't
11 dispute that the Court was logical in flying to fashion
12 a solution, you know, at the end of the day with an
13 unexpe~ed given questions that the Court had asked.
14     T~m COtmT: Well, at th~ end of lhe day
15 didn't bother me because luckily enough, we hadn't
I6 excused the panel.
17 MS.GIFImRRE, Z: Everybody. Right.
18 TIH~ COURT: And we had those individaals
19 pl~serlt, and laekily enough the juror spoke up. But 1
20 think we usn go on and laot -- and --
21      MS. GLrl'IERREZ: Well, my point only being
22 Judge--
23 TItE COUgT: Is moot at this point.
24      MS GLrI'IERRF2,: -- is that, you Imow there --
25 there -- I don't think that the Court can foroclose
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I what would have been our response to anything the Co¢lrt
2 proposed doth8 if, in fact, the Court had on Friday
3 removed a juror and then opened it up, to assume that
4 the juror seated now in Alt~-aato Numher I would have
5 been the j ura¢ who th~ got raoved up.
6       ~ COURT: WoU, -
7     MS. GUIrsRRI~ Actually it was a predictable
8 argument.
9      Tim COUR'I': But you would not have known

I0 tket. And I would note that I revie, m,d ray notes and
tl ~ was no objection fromeither the State or the
12 defense as to the pr~ss that the Court elected to
13 use; that is, the Conrt -- when the Court ~aid, *All
14 right. We're going to strike and we vail use it as a
15 panel strike," thca'e was no obj~tica*, not only to that
t6 procedural or to 3,~ur ability to use six strikes and to
17 the State 'sahl l i ty to use 10,  m
t 8      M S . ~  [ a g r e e  w i t h t h a t .  T h e
19 record will reveal that therewagnoobjection. I
20 would mgge~ is that what the rcx:ord doesn't reveal
21 hecatlso it doestl't, unlike a tape recorder, realizes
22 that the Court sent counsel back to counsel table with
23 the directions I nc~ that the Corgi didn't ask for
24 input, didn't ask for objcctiong ~ was not m~
25 opportunity to discuss it or object.
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T~ COURT: And I -- and that nalght be well

2 so. But I at this point find that that whak: issue is
really moot.

4 MS. GtIHERREZ: I jUSt Waa~t tO/'~1~ lily sdimc
5 motion to seat Juror Number 5, who would lmv¢ been the
6 first jta,or in Seat Number 6.
7      "nx~cOURT: Allfight At thisjunctamtho
8 Court had reviewed in ftmt finding that the defense
9 and the Stale are in agreement that Juror Number 6

tO should be stricken.
I t I'd ask that -- so that we don't hevc any
12 more eotffusion, ff you could ask Juror Number 6 to con~ 1 2
13 in. Just have them com~ in at this juncture 13
1 4 MS.  GUTI~ :  Judge ,  wh i~  we ' re  wa i t i ng ,  l 1 4
15 see that you've made seats available to cowr them, if 15
16 you could just eaplsinhow thay'tegoing te sit so that 16
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t 10, 1 I, 12. Then it looks like Alternate Number 1 and
2 Number 2.
3 MS. GLIT[ERRE.7~: I and2.
4 "IHE COURT: 3,  4 a l ld 5.  And we have sat  in
5 the chairs to ensure that you can see the witness' box
o and counsel 1able from each of the chairs.
7 And at fills moment Seat Number 5 will a0t be
8 taken.
9 Okay. Sir, I need you the step up here

10 please.

11     sir, 1 unde.rstand that yon Juror Number 6; is
12 that con~t?

13 A JUROR: Yes, that's me.
14      THE COURT: And you sent a note lo the Court
15 regarding a class at the University System'/

16 A JUROR: Yes, indeed, dadge Heard, I was
17 supposed to take a graduate education course. It meet
18 on Tu~day nights and starts at 5:30. And I was trying
19 to be able to get off just kind of early on Tuesdays,
z0 yott know, so I could loa~o Io go, you know, to that
21 COUISe, YOU h'~OW, to catch it frmn the beginning, you
22 know, ffthat's possible.
23 TH~ COURT: All right. It - it's going to
2,t he possible. I've spokon to coumel and you are goirg
25 to be excused.
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l A ILvaOR: Oh, wonderful.
2 THE COURT: From jury se~wiee at this time.
3 Counsel is both in agreement and the Court has agreed,
4 so ~ore, you are no longer in need of having to
5 ma~ any" otbet m'rangements. You are going to be
6 excused at this time, Finding good cause for that.
7     I alsowould note. Do I- can I-- may 1
8 keep these notices?
9     A JUROR: Oh, def'mitoly.

l0     TF~]COURT: Vet/well. I wil lkeep tbem and
tl place them in our file. And you're excused to go at

this time.
A JUROR: Thank you. It was a great pleasure

working with you. And Ihopeyou -- yes, 1'11 get back
into the selxmls and it's -- because - in other words,
I grams - I guess I'll be excused --

17 we could keep them --
18      THE COURT: Yes. Juror Number 6? Ask Juror
i9 Number 6 to come in.
20 Juror Nm~ber l seats -- sits on the back row.

MS. ~TiERgEZ: Back row. Okay.
THE COURT: Closest to the spectators.
MS. Cad'ITERP.I~: Okay.

14 "mE COURT: 2, 3, 4. s, 6 and I believe 7,
25 should be oa tim front row at the black chair. 8, 9,

17 TIIE COURT: You're finished. That's fight.
18 You don't have to come back.
19 A JUROR: Because 1 guess with -- after me
20 knowing that the -- in ease he turns out to be the
21 father of the defendant and I have soen him before in
22 the, you know, Veterans Hospital.
23 Tthl~ COURT.. Well, as it turns oat, that's a
2,1 good thing and so as I've mdieated to you, you're free
25 Io go at this time. Thank you very much.



Cou4enanlt!
Page 79

A. JUROR: 3"hank you very kindly.
2      TItE COURT: You've complc~d your jurol
3 service. If you need a letter from ray staff= -
a A/UROR: That would Ix: wonderful.
5 THE COURT: We're going to give you this and
6 yea can giv~ that to your employer indicating --
7       A/UROR: Yes,  I~fini te ly.
8      THE COURT: - that you were, in fact, herr.
9      A Y U R O R :  T h a t ' s  J n t p r e ~ s i v e .  I  q ]  s e n d  a

40 photostat.
l ! TIiE COURT: Thank you very much,
t2 Deputy, do you -- I assume Juror Number 6 has
J3 a coat. Can you please csanrt him b~k Imd make sure
14 that begets his coat and have him leave. Andl'dask
15 that -- that he not haw discussions with any of the
16 jurors. Okay?
17     A IuRog: Thank you. Judge Heard.
1 8       T H E  C O U R T:  T h a n k  y o u .
19     And would you, once you have escorteM him,
20 have ourjuryenmo. Thankyoo.

(The juror was excused.)
22     THE COURT: We will have the jury panel com¢
23 in and when thay arrive, noting your objection, Ms.
24 Gutiermz, to Altornato Nmnbor 1 taking Seal Number I
2~ any objection from the Slate'? A~y objeetio~ to
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t Alternat~ 1 taking scat Number 6?
2 MIL URICK: No objvction.
3 THE COURT: That will be what the Court will
4  do .
5 I've noted duly yottr objection, Ms.
6 Gutinnez, to this proccdur¢ and lct it be noted for
7 the record.
8 Mg. UglCK: Excuse me, Your Honor.
9 Tiff/COURT: I'll also incorpora~ in here by

Io reforanse you're er~ts that yea made earlier this
J l morning.
] 2 MS. GUTIERREZ: Thallk you, $udge.
t 3 MR, U~UCK: Two mi~r requests f~om ~
14 State, Your Honor. We're going to introduce a diary
t5 with the first witness. We would askthe Court's
16 permission to publish selections from this with a later
17 wi I I less.
18 THE COURT: Aro you introducing the entire
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" l~E  COURT:  Okay.

2 MS. GUT[ERREZ: -- as opposed to limited
3 excerpts corr~ in, That would-again be -- and it's our
4 position, although I -- l don't know --
5      TI4E COURT: Ms. -- Ms, Connolly, can you go
6 around-
7      MS. GUTtERRE2: Cause there is no oatstanding
S motion in front of this Court, but that issae was
9 resolved. Oar position is the same, that we would not

t0 object to excerpts --
I l THE COURT: 13eing admitlcd?

12 raS.Gt.rTIERRI32: Well, v,,e'd object to
13 excerpts. We would not object to the diary as a whole
14 haing admitted, and that's still our position.
1 5       T H R  C O U R T:  M S .  - -
t6     MS. or.rrlERREZ: The diary is the diary of the
17 victim.
ts
19 MS. GUTIERREZ: Judge, I would ~ote,
10 particularly heca~.~ the smallness and tightnes~ of

21 1big court, that I would object la continuing if
22 something is going to be published to the jury.
23      Like if it's going 1o be published, and Mr.
24 Urick feels that's important, then it should be
25 published and nothing else should be going on.
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19 diary?
20       MR.  URICK:  Yeah.
21     MS. OUTIRRR~: Yes, Judge. That's -- l
22 guess we - there was a previous motion.
~ -3       T f IE  COURT:  Al l  r ight .
24     MS. OUTmRRE.~: And we withdrew any objection
25 as long as the diary in its entirety --

19 it. You areeither 1 thlongh 12, or I through 5. Find
20 your number, please 2emaba standing so thrt others can
21 pass by yoo.
22 Al~a'nate Number 1 and Humber 2 are here on
23 the front row. 3, 4, and 5 are in the back.

(Pause.)
THE COURT: Please remain standing so thai

THE COURT: That's my procedure.
2 MS. OUI~RI~Z: Okay.
3 TI~ COURT: That's the procexlm¢ l a~.
4 MS. GI3rIERREZ: That's rifle.
5 (Tbe jut/return~ 1o tbe courtroom.)
6 THE COURT: Ladies and Gantieman, please step
7 in. Please come in.
8 J'ttrer Namher l, that's the seat on fl~ fronl
9 -- back row, fatrher~st away from me. And "then it goes
t0 I, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, S, 9, 10. So please find your
] l  s c a t .

12 You might want to remain standing so folks
13 can get by. Juror Number 1 is on the back row in the
14 sent closest to you. 2, 3, 4, 5 -- please come in.
15 Take a step - no, up in thajm-y box. Please walk up
16 to thejm~ box. Find your juror number.
17     The~ are pads of paper and there is a number
18 on the back of the pad. It has your juror number on
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I jurors can p~ by yotL

(l'a~.)
THE CODRT: Alternat~ Ntmshc¢ I and 2 are on

4 the front row. 3, 4, ~u~d 5 er~ behind_ You should he
5 sittingintbesarcJ~se.atymlwcrcinon Friday. Soin
6 th~ hack row I fixed have 1, 2, 3, 4) 5, 6, 7, 8, 9,
7 10, I l, 12. Alternate l, Ali~rnate 2, Alternate 3,
8 Altematc 4, al~ Alternate 5.
9      All right. BoI~¢ v~ sit down, wo have lost

10 one juror, Juror Numher 6, there should be an tanpty
11 chair at Juror Nurabe~ 6's chair.
12     Alternate Number 1, will you please take Seat
t3 Ntmshcr 67

(Pause.)
15 THECOURT: All tight. NoW, will you all

t into the device for a record d ~va-jthing is -bt~g
2 said in the courtroom.

Y~u also find that this court~m is veq,
4 sraalh And believe it or not, even in its size,
5 sometimes pcopk:haee difficulty h~ting one anO31er
6 The witness box is here. The witness wih b¢ facing
7 you tha jurors.

Bat if at any tit~e during tha cours~ of the
9 ~tcmeots or the testhnony, you cannot hear or make

10 c~t what is being said, you nccd tally raise your hand
I I and I will have that person eith~ repeat what they ate
12 ~aying of s'Ix:ak louder.
13      You will also dad thai I may on my own ask
t4 thcJm to Sl~ak louder, to lean forward, to keep tha~r
15 voio~ up for Lb~ solo ptupos~ of making 8ur¢ that you

16 then be seated. For conwaleace salce, you arc -- you
17 were Alteanmte Nurn~r 2, yotl are now Alte~.at¢ Number
18 1. You may move up one. And you ~ Alternate Number
19 2, you are weJcome to stay where ~ are so that you
10 can se¢ or if you wctlld like, yogi may take that seat.
!1 In any event you are not Alternate 2.

22 And you am likm,cis¢ AIt~'n~le Number 3.
23 And you aro now Alternate Number 4.
24 Again, you may move up, take that oth~ seat.
25 If you tako that now, yeu'li be walling on tbe parlor
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paper that shoMd have your new number on it.

Very well. Ladies and Gentleman, I first
want to w~lcome you back to the C~¢it Court for

4 Baltimore City. As you can see, my courtroom is quite
5 a bit tinier than tha one you had been part of the jar,/
6 selection process.
7      And al~ you ~n n~e that tbex¢ was - there
8 were a few snow days in there, so it was a good thing
9 that that information was provided to you hafom wc

10 took our last recess.
11     At this time it is my duty and obligation to
12 give yott preliminary remarks. And that's for tha
13 purposes of enafinuing what ] said to you when we were

16 th© ira-ors understand ewrythmg that's being said in
17 the e.ola'troom.
18 Ytgl'll notice that I take notes on my laptop.
19 "lh~y a~ my own perso~d notr~ things for me to
Z0 rcmembe¢ about this proceeding. Other judges handwtite
tl their note.s, I choose to take lay notes on the laptop.
22 I'm nat Ibe stenographer though. Mr. Madden is the
23 stoaographat.
24 My job, as tha jud~,is to insure that this
25 is a fair aial. When [ say a thlr trial, the rutc.~ of
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14 last togeti~ about what your re~0oosibilitie, s and
15 obligations am.

This is a very, very small oenrtroora. Wea~
17 not in a video coartrcom. And we have Mr. Maddsn.
I~ Again, ha's sifting to my left and he has a dcvlca. He
19 Sp~flks into tbe device and repents evory(lfing that's
~o being said in the courtroom. As a result, yon will
It hear me stop peoplo if there's an attempt to telk o~or
!2 one another; that is two peopl~ are trying to talk at
~3 tim stony timo.
!4     Because Mr. Maddon obviously can only speak
:5 while ore person is speaking because he is repeating

Paso 86
cvidon,~ end procedure that mus'L be followed in any

2 case. And thoso rules ofproo~dure and cvid~c¢ are
3 followed for tbe purposes of fallowing what we all kno~
4 to he proper ¢ondv~ ia a co.a-troom
$      I say prupe~ in that Ms. Gutietmz may ~naha
6 an obj~llm or Mr. Ofich maymake an objectioa like
7 yau would see if it ~ a beseball game or football
8 game and one sittc wanted to call one thing and anathea
9 sid~ said something else, and the~'s a refeteo who ha~

to to mak~ a call, has to decide~ in or out, yes or no.
11      "l'l~'s my responsibility. And I e~plaiz~ng
12 thistoyex~l~causgth~y arodoingtheirjob. If"
13 either of Ilzem o both of them make objections, 111at is
14 their job and responsibility to do that when they sec
15 fit, and my job to mal~ a call.
16     Nothing thay say in this ¢otatroom throughaut
17 this trial is evidoa~. Evideno~ will come from the
lg witness box. And evideno: will hc those it~n~ that you
19 see t~ blue and yellow sticky tabs or blue and red
20 sticky tabs pieced m, marked as cthib[ts and moved
21 itlto evidence.

Anything that the attornoys say is not
t3 evidence. And I ~uphasiz~ that hac, auso thet¢ will b~
24 time whca cotmscl will make an obj~0lion, and I may
25 have fltem come up to flto bemch, and wc will whlspcr.
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1 And you will say, "Oh, they're being rude."
2      Well, ao. What we are trying to do is make a
3 decision about the rules of evidence or issues that 1
4 must call up or down, in or out. And the reason that
5 you cannot hear that is because I have to decide

: 6 wbether it IS appropriate for you lo consider or not.
7 If yea hear us or sue us doing that, you'll
8 hear the white noise. That's supposed to keep you from
9 hearing whal we're saying. Sometimes you'll see me

J 0 pick up a piece of paper no llmt you can't read roy tips
11 or in any way make an attempt 1o speak outside of your
12 pil~oncc.
t 3      Every now and then you'll even -- hear me a.._~.k
14 you to take a break. SVelchyour logs. Walk around.
15 It gives us an opportunity to discuss things outside of
t6 you/presence.
t 7      Now, I'm explaining the procedure so that you
J8 understand what it is that we are doing at the time
19 we're doing it. And also I most reiterate what they
~0 say is ~ot eviderz~. Because yea will also bear me ask
2I the attorneys to ~ll me/he reason whe~ they stand.
z2 And again it's for the purpose of me understanding why
Z3 they're making an objection and also for tbe p~os
Z4 of me making a deL'~rmination.

And at that time I will inswacl you as 1be
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I juw as to whether or not you should consider an answ¢1
2 or not or any offer insU'uction that I believe is
3 appropriate at the give, time to give to you.

Now, we're goi.g to he hearing testimony in
5 this cas~, and I n~d to make sa~ that you also
6 understand that the way in which we prece~ with a
7 efwainal trial is the following way.

The attorneys will speak to you, first the
9 State, then the defense~ the pmpase is outlining what

]0 each party expects the evidence to show. The State
1] will go fi~'t and they'll make tbeflr opening statemeat
12 and tl~n tbe defense attorney will make her opoaing
]3 statement, if she ebcos~ to do so.
14     The State w~l then p~sant evidonos, And
t5 after the State's casa has keen presented, the defense
16 will have an opportathty, if tbey choose to do so.

And after the conclusion of all the ¢videnre,
s I will instruct you as to d~ law that's applicabls.

19 And you must follow the law as I explain it to you.
2o After that them will he closing argument by the
21 attollloys.
22      And they will argue for you what they contend
23 the evidence and the inferences show and the evidence
24 and conclusions they believe that you should find based
25 or roached -- what you have beard.
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The State's Attorney will make th0 first

2 dosing argument Then the defense attorney will make
3 a dosing argot and then the State has an
4 opportunity 1o do what we call "rebuttal," come back a
5 second time.
6 And after dosing arguments, you v¢i]l retire
7 to the jury room and begin your deliberations. It will
8 be your fun~lion and responsthdity to decide the facts
9 in this ease. And you must base yo~ finding only upot

l0 the evidence that's presented during the trial And any
'11 conclusions which may be fairly drawn from that
12 evidence.
13      Yctt came into this courtroom this morning or
14 this afternoon with your common sense. And I'm going
15 Io ask you, through ~ course of this laid, to kccp
16 your COmmos sense with you.
17 You will hear evidence by live witnesses,
18 them may be some video, there may be some written
19 itam. There may be stipulations where tbe attorneys
20 together agr~ that certain items should come in.
21      What the law}era say, again, what their
7.2 objections me and emotions you may hear, are not
23 cvideace. Tl'¢'y are not sworn witaesses.
24     They are advosat~s for their position. And
25 if the attorneys say something during the course of
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this trinl ~garding the facts that's different from

2 your m~ato~ of the evid¢~m or that you don't r¢c~l
3 from the cvid~o~ that yc~ have heard, y~ are required
4 to rely on your own refinery in making your d¢oisinn at
5 the cad.
6      blow, you've been given a piece of notebook
7 pad cc little pad of paper and a pencil That's for
8 tl~ pu~o~s of your making notes during the course of
9 the trial. Your seat numb~ is on the back. And when

t0 you leave, each and every time l~fom your
1 t d~iberalloos, you must leave the notepad face down on
12 your chaix.
13      l can't allow yo¢ to take tbe notcpad with
14 ~ inlo tbe jury rooan because you are not supposed to
15 ta]kabeutth0casc~qtiltheend Andffyou'veevet
16 been to ~sal and taken notes, and then called someone
17 in your class and said, "Did you get that," or "Let me
18 sm your holeS,' or 'Let me see if you forgot
19 soll'~.lhing," or, What it was the second thing Ibey
ZO mid," well that world be disct~ing fl~3 ease.
t I       And so to ensure that you don't do that, you
t2 must leave your notepads facedown. When we take lunch
23 recesses, Mr. White will lock them away. No one will
24 read the~. And when you return from lunch, he wLll
25 place them back on your chair face down.
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At the cad of the day, be will lock tbem away

2 with the evidence. And he will bring them back on tbe
3 sext day flald ptlt tlmm ]jack ~ your chair toco down.
4      I've already told you what to do in the cveal
5 that anyone trixs to talk to you. But I must reiterate
6 do nut have any discussicn~ with anyone during the
7 course of this trial, anyone inside the couahouse,
8 anyone outsidethe courthouse.
9 You ~tlld not discuss ~ ca8¢ until the

'10 ve~ end, until I instruct you to do so throt~gh your
11 deliberations vdthycur fdlowjurars.
12      Likewise, if you were to go home ~t tara on
13 the totovision or pick up the newspaper and see
14 anything abeut this case, I m~ insa'uet ~tlnot to
15 read it, not to look at it, not to observe it nor
16 should you have any discus~ons with anyone whatsoever
17 about this case,
18 We ~poet to move this ease along in the next
19 few weeks and we will do our ~ to 8¢eommodat¢ each
20 and everyone of you. I must note that it is my
21 practice to let you know the lay of the land to the
22 best I can each and evew day.
23      As you seo today, we did not get
24 until the afternoon. And that was because we had
25 prcllminetW zr.attors wc were hopeful we were going to
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I handle on dTe days that turned oat to be mow days, so
2 we took cam of these matters this morning.
3     Also I would ~o~ that ©aeh and eveW day I
4 will try to tel/you what my sehadule looks liha for
5 the rmxt day. For example, tomorrow I have no es.ses,
6 so that mea~s I can start this ease at 9:30, which
7 me, am you go over and be paid llke you did today, but
8 at 9:30, you won't be able to go down to the canon
9 for the lest cop of coffee or cup of tea, I~e you may

Io ha't0 dune thls morning because we will be able to start
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I proving its ease beyond a reasonable doubt and to a
2 moral certainty.
3      The defendant comes into this coarlroom
4 innoesnt, elo~ed with that innocence. For in this
5 Cunnlry and iadividaal who is charged with a crimina
6 offense is p~esuraed innocent; that is, they do not haw
7 to say a word. ~ do not have to open their mouth
8 because the State has the burden of provi~g its c~se
9 beyond a reasonable doubt and to moral certainly.

10      That is the burden in a criminal case. So at
11 this juncture I must advise you as the end of this
12 trial I will advise you as to all law that will be
13 applicable. But for now keep yourselves alert, pay
t¢ attention, take notes, keep your common sense with you

It5 and at this time give your undivided attealion to first
16 Mr. Uric&, on behalf of ~ State and then Ms.
17 Cmtima~z, on behalf of tlg~ defense.
18 At year leisure, eitbex one of you should
19 know you're free to move about this courtroom. I have
20 nomstrlctions onwhere yon go. The only thing ] ask
21 is that before you approach a witness, you let me know
2:~ that you're going to approach the witness. It also
23 helps to signal to the wimees that you're going to
24 approach g'lem.
25 Bat for opening you may go anywhere i~ this
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courtroom. You mayus¢ the easels or th~ boasd over
th0~, anything you wunld like. You may.

4 OP~G STATEMI3NT BY MR. URK:K
5 MR. URICK: Thank you, Yore" Honor.
6 May it p/ease the Courl, Counsel?
7 THE COURT: You may.
8 MIL URIC~: Has the Court selected a
9 foreperson yet?

10 TIII2 COURT: Juror Number 1, in my procedure,
I I prumpfly at 9:30 sinee I have no docket other than
t2 case. So that shouldworkttswr, ll fort~ dayin
13 wor]d~g on this caso.
14 I will also direcl you -- you've been told
15 where this ease look place, and I need to advise you
16 either at recess, during lunch break, or at the end of
17 the day, do not go to the scene. Do not try to visit
18 the location that's tall~l about in this tlia].

19 That would not be appropriate, woald
20 eoastitate inve,stigatioa outside this eoaaroom. A~d
21 that is not a proper -- appropriate proeedem for any
22 juror to follow. So I'm going to admonish you not to
23 do thai as well.
24 At Ibis time ] would also toll you or~ last
25 thing. In a c~iminal ease, the State has ~ burden of

l  I  is  the f~t~n.  And ~ is  ~ Forelady on the back
12 row in the blue turtleneck.

(Pause.)
14     MR. URICK: Madam Forelady, Ladies and
15 Oemleman of the ju~, good afternoon.
16      A lUReR: Good aflernnon.
17      MK OglCK: As you were told, what may seem
18 like a long time ago, my name is Kevin Uriek. My eo-
19 counsel's iaamo is Ksthleen Murphy. We're Assistant
Z0 State's Attorneys.

We're hired by Mrs. Palrieia Jessamy, the
22 Slato's Attorney for Baltimore City, to p~osecase eases
~3 in Ballill:tloi'o City, Evory day in each of the 20-some
24 criminal courts in Baltimore City, one of the 140 plus
25 attorceys in my office appears to prosecute criminal
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I c~k~e$,
Z On behalf of Mrs. Je~sLq3y and the Offio~ of
3 the State's Attorney, Ms. Murphy and I would like to
4 thank you ior coming in to perform your jury duty
5 service. This is a very important duty and w¢ thank
6 yOU in advance for coming in.
7 And we ask that you listen very patiently,
8 because trials am not like movies. They don't have a
9 neat beginning, middle and end thai you ean follow

to gcough.
You're given a lot of evidence that will make

L2 a picture but it's not a moving pk:tur¢. It's a
 3 ¢videntiary picture created sort of like a quilt, a
14 stew, by putting the pieaes together.
15     What I'm trying to say is that sometimes it
16 may be unalear, as you'~ listening to it, why this
17 wimess follows this ow. Well, I'll be frank with
I 8 you. som¢~ we ha' tO do Ihat t~cause that's the
t 9 only time that witness is available so we have to take
20 them out of what we would call their order.
21 Also it may not he that there's a clear line
22 of testimony that we can present to you like a movie,
23 so we have to present with you Ibis piece here, this
24 piece here, and then at the cad we ask you to pat it
25 together to understand it. So bear with ~ as yo~t're
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listening to the testimony.

2     Listen to all of it Try not to scc what the
3 overall pictu.m is or decide what it is until you're
4 t~ard everything at the end of the trial.
5     At this time I get to let you know in advano~
h what the evidence you're going to hear is. Well,
7 you're going to find out that on January 13th of 1999,
8 somewhere about 7:09, 7:16, cme Jennifer Pusatcri was
9 calling a friend of hers by the name of Jay Wilds.

I0     The number that she dialed was this number
I I here, 443 253-9023. That's the defendant's cell phone
12 number. She was dialing that nttmbex because she got a
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At that raolncnt the defealdant~ along with Jay

2 Wilds, was in Leakin Park Tkc defendant was bm~ing
3 the bodyofon¢ Hue Min t~e.
4      liec Min ice you're going to find out a tat
5 about. She is a former glilfrieod of the defendant
6 "lhey ~ stmleats together at Woodlavm High School
7 Wocdlawn's in Baltimore County. It's wt~e you have
8 the magnet program for the bright and gifted. You also
9 l~v¢ nowmagnet smdmts who attend that school because

lO they'relocal. But the magnat program is there.
l I       The dafcndant and Ha }din Lee were two
12 n'~xnbers of tlte bright and gifted Iraek at Woodlawn High
13 School. 13acy started going together in their junior
14 ~tt'.
15 This relationship caused problems. The
16 defendant is of Pa/~smin backgrotmd, lle's a Muslim.
17 In Islamic culture, pooplc do not date before rvarriage
18 and they definitely do not have premarital sex. Their
19 family isa vc~ stnactm-cd event They're net
20 supposed to date. They're only supposed to marry and
21 cnsage in activities after they marry.
22      So he was breaking the cultural cxpe~ta6ons
23 of his family and his religion to date Ms. L¢~ Ms.
24 I.c¢ understood this She was how it was causing
25 problems for them.
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And you're going to find -- hear about some

2 of il~e problems. One time they were at the
Homecoming Dance in that fail of tbeir -- senior year.

4 The defendant's parents came and practically dragged
him out to say, "What's going on? What's going on?

He tried to introduce the femMe to her, they
7 were talking in a way that the principlv of the high
S school thought was abusive. She went over took the
9 female, Ms. Leo, away.

I 0 This, along widi otbex incidents,
11 preciphatcd a breakup. Tbetwogot together briefly.
12 Th~ thoy broke up again. And you're going to find out

13 votes marl -- a message left on her voice mail from Jay
14 Wilds that was sem~a, hal garbled. It was somewisnm
15 mound in hem. She got this ealL She --

(Pause.)
17     MR. t/RICK: Actually the seven o'clock call,
is a message was left forbet. It was garbled. She
19 didn't understand it. She called back to find out

13 that Ms. Lee truly loved this defendant but she loved
14 him $0 much that she was altimately willing to let Ifim
15 go because she saw that tbeir ralationship was bad for
16 him.
I 7 Yon're going to get bar dlmy. And you're
tg going to bear and be able to read anything you want in
19 it, bat in bar own words, you can tell she understood

z0 what's going on, Well, the phone was easwered. O,, of
21 those calls, 7:09, 7:16, was her calling this number.
12     The phoan was answered. The defendant in
23 tiffs case answered the phone. S1 said, "This Jea I'm
24 calling for Jay." The defendant said, "He can't come
25 to tile phone right now, we're busy," and hung up.

20 tbe problems. And she loved this individual so much
21 that she was willing to let him up becauso she saw that
22 their relationship was a problem.
23     This is an exserpt from her diary. "He
24 called me on the 17dg twice, at 1:00 p.m. and 8:30
25 p.m. with calling cards. Isn't he sweet. I keep
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I crying over the phone heeattse I miss him so much.
2     '~fheu he went into the whole cgp]anatioa of
3 the purpose of the trip to Dallas. He told me: that his
4 religion means life to him and he hates it whe~ he sees
5 sofa*one purp~dy going against it. He tried to rerrmin
6 a faithful Muslim all his lifo, bat he fcll in lovo
7 with me which is agreat sin.
8 "But he told me that thare is no way ha'll
9 ever leave me because he can't imagin~ life without me.

]0 Then he said that one day ha would have to cheese
11 between me and his religion.

"This was exactly what Savick was talking
13 about. I love him so much. Atd when it comes to
14 choosing, I'm going to lot him go his way. If you have
15 to deny yolw~lf a part of you for hive, then that's
16 not good.
17     "1 really ouldn't care less since my
t8 religion means skit to me. But to him his religious -
19 his religion gulden his life. It's the world to him.
z~ And I hate the fact that I'm the cause of his sin no
zl matter what 11 says.

"He said that I sbuuldn't feel ~ I'm
!3 pulling him away from his religion but hello, that's
!4 exactlywhat]'ra doing. I don't kaowhow v~'ll live

25 through all this. But this is bad.
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"Now, I'm going to anticipate ~ day when

2 things will come to an end, gradually pulling me away,
3 pxotoeting myself from the oncoming pain.

"Baby I love you with all my heart. Nothing,
5 no one, could ever -- ever eortm anywhere close to all
6 the smile, happy to~qs, hiaghtoL mqd Iov~ you have

taught to me. I've us',~r loved anyone a.q much as I
love you and I'll never be able to low anyone as much

9 as ] love yon.
t0     "I think about you the mtmmut I open my eyes
I1 in 11 morning to I fall asleep -- nil, longer,
12 because I thini about you and &e.am about you in my
13 sleep. My day drags on as l wait to heur your voineor
14 see your face. 14
t 5 "The main point is that I love you, Adnan. 15
t 6 If I were to have my way we would be together forever. 16
t7 But if something happcus, my love is strong enough, 17
18 atmng enough to 10t you go." 18
19 And let him go she did. "Who tumid have 19
20 thought that we would end like this? Who would have 2o
2] imagined the amount of pain that comes with a broken 21
22 heart? I know I'm doing the right firing. Call roe
23 selfish but this pain is way less than what it would b~
24 if we stayed together.
25 "Mor¢ hostility at his house, l loved you.

Page I 0
I Oh screw it, I gill hivv you. 1 would give anything
z and anything te he in your arms but my heaWs not that
3 atrorlg."

She saw that the relationship was not good
5 for the defendant, and because she truly loved him, she

let him go.
7 The defendant, however, had a different

; s r~aclion. In older to have this relationship, he had
9 to live a lie. He'd had relic to his parents, lle'd

10 had to lie to his religious friends. He was living a
t I lle, denying to them that he was engaging in the
12 activities that was forbidden in theh" culture.
13      This is a groat sacrifice. It was a double
14 life for him. He was leading a lie, and when it ended.
l s that's all he had Ffl, was the li~ that he'd been
16 leading. He became enraged. He felt betrayed that his
17 honor had been besmirched. And he became very angry
18 And he set out to hill Ha¢ Min Lee.
19 Now, you're going to hear a hit of evidence
20 how this hapl~eed. The more significant fa~ts will be
2] among these. You're going to hear how on am evening
22 oftha 12th of January, the dafendant called Jay Wilds.

Now, Jay Wilds was a high school student at
124 Woodlawa, to~ But he's not among fie bright and
25 gifted. He liv~ in that area. He lives with his
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I mother, who's very poor. lie's had to wo~k most of hi:
2 own lifo.
3     And remember when you hear about lay Wilds
4 and yea hear him, iemomber this is the person the
5 defendant sealed here, ehoos¢ to u.~ to put into effect

his murder ~his girlfri~d.
7 The Stal~ has to take -- take its wita~us
8 where it finds them. We don't get to pick and choose.
9 We can't go down and ask Ben Garry to come in and
10 testify for us because we need a good witness. We have
11 to take the ones thai the dafondauts leave us.
12 So you may net like lay Wilds. Tham may he
13 things about him that you do not like, but remember,

ask yonrself when you hear thes~ things, what was it
about this individual that made him susceptible to
being usad and manipulated by this defendant.

Ae ] say, Jay Wilds had to work to support
himself. Hewasn't from awealthy family, a well-to-do
family. He d~,an't have a lot of money for clothes to
dress well. He had ~ take the jobs that he could.

He worked in a porno shop at one time, He
22 sells marijuana on the side. He takes the jobs that he
23 can. But you'll hear that when he ~lls marijuana,
24 he's primarily doing it to try to please the people
25 amuad him.

Page 99 - Page 102



Ccndcnsolt {TM

Page I03
It~ "~/cxdd buy marijuana foc people. And

2 you'll find oat that Jay Wilds parlicuhar ethnic
3 background ~ it safe for him to come into ~ city
4 to buy ri~rijm~an~ so the Woodlawn high ~hoolem found
5 him a very c~nvealent porson.
6       mtthy, lay can go ia the city and buy
7 ntarij uana fo~ us. Let's do that." So Jay would go in.
80floa-thncsh~didn'tevcnchargcthepengle. tic just
9 bought it for them and then smoked with them. He was

30 taring top[c~s~ them.
11      You may riot like all of this, but every tim~
12 you hear about this ask yourself, what is it about this
13 individual flat allowed this defendant to use him in
14 SUCh a Crass ~ manipulative way.

1 5 NOW, ]tOLl' II he~lr that Jay Wilds' gir ffrlclld

16 wag otto Slcph~nie McPhearson. She was in the hast and
17 brightest -- bd~hiand gif~'d track at Woodlawn along
18 withtt~dcfe~d~at and Hae MiaLe~. They were ftiends.
19      SO whe~ Jay would go out  wi th h is g id f r ied
tO Stephanle, th~j'd go out with her filcnds which

121 indnded line Lee, the d~fendmt. They would sociali2e
22 Lhat way.
23 Tacy'd known each other for some time on a social
24 ba,sis~
25 Wedl, on 1he eveaaing of the 12th the
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I defcmdant calls Jay Wilds. Yea're going to sc¢ the
2 defendant's c¢]1 phone n~oords. Yoo'rogoing to sen
3 the tck@xa~ cag to Jay Wilda' telephone co the
4 evening of the 12th.
5      He says, "Boy, I'm going to sldp out fox a
6 while tomorrow, let's go to d]¢ raall." So Jay says,
? "Okay."
8     Well, tbe 1next morning, and you'll see when
9 you look at this, that tl~se run backwards from a

to litt~ bit afar midnight until midniglrt of the next
11 nigh{ so that tho chrundogical osdex mov¢~ up 12:00
12 a.m. and th~ the mexalng -- or 1:2:00 ~ and then
13 10:00 a. I~.  [1 n lOVCS Up lQto the p.O. i~ ld to the
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l~ae defendant says, 'I want you to lake my

2 o11 pho~. ] want you to take my car." Well~ Jay
3 Wilds who has no car is quite willing to Take it. He
4 takes the car. He takes the defendant's ~11 phone.
5 He goes over to his f,i~d's house -- ~11, first they
6 8° cut to buy marijuana~
7      You'll see that they went into the downtown.
8 We know that fix)in ~'m of the cell sites which was on
9 714PopiarGr0veStr¢¢t. lteandtl~b~feadantweatto

10 buy marijuana, then he took the d0fen(hat back to
11 school, drngped him offut school.
12 We know that tha~ momtng when he got to
13 ~hod, the defendant asLed Ha~ Min Dze for a ride home
14 after school It told her that his ear was in the
15 shop, thetl~m'eAedarideto go get hlscar. We
16 know that b~aus¢ he told ~s of his that I~ had
17 ashed Hue for a ride for that m~soa.
18      We~l, v~ know his car was not in the shop, hc
19 gaveitto JayWilds. He mturnsto scheal. Jay Wilds
Z0 goes ove~ to his friend Jennifer Pusateri's house,
Zl starts playing "ido gamgs with her broth~ Mark until
Z2 she gets home,

At t~ ~1 of the school day around 2:15,
24 Aisha I~, who' s a friend of the d~fendant, Ms.
25 Lee, in all this, s=s th~ dffendaat talking to line Le~
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I ~thehist class. Shelcaves.
2 One Inez Butler, who's a teacher tberc who
3 runs a little oono~ssion stand for the athletic
4 department, talks br~fly to Ha L~ about 2:15, 2:20
5 when sbe's leaving school. She picks up a soda and a
6 bag of snacks. She's going to come back and pay fat
7 thorn, That's hot usual prscfio~.
s Sho has a cousin who she picks up after
9 schco]. 8be's 1caving to pick up that relative who's a

I0 -- I think elcmuntary student, take that pcrsou ilort",¢
{ then come back to school.

12 About 2:35, 2:36, Jay Wilds ~ec¢ivos a call
13 on tho o~H phone from the defendout saying, "Hey, coma

t ~ midn/ght of tho text olght So tl~ first call, just
15 after midnight for the nc~t day would be 34, and then
16 number one is the last call of the day. Thls
t 7 paRicular or~ took place at I 0:37.
t8     You'l l  s~ that tho first two calls just
19 aftox midnight, be called Hae Min Leo. That's h~ homo
20 addw, ss. Well 'd3e next moaning 11 calls at 10:45 Jay
zl Wilds, says, "I'm skipping oat now, i'll pick you up."
~2     In fact be did pick up Jay Wilds. They went
Z3 to Ihe mall. They're driving arousld~ ~ dafendant
14 says, "You know what, I'm going to kill H~c today."
2~ Jay Wilds, "What's Ilo talking about?"

14 m~tn~ attho BestBuy." This is the BestBuy off
15 S~unly Boulevard just across from'Security Square
16 Mall. When he gets there, the defendant has H~ Lec's
17 car.

IS Defendant says, "i've done it. I've done
19 ih" He pops ogen the trunk oftho car. Jay Wilds s~
20 the body of Ha Min L~ in the trunk dead.
21 At thai point th~ defendant says, "Help n~.
22 Follow me." He takes the victim's ear to tl~ 1-70 Park
23 and Ride, parks it there, gets in his car wifl~ Jay
24 Wilds.     The two of them alternately make various
25 telephones. At 3:21, Jay Wilds calls J'ennife~
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[ Pusaleri. At 3:32 the defendant calls a friend of his
2 by the name of Neisha ~ and he -- Phil Mendez is
3 called, a Pbillip Furlough, who's a contact. After
4 they drop off the car the defendant wants to get sort~
5 marijuana, wants to get high. He and Jay are riding
6 around. Jay has some contacts he trying to s~e who's
7 lloale, who's got marijuana. He calls up lay Furlough,
8 that person's not home. He rankas another phone call to
9 Yen Pusamsi.

10      Well, at that point the defendant says, "I've
11 got to go back to school for awhile. I've got to stop,
12 go t~ Uack practice."
t 3     ,So lay takes his back, drops him off briefly
14 at track practice, comes back, picks him up, they go
15 over to a Clristie Vincent's house. While ti'~'re
I6 there,~y're three ineoming phone calls. Bythis
17 time file family of Hoe Min Lee has realized that Ha¢ is
Is missing because she should have been home with the
19 relaI iv¢ before 3:00,  she's not .
2o      Well somewbe.re in there, a member of the
2 1  f a m i l y c a l l s A i s h a l l  A i s h a l l ~ c a l l s  a

friend of their 's by the name of Christy ~ and
23 says, "Ha~is missing." ChristyMycrs~llhs call
z4 at work, sheinunedietoly calls the defendant. His cell
Z5 phone doesn't answer, she leaves a message on the voice
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1 midlr
2 And you'll see that tkw¢ is a re/o mall
3 where the voic~ mail is checked at 5:14. O~isty
4 wzll tell you that she call~d, left a ~ for the
5 defendant to mllher.
6 Well, the cel~ phone r~ords indicale the
7 voice mall was ~. And the very next call, winch
g oeeursat5:38 istoChristy Myers. She'sr, othomeat
9 that time. Her voice -- her amwenng machine comes

10 on. Yoa'liseeit's atwosocoadcall, assoon asthe
11 ann,re.flag n'mhine comes on tle pa'scn -- adendant
x2 i~,s up.
t3     q'bey're at Chrlsty Vincent's hoese. The
14 family of Hoe Leo has also coiled the polic at this
15 tilr~. OfftoetSeottAdcoek goeso'~ them ']'heyhave
i 6 found several numher~ one of which is this number, 443
17 253-9023, it's in the dinry.
IS Tbe brother ~f Hee Lee, Young l~eo thinks
19 it's a friend, a girlfriend of ins sis~, so he calls
20 the number. The de£~dam answers 1he phone. Young
21 Lee reeognize~ the voio~, sa~, "line ~ missing do you
22 know where sbe is?
2 3 "No," very quick e~nvcrmtioa.
24 Offitzr Adcook comes. Ite tokes the
25 information. He gets the number, lie dials the number.

Page l C
1 He gets th~ defendant. And we know that becaum the
2 defendant later that night tells Otristy ~that the
3 police had called him and were - basically gave a
s verbatim description of the eon,,,e*sation that Officer
5 Adcock had on the phc~ with this person who identified
6 himsdf as the defendant,
7 Officer Adcock speaks for about four or five
8 minute~ and thexe's ~al incoming call, four minutes, at
9 6:24.

l 0 Well, Jay Wilds will tell you at that time
It the defendant heeame frantic. 'What dowcdo? What do

!12 wt;do? We'vegot toget rider tbebody." lie says,
13 ~Como wllh me."
14     They go over to Jay Wilds' berne, qhey get
15 twoshovds. Timythenhendto LeekinPark
16      And you'll see that at 6:59, thexe's a call
17 made oa the dcieada~t's o~ll phone to o~e 0fth¢
18 defendant's beat fi'J.~ds, one Yasir All. Immediately
19 aftex that, there's a call made to Jennifer Pusateri.
20 And then them are llz two incoming calls at 7:09, 7:16
21 at (2oll Site 7689B. which is located on a Cell tower at
22 2121 Windsor Gordon Lane.
23 And you're going to see a map from the AT and
24 T Wir¢le~ records showing 689C being this ligin brown
25 arm, that that cell site is tim cell site that covers
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Leakin Park, that those two calls at 7:09 and 7:16 come

2 out of -- actually it's 689B, pardon me, covers the
3 Leakin Park, that that ~ site coves Leakin Park and
4 not much else.
5 You're going to hear from Jay Wilds, who
6 ~ -- after the defendant buries the body there,
7 sa~s, "We've got to ditch thee2x." They tshait down
8 offEdmonson Avcntm, Tney leavc it in an apartment
9 complex the~. They heed back Edmonson Aven~ towards

10 Wondlawa.
11      And you're going to see the two calls that
12 come af~ coxtm out of a cell site, 765A -- or
13 7653A and ~ C, md you're going to see 653 which is
14 on a towt~ on Athel Aven~, and how the "B" -- pardoxa
15 me, the "A" site would be to the east of the "C" site
16 and hew ~u can almost track the car as iPs comlng
J7 down tlmro from east to west moving through the cell
18 sites first gating picked up in the "B" sits and then
19 aft~wm'ds getting piched up on the "C" site as they go
20 altmg.
21      "While they're heading back there, the two
22 calls winch are made are both made to Jennifer Pusateri
23 ~ae~e Jay Wilds is saying, "Y~a got rae~t me, you got to
24 pickmeup.' Tha defendant takes him to a rmll Jan
25 Pu~atefi meets him there. Jay Wilds gets in the car
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t with l~r. They d~ve off.

she's thinking thorn's somcdfing really
3 strange hero. He's acting strange. She says, "What's
4 wrongT" At that time Jay Wgds toils hel about what
5 happened that day.
5      Now, you're going to hear that consistently
7 the &£ondsnt has always given the same s~ry about
8 what the defendant did whore -- as to the defendant's
9 actions.    Consiatcntly he tells Jennifer a

10 consistent story. Hc tells the police a consistent
t ] story about th~ defendant. He ~]ls consistently
t2 dcfbndant's involvement' Iho dsfendant's actions on
13 that day. He has never wavered on that point.
14      And you'rc going to see how the cell phone
15 records coxrohorato that activity, both by who is
16 making the call or lh~/'re alternating it the cell
t7 sites vcrify the locataons that they're at,
Is eon~oborat~ that.
t9      You're going to see how Jay Wilds was able to

20 lead the police to the victim's ear and brlng her back.
21 You'~ going to hear that lay Wilds has given s~vcral
22 statements. And you're going to hear bclva:on the faint
23 statement and the second statement, he changed certain
24 things. In fact he changnd thrce things.
25 Yon'm going to Pear first that he said that
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whoa tbo calls came in frmn Officer Adcoc, k and Young
Lee, they wcr¢ at a MoIXmald's Restaurant. Then at the
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I back and I'm going to ask you to find this defendant
2 guilty of the murder of llac Min L~.
3      Thank you very muc~
4 THE OOURT: Thank you vc~ much.
5       Again, Ms. Gutiermz, fe¢l free to move about
6 the courtroom
7 MS. GffrlE!~EZ: Thank you.
8      TH8 COURT: And ~ th~ P21ggl  or  whatever

9     (l~useJ
1o OPgNINO sTA'mrvm~rr w: Ms o.rrmRgez
11      MS. GUT1EgUEZ: AS the judge has already tMd
12 you, Mr. Syed, as any citizen of this oily or this
t3 coontty, has no duty whatscev¢* to bring you cvea an
14 iota of evidmco, no duty whatsoever.
15      And tl~ judg~ will toll you again at the end
16 of the ca.~and further elabomtoon that law. Butia
17 spite ofhis lack of duty, Adsm Syed wants you to know
Ig e~rtain things before you begin Mcausc he believes
19 that they may be Imlpful to you in dealing widi th~
20 case.

Mr. Utick said that the thlng is mosi,
22 important, lie said that sonmtmms things am not
23 clear. Soraetin~ things are not clear because they're
24 not clear, because nobody knows.
25 It is important that you un~d who thr.~
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1 two young people were. Young, star-crossed lowrs of
2 different callures, of different races, flora different

second s~t he's htmest, he says they were at
4 Christy Vincent's. He's going to toll you he didn't
5 want to gel Christy Vincent in~lved in this. Hewas
6 trying to k~p her out of it, so hc didn't want - want
7 to admit that they ~ at their house.
8      Soe.4mdly he loft out Jan pu mteai, And k¢'il
9 toll you that he did so because he didn't want to get

10 her invdved
II      And the third th/ng tbot he's going to tdl
12 yOU is ~ he initially told the police that vRgn he
13 mot the dsfoadant, it was not at the lks~uy, 1~ was at
14 a place on Edmonson Avenue.
15     So you're going to h~ar iL Yes, thee wtr¢
16 three filings Ihat 1~ e.hanged t~. But you're going
17 to hear that he's been completely accu - eormistent as
18 to the dofondaat*s activities throughout,

3 eoantriea, from diffomm families, from different
4 religions, from one aide of the strut to the other,
5 from one set of answers straight to anotl~z, throughout
6 history populated our collective human histoly. The
7 younger they are the morn tragic it is.
g And no one deniers that whatever happened to
9 Hae Min Lee on whatever day - because we suggest to

IO you that you will not even have enough evidence to
11 ©stablish, not only what happened to her, other than
12 what you will hear from the medical exannn~', who will
13 dearly establish that someone capable of performing a
14 ~'angulation which takes a bate minlmunl of pressure.
I 5 pat their hands on her reek and with in 10 s~conds,
16 snuffed Oltr her life, leaving nol another mark on her
17 body, aM that her death is certainly consistent with
18 having occurred on or about the 13th of January.

19 An~ you're going to he~r from him, and he:s
!0 going to explain to you what he did any why. And when
!l :ou do, when you watch him, all I ask is that yea keep
~2 asking yourself what is there about this individual
!3 that mad~ him capable of Imlng maMpulated and used by
:4 this individual scaled hero.

And at the end of the case, I'm going to come

19     But it's equally eonsistont with having
20 oecurl~d on the 14th of January, o~ the 15th, or the
21 20th.
22      HOt" body was not found until F~boaary 91b.
Z3 And all ~h¢ medical oxamir~r can say and all the
z4 evidence will show you is that she was clearly murdered
25 and had hecn dead for some p~r~od of time; more than a
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I day, probably more than a w~ek, likely more than two
2 weoks.

But no ono, not the medical examiner who
4 exhumed her body from Leakln park, or the medical
5 examiner who examined it the next day, will daro to
6 ventttm an opinion as to the exact time or
7 eireun~tan~s other than what I've told you about her
8 death.
9     The only other tiring that you know is that

t0 sha vea~ seen by friends, and teachers, and students who
11 participated with her in her joyful life as a scholar
12 athlete at Woodlawn High in what is called the "Gifted
13 and Talented Program," "GT," "Gibed and talented,"
14 where ~e had matriculated as a scholar athlete,
IS beantifltl, bright, performing at the top in both
16 ath~fieg and in her chosen eours¢ of study.
t7      Sh~ was among at least 25 other attldents,
t8 students who have been together for a number of years,
19 altraetud by the magnat program at Woodlawn, a school
z0 of enormous proportions, 1700 studevts in four grades.

22     YOU will find Lhat this group of students of
23 25 had matrleulatud in the Gifted and Talented Progrnm
24 was truly amazing to look at, to watch, to observe, to
25 interact with.

Page 116
They all generally considered eae.h other

2 friends. But like any othca- grouping of young people,
they each had their little sels of who was who and whe
was best friends with whom. And most, not all of them
had becm toge~er since varinus junior highs.

6     And because high selz~ls are fed by more than
7 one junior high, some of them in groups had been
8 togell~r since the earliest of their junior high
9 as 6~h graders. Some had been together since they were

i0 in elementary school kids.
It      And you will find that Hre Min Lee, although
12 she had been gone about a year and a half beouuse of
13 her mofl~er's move to California th pur~e another
14 relationship with a man who was originally i&ntified
15 as her father -- lie's not -- but she recollected him
16 and people referred to him as her father.
17      She went away after she got th Woodiawn and
18 was gone a year and than came back. All the other
t9 names that you've heard mentioned in connected with
10 Woodlawn fit in the very same eatego~,. They were all,
!t other than Jay Wilds, and olher than Jan Pusathri,
!2 children who had an incredibly bright future mad who
!3 represented the very best of this whole community and
~4 of this country.

You will be amazed at the diversity among
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I this group of children. Some of them were Muslim wb
2 consider themselves Mideastern. Others were Indian
3 others were black of every hue, others were while cf
4 every egmieity.
5 And it appeared at any juncture whore you
6 would stop and take a look at this group of children,
7 that the dlffexances among flxrm mattered not to them al
8 all. They chose their friends on what we as a people
9 would say are the best of reasons; not what color they

I0 were, not what the shade of their skin was, not what
11 their ethnieity was, not what their religion or their
12 beliefs were.
13      Adnan Syed had been an identifiable schohr
14 and athlete from his ~ earliest matriculation in the
15 Baltimore County Public School syMem. He is ~n
t6 American.
17     His ancestry on both his mother's and
t8 father's side, whom you will get to know and identity,,
19 is of Pakistan. They are Pakistani. And they came to
20 this eotmt~, before he was born or ~ought of in hope
21 of a better life from their native land, like
22 generation after geu~ation of immigrants, other than
Z3 the first people in this country, with their hopes and

124 dreams for new families, for new life.
25 Bat unlike all immigrants, over ecntories
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I inm~igrants to this country as immigrants before this
2 country was dreamed about by Europeans, son~ have
3 sought to assimila~, to leave behind their native
4 languagas, their native customs, Ihalr native dress,
5 their native eulthre, and thoir mligioas or any other
6 thing.
7      Many waves and waves of immigrant have sought
8 to assimilate into whatever was currant in American
9 culture than and to raise their ehlldre~ who learn far

tO easier than their parea3ts thv ways of the new land.
II     Pakistan is, depending upon yoar v~oomt,
12 an Arab country, a Mideastem country, a Near Eastern
13 eoulRty, It Fir Eastern Asian country. PalcJstan was a
14 connUy that was fora~d out of the bloodbath that was
15 India right afar India gained its independence from
t6 Great Britain. h was a bloody mvohition.
17      And one of the distinctions between Pakistan
lg and India were the deep divisions of culture, pakistan
19 is predominantly a Muslim country. Muslim is the
20 co~amaon definition to term those who hold Islam as the
21 core of their fundamanthl belief systum.

It is not an very different if one atudies
23 it, from Christianity. Islam is themajority religion
Z4 in thin region of this earth. India is a predominately
25 Hindu, not all, but predominately Hindu eoumry. And
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J there was, literally, a bloodbath among those geople,~
2 that rent that country into two.

And as a result of the bloodbath, whatever
4 one may thinks of it, the eeonomias of both eotmtrles
5 was torn asunder. And may a young couple of a young
6 family sought refuge in tbe economic desolation --
7 many, many.
8     Among those who sought were the parents of
9 this young man. And fig'/brought with them their

tO culture, their religion, their habits, their beliefs,
11 their way of life, they're own hmguage.
12     And the, l ike many uther waves of
t3 mamigrants, sought to sustain it by teaching their
,4 children first their own language, by teaching their
t5 children first their own beliefs that had surdved
16 eanfun~ befole any of us ash even begin to iraeo our
17  own  an~ .s to rs .

18 And they sought to keep that in their borne.
19 And they joined, just llke other waves of iramigrants;
2o Ge~ Dulch, Finnish, Italians, in our own city, who
21 sought lo stay dose to each etber so that they could
22 cling to those traditions better, so that they could
23 feel the comfort that comes wl~n a people sham a
24 common history and a common belief system.

And so they sought to asserab]¢, just lhke
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those of us who are Christian, assemble in ehtttch

2 communities.
3 ~ sought to assemble in a community of
4 each other. They identified and joineA with a Mosque.
5 It's called the "Islamic Scciety of Baltimore."
6 It's located on Johnnyeake Road. And on the
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I of the faithful that had heen repeated from millennia
2 ~ter millennia.

And Muslims, those who practice Islam in this
4 country, althongh I will tall you there are under 10
5 million of them in this country, struggle th meet their
6 obligations wheaeve¢ and wherever they can.
7      And in their w~n2/about their children such
8 as Adrian -- and they knew that he excelled right from
9 the beginning, and that his fri~ds whom they saw and

l0 int~a~¢t~ with on at least a minimal level, seemed to
It be deeeut people.
12 And they observed the divezsity, and they
13 knew he was a soholer and an athlete. And they were
14 pleased in/heir hearts. They wanted acceptance in
15 this country. They came with the same dream and the
16 same belief that they could preserve what is important
17 to them as a people and not have to give it up; to have

; 18 their chilck~n conceived and bo~ on this soil, no legs
19 citizens than any of us, no less citizens than any
20 other group of the offspring of the immigrants who come
21 here with hope.
22      Over the years, their worries about their
23 ehildr~, that because of their belief system ag
24 Muslims, would g~t diluted in tie genera/discourse,
25 they ulllmathly started a school "/'nat school e~ists
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today and it keeps adding on year after ~ar, so that

2 for the bdik of their days their children, their hopes
and their dremns can learn what they as paten'its decide
is essential

But when Adaan was a young man, they didn't
6 have a school. And so he went out in the world. And

7 very edges of the property one can ovzrlook omo 695,
8 out tbez¢ on the western side of tbe county.
9     And the, like many parents, beoamo 0on ~,'u~l

to about their children, Synd, and as you'll get to see,
It his brother and otbe'rs. They became concerned that for

7 all the way up until the Spring of 1998, you will hear
8 that this wondeMul group of diven~ young people, they
9 accepted Adn~ and riley ntx:eptcd him as who he was.

10 He was a Muslim. lle wasn't like them He

11 fasted when he was supposed to fast. He pra~xl when he
t2 six Io eight hours a day their children went from their
t3 own bosom, from their own Inguage, from their own
t4 religion, out into the world in the control of others
i5 in lhe school system wbem'they learnexl foreign things
16 fu lhenL
,7 Tbey le.amed things that v, mo not in lian
t8 with their religious or cultural beliefs at all. And
,9 they became so concerned a-at ulKtoately they pooled
20 their mot~/.
21 The Mosque involves a good thousand plus
22 families. And for Islam, it lequires the admence to
23 certain fundamental tenets, one of which is for the
2s faithful to face in a cerutin direction five time.q a
25 day on their knees and to assert -- to recite the words

12 was supposed to pray. And notwithstanding that this
13 was generally a group of, at least in my generation, we
14 ~ called "gee, ks."
15      Tnsy were a little slow on the upthke of the
16 kind of development on a perso~el level. They were
17 ~at athlele~. They were great scholars Butthey
18 weren't neaily out the~e (3r with it.
19      They we~ slow to sex They were slow to
20 drugs. They were slow to all the things that, in fact,
21 every other group of kids, but they finally caught on
22 Andat 17 most of them were hngthningtodate -- mostly
Z3 each other but not always -- and heginning to have sex
24 and to experiment o- mostly with not the worst drugs,
25 some marijuana, a little bit of dcsignex drugs¸ And to
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1 go and do things like drink that th~ sureay would not
2 have been proud of.
3      But ge~realy for a group of kida they wcrc
q pmlty darn responsible in how they did it. And
5 genially flcy kept within tboir own group.
6 Up until that point they respacted A~an and
7 other Muslim other young ham in their group as Muslims.
8 And they didn't press the points about dating. "No.
9 Adrian wiU come to dance end be wlth us, lint he d~esa't

10 date. Hedocmn't haveagirl. Doc~'thav¢ sex, l~'s
I I a Muslim and that's his hellef. And he fasts. And he
12 prays. And he attends his mOSClVC with his family cvc~
13 day.= And they generally afcepted that and just scrt
14 of wlmtover took e~ch Other as they came.
15 Another young woman in this group is a young
16 woman hy the nanac of Stephenic MePIgxson. Up until the
t7 Spring of 1998 she - she's a young African-American
18 sdrflar-atM~.
19     Up into tim Spring of 199g, and parhapa for a
20 long while aflexwarda she, and everyone ease with
21 Adrian, would hey descfihed the two of them ~ the beat
22 of friends, and that they had been the best of friends.
23 not- withstatadh~ their diffczcncc in gcndcL theis in
24 race, their diffc.tcn~ in religion, their difference in
25 culture, as be.st friends since the onset of middle
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school, if not hefor¢. And eye.one knew it. And
everyone acknowledged that.

In the Spring of 1998, there was what w¢ will
4 refer to as sort of like the junior prom. Admm and
5 Hao Min L, who had returned from her hiatus in
6 California only m the ndddle of that year, and
7 Stcghanie and the r~t of their httgo class, held a
g hen~condng dance,
9 And they held a junior prom for the junior
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I put him m an environment which tl~ parents haw: no
2 knowledge, no control and by choic*, nc interaction;
3 were they are oxpo~'..d to different thought than the
4 thought of their own families and thaLr church, their
5 Mosque community over years and years and years of
6 people they admire and trust and think highly of. And
7 for whatevex the masons of those that suggested it, it
s ended up with Adnan Syed and Hac Lee going as a date
9     And from that date grew a relationship, the

l0 first of any kind that Adnan evex had with a gill, with
t I anyor~, the first sex he had over had - and which
12 truly was against his religion, against the vows,
13 against his helief as a Muslim, which prohibits, hkc
14 many other religions, premarital Sex between xtmn and
15 women, for masons that we as a group of Ix~opl¢ may or
16 not agr~ on. It is not singular to Islam to preclude
17 fl~x outbid0 of marrlage in a committed mlationshlp.
IS     When Adnan started this relationship, he,
19 11~ any otl~r young kid, certainly had no idea of how

120 much of him it would take and &aw and how it would
21 utter him, and what fundamental conflict it would
22 create. He's a 16-year old kid, and quickly fell in
23 love.
24     You wil l  see from Ha Min Iam's diary - and
25 I will tell you it is tragic to haw to read the diary
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1 of a young w0~an whose promise has been wiped out some
2 -- under some eareumstan0es afterwards. And you witl
3 see the ~ of their mletionship.
4 Adnaa Syed was not her first boy. She had
5 had previous relationships. And one of the things you
6 will see from the diary, that she had had a
7 relationship in which a boy had betrayed he*, heh"ayed
8 h~ by being inthnatc with another girl while he had
9 made a commitment to her.

10 cinss in the late Spring of 1998. At that peam Adrian
It Syextwas th~ldng and Smphanie was the queen. They
12 ~ crowned by their fellow students. They were
t3 sd¢cto~

14 .But at that prom for the veJy first ~ for
15 reasons thet are not hard to unde~ Ada~ had a
16 date, a date that was suggested to him by others in
17 this gmap that sort of sensed that Adnan was met of
18 ready to step oat.
19       And  you  w i l l  hea r  t ha t  o~  Musl im yoxag
20 men, mot all, but others eertaiuly within that Mosqt~
21 if not outward, had ah~ady made decisions -- and none
22 of us haw a right to judge -- to step outside of sot~
23 of the su'ictures of their communlti~
24       Son~ of tbos~ d~is]ons were the fruit of"
25 what b.appans wh~ you take a young Muslim kid and you

10      Whatever you think of tbo wisdom of trying to
] 1 teal kids that it's not tbo end of the world, that they
12 can't know what the world of people is out thzr¢, you
13 will as you rend I~ diary, understsnd this was a
14 young girl of incredible passion, smart enough to think
15 eheut thlngs, to feel things so d~ply.
16      She fall in inva She had pixadously been in
17 hive, and she was afraid right off from the beginning
18 of this young boy whom she know from the outset took
19 h¢~ ti~zrt,
20 You'll so0 the ups arid downs of the
21 r¢latinnship. She talks about the continual
22 declaration of what sha calls "recesses," which me and
23 tou will s~ exactly what they sound lihe, She would
24 declare a recess from the relationship.
25      And during that ml~ -- that recess, not
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J speak to hir~h not talk to him, take a day here, take a
2 day the~ and thin come back in a rush of emotion. But
3 remember the diary is what she fnlt and what she
4 believed he felt.

What the diary will tell you is that,
6 although she st~ggk:d with these feelings and
7 st~ggled with her feeling like he had been a good
8 Muslim, his Islam was his life tmtil ~ came along,
9 and who was she to force him to choose.

10      From her diary, yea will se¢ nolbmg from
II Adrian, no asking, no pushing her away, giving her
12 space.
13     You will see from aaotber piece of evidence,
14 a piece of evidence written by a woman who would
15 describe herself as Had Lee's best friend, that she
16 wrote,  ~ Hac h/ t in LOt 'S body was diseavcrod, and
17 after she was asked to record her ~collectioos about
LS the relationship of her best friend whom she loved, and
19 the boy, Adoan Syed.
20     She was asked to describe and she wrote down
21 Adnan's character. This is after the death of her best
22 friend, after the ugly rumors that pointed the finger
23 and said "Boyfriend, boyfriend, boyfriend." She
24 described him as lald back, funny, always joking,
25 completely tmderstondlng and compassionate, willing to
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do anything for anyone, vex/good Hstenex, gave advice

2 when he could, faithful, loyal, protective or friends
3 and loved ones, spiritual, v~'3' r*spcctful ofevcayone,
4 poli~ Loving, supportiw.
5      And when a~a~d to d~'.~-ihe the mlatlonship
6 of ~ best friend with the boy, she wrote, 'They were
7 both very loving. They were both very faithful and
8 loved to te~se each other and nwkc joke.s, puliiely
9 affectlonet¢ yet vory lx~pe, etful. Novcr fought around

1o anyon~ Hid little disa~com~ts sometimes but always
11 worked thi~ out by talking.
12      "l'/eith~ one eve* tried to hurt the other.
13 If eae was hurt, they both wem hurt. Ahit of
14 ¢anpathy, If can didsomethingloupsea- upsa the
15 other, -- a rarity -- and apology was always made and
16  the  p rob lem ~ l ved .
t7      "Buth would do anythlng for the other. If
8 Hue wanted space at a certain time, Adoan said, 'Okay,'
9 no questions asked," and gives an example era trip to
'0 Kings Dominimn. "Both were happy but knew it wouldn't
:1 last forever,"
2 And when asked, athir the an~t af tiae boy,
3 Ads'ran, to describe the breakup this best friend of ltae
4 Lec de.w.fibed it as follows, "Not at all bitter.
5 Probably originated from Hue." Her best friend didn't
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I even know. Knew of 1he breakup but both agreed on it
2     And l~rt described thin Hue still paged the
3 man she called her "soul male" with, "1 love you, 1
4 miss you" messages.
5 This is after her body was found, not a
6 d~seription of a single character trait or experience
7 that would relate a young man filled with rage, not a
8 single dsseription from this vielim's be.st friend that
9 desorihes in anything but loving termL a boy who loved

l0 a girl against his religion, against his culture.
11 Could they ha'¢e made it notwithstanding her
12 dreams expressed in her diary or his d~m~s? Were the.~
13 soul mates? Who knows?

14 But in her diary, close to the last entry, as
z5 she's describing very conflicting feelings shoal tie
16 now boy, Don, with whom she began a relationship on
17 lanuary I st, 1999, but by tbe 12th of January describes
18 it as finding another soul mate. That's how she saw it
t~ in 12 days.

20 But as she wrote it, she desoribes at schoo]
21 seeing again the young man who still held her heart,
22 and she writes in her own handwriting, "No more Don
23     The second to the last page of her diary, she
24 had a page filled with a teenage girl's handwriting
25 writing over and over and over and over again the wore
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"Don," h~r current two week old soul mate. And at the

2 ve~ coraex, she has the number that you will see from
the evid0no~ is the cell phone number assigned to this

4 boy just the day before.
5 Who is that he calls to give his new cell
6 number but his best fritmd and his lost love. And she
7 writes it down as She's daydreaming of the r, cw boy and
8 the mw soul mate in her life.
9     Out the group of kids at Woodlawn, Stcphanie

10 MePberson and Adrian had been friends for a very long
I1 time, best of friends, notwirhstanding their
12 diffnrarg~.~s. But some.how Stephanie became -- and I
13 lhink that any of the witnesses thst are called
14 regrettably answered the question "that if Adnan were
15 not a Mesllm and not a Muslim living up to Islam,
16 Stephanie and Adnan might well been an item in the
17 earliest time of their age group that they began to
Is date. But it wasn't to be so.

19 But at that junior prom night Stephanic and
20 Adnan were dancing, something else nol allowed for a
21 Muslim young man. And Adnan left her, the princess,
22 the queen, the selected one, his best friend on the
23 dance floor to go join the woman who sort of swept him
2a off his commitment and his streggle to live up 1o his
25 family's expeutatiens.
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Stcphan~ had a ~Ia~ioaship with a yvv~g man

2 who wasn't part of those giReti and talented young
3 people. Hc's not a scholar, not an athlcto. Hc barely
4 pa~d. Hewasaye~ or 5o oldc~.
5       Bat he st~k on Stephanie from the beginning.
6 The rest of ~ crowd amend which they hung and they
7 grenfell3, hung around each other a lot, althoagh
8 dol~mding upon groupings and timings, that might vary.
9     Tlg~ a~epted Jay hecaus¢ he came with

10 Stepharde -- you know [eth of times the a~O.~es of
t J young people are, "WhateveL" -- not because he brought
]2 anyg~ng of hlmsclf.
J3      He wasn't college mtaexiaL He didn't do the
14 same things they did. He didn't do the same things
15 Stephaaie did but for whatever reason, they woe
]6 girlfriend anti boyfriend.
t7      Tho' am many ~hccs, and you'll hear sonm,
I8 who tolomted Jay Wilds for other rcason~ He was a
19 young man who rccognizexl that this was a pretty geeky,
20 naive group of lads, who were late bthom~s, and they
~1 ncod~ a soume.
!2 Jay Wtids dido't supply matijum3a to the
!3 grcx~ because hewantedto ptcascthem. Hethdit for

24 money. He would get them things that perhaps they wctc
25 capable of g~tting themselves, boL they weren't really
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up on them. So he'd supply the marijuana, sometimes

2 the ng/mrs or dowr#.rs, or the designer drags.
He'd bay beer, liquor because be was ulrich.

4 And he exposed them to things that maybe some of tbem
5 found exciting. He w~rked in a pont store. He had
6 porn videos, ~ngs they neith~ lmcw about from their
'7 own expurgate or had the courage to go OUt and seek
8 wheRr. it's right or wrong.
9     I~ was never part of tha group for himself.

t0 And if Stuphani¢ had dropped him, he never would have
11 been called by anybody. January 12th and 13th wore
12 important days 1o Jay Wilds and Slcphanie MePharson
13 January 12th was his birthday. January 13th was hers.
t4     Now, there was speculation that Jay Wilds,
J5 who didn't own a car himself, he was up at school all
16 thetimc. He'dlxarowmalnlyStephanie'scar. But
i7 sometimes be didn't. Some~mes be borrowed eilz-m
18 cars, becanso the purpose of his needing a car, which
L9 be needed two or fleee times every weok, minted to his
!0 activities, right or wrong, moral or not, of stepping
I! out on Stephanio McPherson vAth other woax:n.
!2      Now, among young poopl~ today ofthn one finds
:3 young people efinging to e code of hehavior that
4 sometira~s appears more conservative even than some
5 adults. The tcadsncy of young people to get involved
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£ in very deep zelationships very early in life rather
2 than awaiting ti~ir own mataration and the maturation
3 of others and the accumulation of life exl~ricnces is a
4 bane to this generafion's parents as it has always
5 been.
5     You will fred that Jay Wilds approaclr~ Acinan
7 Syed on the 12th and file 13th, which is why be called
8 him to borrow his car for the alleged pu~poso of going
9 shopping and planning a birthday suq~rise for his

l0 alleged loved one, Stephanie.
II      And then Adrian - and if his parents l~cw
t2 lbey'd he appalled but he didn't ask them. Most kids

13 don't. "My friend wants to borrow the car, let him
14 have it," since he was in school.
15      You'll seen in evidsnc¢ documents that
16 establish that hc was in scheol in testimony of
]7 witnesses that day. He somotin~cs skipped class, but he
IS ha in school. Ho was completing college education --
19 college applicatiotm just llke all other students in
20 that group of the 25 gifted and taientud, expecting the
21 bright futuro that they had exhibited, to go to
Z2 college, to be chosen to he of the best of their
z3 generation.
24      And he oomp]etud some of those activities
25 that day. A little bit hereto, about a week before,

Page 134
t there had hecn an assembly, and at that assanbly Jay
2 Wilds came up and again borrowed another stu~L'nt's car
0 -- not Stephani¢'s, not Adrian's, aaoti~- students for
4 the purpose of keeping an assignation m~ting with
5 another girl not Stepheule, his girlfrimd, unbeknownst
6 tO h~.

And as this particular day all the students
8 went to the assembly, Hae Lo~ with hex pa~icular, bc~n
9 of her brand of inyalty and commitment, confronted her

l0 soul mate who she saw as shielding ti~ guy from being
II caught by his girlftiel~d by persuading her, Slephaulc,
12 to not go look for Jay hecauso he knew that Jay would
13 have a womc~ with him.

14 And, y~, Hao Lc~ was upset with Jay Wilds,
15 whemshedlda'tilke, sh¢nevercheosetubewith, tlac
16 Lee and Adrtan nev~ went out with Stephanin and Jay
17 Wilds. Sh~ didn't ha,~ to tolerate Jay Wilds because
18 she nev~ chose to spend her precious available time
19 with her chosen one in the presence of othc~ unless it
~0 was an event.
t I But ~e re.se~ed most of her anger on that
22 day towards her heyfriend. How dare he hldc another
23 man who was ~ting and lying on his best friend. Itow
24 dare he prote~t him.

2 5 NOW, On Js~uaI'y 13th, Hac Min was supposed to
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I pick. up her cousin's niece, n©ph~w¢ on -- I can't quite
2 remember at the moment. Young children got out of
3 daycarc about 5:00, and she generally picked them up.
 She worked part time at LensCrafiers in the Owings
5 Mills Mall. And that will give her enough time, and
5 she generally was exPdy, veiy ~sponsiblc.
7     She had struggled to get her licen.~ and then
8 got a ear in lhe early fall upon her passing her
9 driving test which excited her and ©overs much of her

10 diary.
t t      Within minutes of her falling to appear at
t2 the appoimed time, her family notified the police.
13 Within minutes of getting that report, within minute.*,
t4 th~ police of Baltimolo County whine all this was

'15 located, began an investigation into her status as
16 being missing.
17 And th~ beg©a, as th~ d0 -- although I'd
I s suggest to you in any other cccasions certainly not as
19 quickly, they began to gather information. And Young
20 Lee, Hue Min Lee's brother, went up to hot roo~, got
21 the diary -- got the diary thinking this was the new
22 soul mate's phone numher, ©ailed then gave it to the
23 police.
24     He knew who Adaan Syed was. And in that day
25 and the nexl day, Adaan Syed told them everything he
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1 knew as did others. Odin's saw berat school as late
2 as three o'clock. Others, ~ and sttm~nts, know
3 d~t she was upset that day and a.~ed bet, inqutted
4 what was wrong.
5     Otlmm told right away, when first asked on
6 the 13th or the 14th or the 20th, thor best
7 recollection. Sc~nc thought that Ilae Lee had deep
8 problems with bet mothcx and suggested that she would
9 go to California as sbe had said sbe would do so ff

10 things at h0r~ got too bad.
I t The 14th and 15th v~ Thursday and Ftiday,
12 and W¢i'¢ snow day~ in which the Bulfinlo~ County l~bilc
13 Schools wcxe closed. And the palio~ covered e lot of
14 ground in those- in the n~t days, talking to
15 teaclg~. All the teachers they spoke to, no one
16 SLI~sP.d that the boyfH_md, Adnen Sycd, would have
t7 harmed her.
18      Every tcocher, every friend, every
t9 acquaintance, every schoolmate, de~fibed them still
20 after her alleged disaplgararw.o, as then the best of
21 friends althovgh everyone knew that they had jtm
22 mccmly broken up around Christmas time as a couple.

No one suggc~led hiffL No one suggested
24 anything but what they all knew to be tbe troth. These
25 were two young people, star-crossext in their love,
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I histrionic in thor descriptiom of that, who had,
2 because they w©rc so bright, understood that the
3 rctationship could not ctmtinue.
4      In the di~3, which r~ords many of tIae Min
5 L~'s thoughts throughout the year, there's not a
6 singlc mention of tlm Honxcomiog Dance which certainly
7 was tbe cause of what app~ar~ to be a a:cc~ or
8 breakup. But r~arkably at that home~mu~ dancc what
9 Adrian's parents crone to and with whom he left, that

l0 immediately upon leaving and going home, he got on his
It bicy~ls and rod~ back te school te try to meet the
12 dueling, competing eupec~,ahons of those be loved
13      Ht~ was asked that very night, and he told
14 whoever ~ him what be done that day. He went to

' t 5 t.ra~ praaicc. E,,,¢n though his was a practicing
16 Muslin, bemuse it was during Ramadan, the holy month,
17 where Mmlims fast from sunup to sundown, that be w~
18 not xcquired to go to trw, kpmcil~¢. Ifcould have
19 easily been ¢~c,.u~i.
20       But he was scHous ahaut what be did i~ track
21 in the same way he was serous about all otis" things¸
22 I~ mcd~Icd in track shortly thereafter, certainly not
23 the mark of an ethlete who would willy-nilly ~ss trek

practice.
25 So he told -- and he was ~ that very
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night, and he was asked several days latex. And like

2 edl of hex oth~ friends, no one hegeved that any harm
3 hadcometeH~ MinI.¢. TbeyoJl hegeved, hecauscof
4 what she had mid that whatever conditions emst~
5 between I~- ~ her moth~, owr w~ issms, v~r~
6 musing her enovgh pmn that either she went oat to
7 C~lifomia to a man they belicvad was her father or
8 that she was off with her new boyfriend.
P      Because they as friends had already

10 cxperieacad Ha~, like all oth~ young women, and like
t t Adaan himself, ~t¢~tiy lie to her thmi[y as to
12 wi~'¢ she was, te c~vcx up activitlcs that she knew
13 would offend them.
14 On February 26 -- well, before 1 get there,
15 on Fcb~ 9fl~ Ha© Mill l~'s body was found buried in
16 a flmllow grove in Lemkin Park Tbexe isn't much else
17 in I.¢akin Park but thc pazk and the protected wildhfe.
18      From wha~ver ccH phone towers cover tbe
19 area of Leakin Pro'l% an yot~ who drives through there
20 knows one cannot talk on the phonc inside the park.
21 'I~ signal do~n't hold.
22 It is a park of terrain that, ald~ougt~ now
23 t]le; is a pode.strian path on oe, c side of tbe park from
24 down the end at the beginning of Rosemont all the way
25 up to where the county line descend© at the foot of
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I what is caged "William/Division Street" at the county
2 end of Franklintown goad, back then in February -- in
3 January of 1999, it was not a place for hikers.

And although it's a year from now and the
5 terrain is similar -- not the weather, bat the ten'ain,
6 Leakin park is always a place known in this city to be
7 a place to bury bodies. But it is a desolate and
8 lonely place.
9      On Fcbnlary 9th, in broad daylight, a man by

tO the name of  Alonzo~ who's pr ior  involwmem
IL with the criminal justice system included at least
12 three occasions in which be took off his clothes on a
t3 public street down to completo nudity, left his clothes
t 4 and then struck through wherever he was, completely
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I work and there's no speoisl sign out

, 2      He says on that day after he calls the
3 police, which is not right away, that he went home and
4 went through heakin Park which would be on his way. he
5 fives up off Franldintown Road which becomes across the
6 county line Dogwood Road, winch is a road that if you
7 follow it out in the county off of which runs Woodlawn
8 Drive off of which sits Woodiswn School.
9      Ilc has an explanation that runs essentially

10 to saying, "I'm a maintenance worker at Coppin Stag
11 University, and although a plane, a P L-A-N-E, a tool
12 with which you plane ge~fly ed~s of wood to plane it
13 down to ~ze or to even roughness before you would
14 sand." It's a fairly common tool for a nmiatenance

15 naked, completely naked.
L6 On that day -
t 7 MR. URICK: Objection, Your Honor.

t 8 THE COURT:  O~r ru led l .

i ~ t,m.umcg: May we approach7
20 'n~mCOUgT: No. It's opening statemants.
21 The jury's been advised.
22     But, Coaosc], I would just advise you that

15 shop.
1 6 And man of them are owned or maintained at
17 Coppin State University Maintenance DeparLngnt. Bttt he
18 says on that day, "Because I was assigned this work I

:19 had to Icav¢ my work, go home, while I was home I was
20 got -- I got the plane," which you will not see in
21 evidence. It wag nova- sniznd or located or looked at

22 that  day.  At  Ioast  thc~snatasingle report
23 this opening, part of an overv-,e~v of your case or what
24 you expect the evidence to be.
25      MS GLrffEP, REZ: Yes, Your Honoc.
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TH~ COURT: Pleaso oominu~ in this fashion.
MS. GUHERREZ: l do oxpocl the ovidence to

show that Mr. Sellers has been charged and convicted of
4 those very offenses. But on this particular day he
5 drove through Leakln Park -- dating the day it's oven
6 desolate -- and pulled his track off in the single
7 place where it is left to park, a pla~ with jersey
g wails mostly blocking the entrance, and got out of his
9 vehicle and walked a 127 feet, a distanoo mace than

t0 five times the distance between the wails at whinh he
It walked to urinate and hide himself from view.
12     And in doing so, he came acroas a tree that
13 you'll see vlew pictures of. It's in exoess of 50-feet
t4 long, had clearly been them for awhik~. And on the
15 far side of the tree and on a terrain that is lower
16 than the ocar side of the tmc, becauts¢ that terrain is
17 closnsl to the stream, the Gwynn Fags, that runs
1S through Lcekin Park, and so 1he ground is lower on the
19 far side than on the near side.

And on that far side nestled up, he says he
tl sees what appeaxs to hhn to he a foot. Now, how he got
22 there and what led him to pick that particular place,
23 wifich is less than a couple of miles from whom he
24 lives - and this day was a work day, 1 heheve it's a
25 Tuesday. [ cuuld be wrong. But he had signed into

23 indicating that.
24 "And while I was at home I drank 22-ounce
25 beer." He eveu lists the brand. "And though I was
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I homo, I didn't urinate m my own bathroom. ] got i~ m
2 car and lass than three miles after leaving on xay way
3 to return back to work the sam= way in which I had
4 come. I was so overcorae with the urgency to urinate i
5 had to park my car in this place that oi~ can barely
6 fit and ~ jersey wails are set to discourage from
7 doing so. Anddtan lhad towalk 127 f~et."
8      The cvidance will show you thai this body,
9 wheoovor it was buried, could not have easily been
10 located and that the terrain leading ft~a wherever one
It entered off Fmnklintown Road, from no direeflola, from
12 any entry point, was not an easy terrain, much less a
]3 terrain one could easily lecu~¢. One certainly
1~1 couldn't sea from the road where it was. It was below
t5 a sight lind.
16 On that day, on the 9th of February, the
17 police reaetad roach like many of you a~ looking. "Ha,
18 this P~ollJdn't he th~ tl"tlth. Let's float this guy as a
19 suspect." They marked him as a suspect. They treated
20 him like one. They asked him quostions. They took
21 evidence from him and sought to test it from evidence
22 that they had already gotten from tho shatlow grave.
23     V~hat we're getting is they spoke to him, they
24 l l~oated him i~ a SaSl~Ct.  They had polio forms in
15 winch they marked in big letters, "Suspect." They
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I didn't belicv~ what he said. They didn't believe his
2 story. It didn'tmateh. It didn't ms, sense.

They gave him a polygraph which he flonkr~.
4 MR. URICK: Objecfio,a.
5 MS. GLFrlERREZ: And they Cg)Btbltted to B'eat
6 him like a suspect.
7 MR. UIRTCK: May we approach?

THE COURT: On~ moment.
9 Ladi~ and Gentleman, at this point there's
l0 an objcofian and I want to instruct you that polygraph
11 examinations are not admissible. They're not accepted
J2 evidence in any court in the State of Maryland.
13 Therefore, I' l l ask that you disregard any remark that
14 the Counsel's made.
15 It would not bc evidence that would be
16 admitted in this case. And so I'd ask Geunsel to try
17 to stick to those items tlmt would be or you expect
18 would be evidence in this case.
t 9     I -- Counsel also to inquire as to how much
20 longer you expect to be in terms of an ovorviov¢?

hiS. GUTIERREZ: 15 minutes.
1"HE COURT: Very well.

!3 MR. t/RICK: May counsel appxoach, Your Honor'?
2 4 T I I E C O U R T:  O n  s o n ~  o ~ m a t t o r ?
25 MR. URtCK: This matter.
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THECOURT: On lifts matter, no. But I will

2 allow you to note for lhe record at the conclusion of
3 coUBSe] 'S remarks.
4 /dR. URICK: I agprcoiate that. Thank you.

T H E C O U R T:  V ~ r y  w e l l

You may continue.
7 MS. GLrHEKREZ: Now, remember on February
8 9th, once the body of Ms. Lee was diseovearA, it bcomte
9 a Baltimore City matter because all the infccmation

10 that was known was that the body was recovered inside
11 Baltimore City lhnits.
12     And Baltimore County detectives t~anefnrred
H all the/r information to Baltimore City. And they
I4 continued to look, they continued to search. And they
15 confiBned to treat Alonzo Sellers, with this inered~le
16 story, as a anspect.

Somewhere shortly before the 26th and on the
18 26th of February, they got a lot of calls. And among
19 the cars they got was what they, tbe Police
~o Deparanent, ide~tif'md that day in a raomo as two calls
21 within minut~ of eadl other as from a souzoe thai'they
22 identified as a young Asian male.

23 And perhaps the Baltimore City Police
24 Department, you will bear, has special powers and
25 special training to distinguish the voice of an Asian

P a g e ~
1 from a non-Asian. And most of you sh0u]d know that
2 Asians, the vast pecploa, on the continent of Asia,
3 China, Japan, the Mideast, India, Pakistan, the most
4 populous countri~ on ~ face of the earth -- why
5 Asians, Chinese, comprise more than a qvm-ier of the
6 world's population. Asians, all of those roost popalotzs
7 countries, certainly oomprise close to Iml/, and mostly
8 hMf of them are men.
9     How the Bullimme City Police Departmant

l0 distinguishes betw¢~ tl~ accent of perhaps an Ameriear
H of Asian descent and an American of non-Asian or

t l2 Japanase versus a Korean versus a Chine~ versus aa
13 Indian, all different languages, different cultures,
14 different sounds, is beyond me, but perhaps you will be
15 able to find that.
16      In any evenl, there's two anonymous phone
17 calls that for wimtever reason their eqinpmont can't
18 trace. And both phone calls say something about, "Loo/~
19 at the former boyfriend." Tbe last communication of
20 those phone calls is in the second to last week of
21 February.
22 And on February 2$th, Adrian Syed was

arrested. On thnt Friday evening, Detective
!24 MeCfilivary, the lead detective in this case, goes to
25 AdnanPs horny, and in front of his father, in a position
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I that even McGilivary recognizes and writes down that :
2 obviously painful to Adrian, be tries to whisper his
3 answea~ to qnestions about his breakup with Has Lee.
4      Bemuse be reali~s it is painful for tbe
5 fathed he iOVas and ~ to have tO have this
6 shoved up again in his face; that his son had this
7 relationship with the girl, any glrl, any color, any
8 religion, any girl at ell
9     And I~ again tells them what be's asked

tO freely and voluntarily.
II     On February tbe 26th, the Slate also meet --
12 investigators,/~teetives MeGil/vary and Ritz, also
]3 m~ with Jan Pasateri. Jan Pasateri is anothor one
14 like lay. She thought Has Min Lee was uppity, looked
15 down on people like her. No love lost, she says thai
16 rlght otrl. She was a friend who sbe says spoke and
17 saw every day her friend Jay Wilds.

18 Police say that on the 26th, the ve~ day
19 lbey'~ asking Adnan about what other information does
7.0be
21 have, and he talks to them, she walks into the police
22 station, Baltimore City downtown, right there on
23 Fayette Street and says, "I know Has Min I~e. I know
z4 she was strangled. I know Adrian. 1 don't know
25 anything else." And she loaves.
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On khe 27th she walks to die police station
2 and she gives a statement in the presenoe of the lawyer
3 she brant, and her mother and the lawye~ and the
4 detectives. And in that stamment she identifies a
5 series of ovmLg She saw nsthing, according to her,
6 except she says ~ saw Athma right in front of Value
7 City in Wcstview Mall when she ~t to pick up her best
8 friend, lay Wilds, but that all that she [mows about it
9 caroc from her best friend, Jay Wilds.

l0     "lhe foflowing day, the 28th of February,
11 shortly after midnight, the police bring downtown Jay
1;~ Wilds lrcsua~bly based oa what she said or pcthaps some
13 other information tl~ they may choose or not to bring
14 in ,
15 And in the middle of the night Jay Wilds
16 gives tbe stet~n~nt that says, "lla, I wasn't there. I
17 didri'tdoan~hing, ldidlPttouehanything, ldldn't
Ig know anything. Adnan S~d decided that he was going to
t9 kill bee k¢¢~ he was bt~ up hecau~ sh~ dite, hed
~0 hhn." And l~Wilds tellsa story.

You will hear the evidmco will show you that
z2 shortly ~fter, 15 days whe~ confronted by
23 Detectivc Rilz and McGilivaryabout what they politely
24 called ~ inconsistencies in his statement, that he
25 gives another statemeot on the 15th.
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And in that~ it's not thet he shaagcs three

things, he changes the mo~ fuademmtal of things. Oa
March 15th tbey had already examined the body, done the

4 autot~y, collected every piece ofevideaoe they could
5 find from her body.

On her I~y they found at least four hairs
7 that w~rc idcntffled as being not has and not Adman's, 7
8 someone else's` And they did nothing else with rhea. 8
9 Based on what Jay Wilds told thera, they 9
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I to you conies out of Jay Wilds' mouth.
2 The cell phone contains mostly calls to and
3 from only people who's numbers you never ever see
4 except that day because they are to and from people wh
5 only have a connection to .ray Wilds, numbers that
6 never, ever show up made to and from people who don'
7 even kl~w who Adnan Syed is; that all evidence seatinj
8 this boy in this chair only comes out of Jay Wilds
9 mouth and nolhing else. There is no forensic evidence

l0 that conclusively establisbes anything.
,l l Adrian Syed, as all the group will tell you,
12 w&s in HSC Min Lee's ear almost every day from April.
13 Even in January, her diary describes/hat in January
14 w~ her car broke down, who does she call.'/ Not Don
15 Cliandist working at the place where she worked, but
16 her best friend, her soul mate, Adnan Syed. lie's the
17 eric who tirove it around,
IS You would expect to fred fingeq3rints as Ihey
19 found on a couple ilems in her car. But other ~ara
2O that not a single thing. The~ are hairs that are
tt unidentified hut capable of being compared.

122 Thme's a shirt, and they're other items that
23 even up until a COuple months ago, not February, not
24 Mare/g April, May, June, duly. but Septemher, Oetobel
25 Novomher, December, they are still te~ting because they
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I know they cannot rely solely on Jay Wilds.
2     Jay Wilds is the one who describes, you have
3 clear evidenoe of at least throe statements ff not
4 more, each fimo changing something fundamental.
5     Why would he ehang~ the location from
6 Edmonson Avenue to BestBay? WOIl, you just got to gc

back and look at the stalemen/of Jan Pusateri taken
firsL Who describes, "Aha," BcstBuy, over looks
Security Boulevard.

IC seizedhiscar. Titey foutldhea'earheeattse JayWilds
It took them te the ear. Hedidn'tjustehaagehismind
12 aheutwheretldngs ercallegedthheveeexan.rvd. He
13 had takm th(an to a differ~t place.

14 Hc nol only lied to then, he acted on the
15 lie, and he broagin them aloog withit, took themtoa
16 ilace and he tells them that in the intervening time
17 fromthe 13thtothc28th, bev[sRcdlercar. He
t8 visited a car that he ~aid he never drove, be ncvar was
9 in, he had no evidence about, and he had no interest
I0 In.
:t But he visited it four plus times in that
2 intervening short period of time to check to see if it
3 had been found.
4 The shovels that he describes -- and before
5 you hear anything, reartember that all Mr, Orick laid out

l0     There's a gas station and then a McDonald's
11 and you go around and BestBuy's like all othex
12 BestBuy's all over America, have the same building.
t3 They're built according to a plan. Their entrance is
t4 the same,
15      The entrance to BcsIBuy shows you a huge
16 glass panel in the shape of what I call house and the
17 building is the same. There's a guard lhorc that
18 loo~ly checks. There's a parking lot on the side.
19 There's a single t¢lophean fight inside that entrance
20 open to the public.

And you'll hear Jan Pussteri note, "Aha,"
22 there ar~ cameras on BeslBuy.

23 You will hear that he lied on the first
24 statement and admits lying because he says he did
25 nothing. He just Imppened to he borro~Ang the ear and,
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I ohmy, this goy whom ha knows thst he c, anaotevenhogin I benclg and the following ensued:)
2 to call anything more than an acquaintance, just shares ' 2 THE COURT: Would you come up. The mike is
3 with him this rage, this passion. And not a single
4 other witness who saw and interacted with into over
5 )~als Over, ever saw all iota Of.

You'll hear that Jay Wilds acted exactly as
7 he sounds¸ It was his shovel - shovels. He is the
8 one that goes ta retrieve from the dttrupslzr the shovel
9 so he can rape off fingerprints that he first lies and

10 says ho never handled.
l t      It is he who says, and thea ask Jan Pusated
12 to back him up, except she talked first and either she
13 didn'l gatit stmigin or sha just totally Iied,

3 here, Speak in there. Mr. Madden will not have to
4 corae up.
5 MS. GOTIERRF.Z: Okay.
6     THE COURT: And obviously we're here in th~
7 po~sifion the jurors can see you now. I'm going to ask
8 if you can keep your voice~ down.

MR_ URICK:  Your  Honor  - -
1 0 MR. URICK: Where)s a mot ion 1 th ink.
I t MR.  UR1CK:  The  S ta te  wor ld  move  fo r  m is t r i a l
12 at this point.
1 3       T H E  C O U R T:  B a s i s ?

14 hoeause s~ dce~a't say what ha says she should ha able
15 to corroborate.
16 13ut it is Jay Wilds and only Jay Wilds who
17 goes hank to take his clothes off nnd durap in a
t 8 dumpstet; thst tm the ftt~t go around he says, no,
19 could have bcen oneofthtec dumpsters.  Except or~of

20 the loeatiom is a place where ha worked at Petsmatt up
21 oa Roat¢ 40, a spcalfic location that if he went in the
2~ middle &the nigh~ as he says, to hide evidence that
23 might contain what haretofore had never and stil l has

24 yet to be cffau¢cted to Adean,
2 5 No dir t  in hm car.  No dir t  on his boots.
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They t~k everything from his house, from his ear.

2 They took out the carpet, not a single corroborative
piece of totc~ evidence.

4 We think that theso things are important,
5 uausoal for you to ua~d before you he~ a bit of
6 evidence. And we call you to the promises thai you've
7 made as jmors, Lmderst~ding that you can nev~ look
8 oa this sid* of t~ table for Adnan to answer.
9 He sits as any young man. ~ death of Hoe

l0 MIO Lee was a tragedy for all who loved her. And that
11 wet~ many. Thee is no dispute that someone killed
12 hex. And thue is no dispute that that death Could
13 have cccmred as quieklyas 10 seconde, without
14 warning, without pMnnit~
t 5 BUt just like tim jodge told you, de loot
16 forgot your ~ sense. Sometin~s when it looks like

MR. UPdCK: Polygraph evidence is absolutely
15 inadmissible. No attorney could mistake that fact. To
16 montloa the polygraph test is so prejudicial and so
17 contrary to law that it has made it impossible for the
Ig Stato now to get a fair trlal.
19      The State moves for a mistrial because of the

:20 deliberate, prejudicial actions of counsel to try to
2t get evidence before the jury that would be totally
22 madmlssibl¢.
23 THE COURT: Any response?
24     MS. GOTIERREZ: Wall, Judge, 1 -- I think the
25 law is dear ~hat polygraph evidence; i.e, --
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1 THE COURT: I need just need you to speak up.
2 MS. GUTIF2,RF~: The polygruph itself and the
3 report of polygraph are generally inadmissible,
4 although they may be admissible under certain
5 eircummancas trader certain kind of prueoedings.

This is a polygraph. Almost all about law
though, so made trader ciremnstanoes --

THE COURT: We need to do this out of the
9 pmseno~ of 1he jurN.

10       MS.  GUTI I~RREZ:  - .  whe l~  wha t  i s  sough t  t o  be
I1 in or Ir.~t out r¢latea to a defendant and is
12 challenged. Well, this is not. And the only reference
13 was that he was given a polygraph, which is crucial to
i4 establish ltmt others --
15     l"~m COURT: Actually-
16 MS. cA.rl~glh~Z: -- under reasonable --

17 a duck and it acts Eke a duck and it walks like a
IS duck, it is a duel Things aroa't clew often hecaase
t9 those with po~,~r to clarify s~k to disgeise the math.
20      I give you Adrian Syed in your sharga
21 Trt~ COURT: Ladies and Gentlgaxian, at this
22 ~t I'm geiug to ask the State to present its first
~-3 witness, and I raced to SlXmk to oounsel at the bcnoh
.~4 before I do that.
15 (Counsel attd the defendant approached the

17      T~ COURT: Actually, 1 think what you said
18 was that the gontleman was -- not your defendant, was
19 given and failed.
20      MS. GLrF[ERREZ: Yes.
21      TIt~ COURT: Well,--
22      MS. GUTIERP.EZ: Right.
23       THR COURT:  "F l l l l L l~ l , ' ~  was  the  word .
24  Wha teve r.
25      MS. GUTIERRE~ Right. And -- but that
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I number one, Mr. ~lis not a dcfendaot whoso due
2 process rights have oonsidecafio~ hem. We believe
3 that on part of Mr. Syed's defense that hc has a due
 process right to pmscnl, notwithstanding adl~rcnce to
5 other rul~ of ecidenec, if, in feet, ~at comes in is
6 to relate and to establish ¢viders~, establishing that
7 it was reasonable.      Thet both Alonzo
8 -- I krow, this t~gm'aem that at lesst Alonzo 1
9 was seen as a suspe.~ 1o~ateA as a suspect, all the

]0 behavior of the policewas as a suspect and that h¢ has
11 a due process right to get that information in front of
12 the juuT as an ul~mate thaow of who killed this
13 girl.
1 4       T H E  C O U K T:  A l ~ d  y o u  w i l t  [ ~  m ~ i n g  t h a t
15 argument at some other point.
16 MS. Ot/TIERREZ: Yes, I will Yes.
17      THE COURT: And is ~ State'e position that
t8 the curative instruction made by this Court to jury
19 that polygraph examination a~d testimony is not
t0 admissible in the State of Maryland and theacfore is
2I not relevant to this proceeding is ~ot sufiicism?
22       MR.  URICK;  Tha t  15  COTI~Ct  Tha t  C I~ r l n~
23 overcorac the prejudice of this. Andthai¢ can be no
24 good- faith basis for the defense cannel to say in
25 opcnlng comments. If sbe wanted to argue its
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admissibility she should lmv~ ma~ a motion to ent~

2 the -- its -- she should not have stood up in opcnlng
3 and said iL
4 She could not do that in good faith. It is
5 done to r~ly prejudice this panel. ~ State cannot,

at this pninh g~ a fair trial, There can he no
7 curaliv~ inatn~ion, Your Honor, to ovcronm¢ the
8 prejudice that this counsel has to the really exited
9 through her misconduct and delibcrate misconduat.

l0     And it's clear that it's professional
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I as l instruct them and to consider only those items
2 that eac mark~ into evidence and the testimony that's
3 given to thean for fl£:ix colrsideratioa as evidence in
S th is case.
5        M R .  U R I C K :  T h a t  - -
6 THE COURT: Your m<~fion is denied.
7      MR. URICK: [ would think under the doctr/t¢
8 of ourative permissibility, I should be able to reopen
9 my opening to say that the Itolygraph e~mainer who

i0 examined I came to tic conclusion tltat it was lfi2
] 1 situational stress Ix~aus¢ he had to be elsewhere, gave
12 him a e~orld polygraph geared specifically to whether
t 3 he had any knowledge: as to how the victim died and he
14 passed that.
15      T~IE OOURT: ] will tnkc up the issue of what
16 the State may or may not say with regard to the
17 polygraph at which ~ during the course of your case
Ig you d¢lcrmine that that information would conm in. Or

'J9 on the ahia'aatlv¢, if d~ing the defease's case they
20 take the COtlr~: of asking questions to set out a
21 fac~ul  scenar io whe~ a wi t r~ss might say, "The.~ are
22 the things we do with a suspect, one of which to
23 include giving a polygTaph," and in some stretch of the
24 inlagthation the resulLg of any polygraph come in, l
25 will allow in cross you to do that. But at this stage
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I the motion is denied to reopen your case.

2 ] wig give a onrativ¢ instruction once again
3 as I gave as a reminder that they should be reminded
4 that what comtsel says is not evidence; that the
5 puq0o~ of opening is an overview of what they expect
6 the evldenc¢ to be; that ~ should be mindful of the
7 evidence corn~ from the witnass stand and those items
8 that are marked into evidence and adanitted by this
9 Court as evidence.

l0     Anything furtlm-? Would you wish to note
I I miseouduct under the rules. "l't~o can be nogood faith
12 basis for what we saw here.
13      THE COURT: I 'VO heard your ~L ]
14 don't agree with you. I think that the argument that
15 oounsol's made both with the Court's curative
16 instruction and preliminary instruction that nothing
17 that you or Ms. Guticrrcz says is evidence, regardless
Is of what you asy.
19      IPs opening statcn~nt. Yea can say what yan
20 want. But l will instruct them again now as a reminder
] and at the conclusion of this case and throughout the

22 case that what you all may say during the course of
23 this trial, is not evidence.
t4      We'll dircot them to follow their oath as
~,5 ordered by this Court. And that is to follow the law

it yo~r objection for the record?
12 MR. URICK: I think the objection -- I don't
13 think I ~ to note an objection to a morion that --
14      THE coro'RT: I feel in an abandan¢ of caution
15 you might want to.

16 MR. Ugly: The Stale almost anvcr gets an
17 appeal on its -- never gets to address its -- its
IS objections on appe, ai anyway.
19 THE COURT: It's up to you.
20      ~ URICK: But l would at this time make a
21 motion in limine lhat defonse counsel not broach that
22 particular subjeat again. And I would seeoud make a
23 motion in llmlne that she not address charges, either
24 arrest or convictions, that are not impeachable
25 offenses.
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MS. OU~IERREZ: Well, Judge, I think --
THE COURT: Well, first of all, before you

3 may respond, with regard to th~ argument as to - and I
a -- 1 -- Counsel, Fm going to step on your toes a
5 little hit.
6      If, in fact, there is a conviction of Mr.
7 ~lof taking off his clothes in any of - I wil l
8 find that it is indeed relevant to One State - to the
9 defense's theory of the ease that he may have been

10 responsible for the murder of the victim. And 1 will
H allow thst in.
t2     l find that that is indeed, although it's not
13 a crime of moral turpitude, it is indeed a qtmstion
L4 that may be asked and answered by ~s witness because
t 5 of the particular facts and circumstances of this case.
16 And to the extent that she would llke to inquire, I
17 will allow that.
I s      So -- and if yon were to make a motion or you
19 are making a motion in llmine, I will tell you if you
20 bring in a certified copy, ] will be happy to revg~
21 those items that are on flxzr¢ that you believe are
22 admissible. Thatmaynotaeeessarilybecrimes of
23 moral turpitude, but maybe indeed relevant on that
24 issue of morul character.
2 5 MS. GLrfIERREZ: Them ale two separate --
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THE COURT: Well, --
MS. GUTIERRE2: And I  hel ieve a th i ld that

just happened.
4 THE COURT: But you will have to --
5 MS. GUTIERREZ: ConvJ~.Jon$.
6 THE COURT: Yel l  - -  yOU wi l l  have to address
7 that before the witness -- ' 7
8 MS. OOTIEILREZ: Yes. That's right. 8
9 THE COURT: --takes the stand. And you will 9

10 havoto address that by wayof a eertifiedcopy. And 10
11 until the Court has Iuled which of those offemes m,e I I
12 admissible, I will grant the State's motion. 12

1 3 MS. GUTIBRREZ: I  understand. 13
1 4 THE COURT: And you will not be able to
15 discuss them. But I will entertain from you a motion
16 with regard to your ability to question the witness on
~7 those specific allegations. And if you would at the
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MS. OUTIERREZ: Fir)e, Judge. It wouldn't

I  2  c o m e  u p - -
THE COURT: And secondly, with regard to the

4 poly -- the polygrapher's testing of any other
5 individuals, I'll admonish you that you should not
6 mention that. Because again, if you believe it would
7 be admissible, I'd like you to indicate --
$      MS. GOTIERREZ: It's the only one I've bee~
9 to ld about  is  Mr.  ~ I  know of  no one - -

l0      THE COURT: But at time you're going to make
l| that inquiry, I want to know the circumstances under
12 which it was given and all types of information you
13 plan to bring out. And I'd ask that that have the pie
14 -- previously been placed in question by your questions
15 on cross of tbe detectives of any procedure they use
16 for suspects, which may include giving them a poly --
17 polygraph. But we'll discuss that at the time that
18 particular witness is on the stand.
19 SO granted in part, denied in part as to your
20 motion in llmine. In the in(erim you might want to do
21 SOl'fl~ research. So at the time that that - Counsel
22 raises the argument, since you know that's where she's
23 going, you have eases to cite for the Court.
24     Anything else?
25 MR. URICK: How long does the Court plan on
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sitting today?

2 THE COURT:  Un t i l  5 :00 .
3 Me.. URICK: I think we call just take Sergeant
4 Forrester cause he's not available for next couple of
5 days so --
6 THECOORT: All right. Wceangoto 5:30if

you would like?
MS. MURPHY: We got Peter Saars.'
MR. URICK: l'm not going to that but were

you planning on it?
MS. MugPHY: Yeah, I've already purchased a

ticket.
MR. URICK: If we could do one short witness

14 and then break for the day we'll -
15      THE COURT: That wi/1 be fine.
16      MR. URICK: May we have a brief five minutes
17 without--

18 time you make the motion, tie them to your theory of
19 the ease, I'd be happy to hear from you.
2o     And I can tell the State that I would be
21 inclined to allow that in light of the way in which the
22 defense has indicated their theory of the case is.
23      With regard to -- between now and then, I'm
24 admonishing you, Ms. Gulierrez, you're not to discuss -
2 5 -

1 8       T H E  C O U R T:  Ye s .
19 MR. URICK: We have about five o~ six
z0 witaesscs.

21 THE COURT: That will be fine.
22      (Counsel and the defendant returned to the
23 trial tables, and the following ensued:)
24      THE COURT: Ladies and Gentleman, I would
25 like to proceed with the witnesses for this afternoon.
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t And when I say witnr~s~ ] actually Man a witoo~.
2 But I note we've been sitting for some time and 1 need
3 to know from a show of hands, whether or not the jurors
4 would like to stretch their legs, walk around to the
5 jury room ~o use the facilities, and then come fight
6 back.

If you would like to do that, it will take
s about five minutus to get the wiw, egs up to the
9 courtroom. Raise your hand if you would lile~ to do

10 that.
] ] All ~ght.

12 Then, Deputy Church, if you would walk my
23 jurors arotmd to the jury room, al/ow tbemto use the
14 facilities and bring them back.
15     Ladies and Gentleman, I must usk you to leave
16 your note, pads slacked face down on ),our chairs. I must
17 ask you not to discuss this -- the testimony you've
is heard -- you haven't heard any testimony. You've heard
19  open ing  s~n ts .

And as you know, opening stateraents is not
Zl ¢vidoncc. You have not heard any testimony yet. You
_~2 haven't had any exhibits offered into evi(~nee. All
z3 yon have head is what the attorneys think will happen

~2,t during the course of the trial.
25 But what they say is not evidence. So

IO
I I
12 that?
L3 MS. GUTIERIU~Z: No~ Judge.
14 THE COURT: And I have no problem ff you --
15 ff the second officer does want to sit in a chair by
t 6 the Court. But if the other officea's --
I7     MS. t~d~ERREZ: Since nobody else seems to he
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1 therefore there's nothing to discuss. Please go with
2 the Deputy Church at this time. Use the faoilitles and
3 he will thee bring you back.

t au*e.)
5 (Ih¢ j~-y left tim eourlroom.)

1tie COURT: Asking the -- the Baltimore City
7 officers if fi-ey would sit on the bench behind your
8 diemt rather then -- rather then tying up two bonche,%
9 since tiffs ¢oum'oom is very small.

t~S. OLrfIERREZ: Yes, Judge.
THE COURT: Do you have any problem with
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M S .  o l r r I ~ : - a n g l i n g o f t h e t l l l n g .  A n d

2 that's why 1 son of put his chair --
3     TtlE COURT: Tha othei thing --
4 MS. GUTIERREZ: -- die maxilntml --
5 "I~E COURT: The other thing that you could
6 do, Mr. Synd, if you want, is that you could sit on the
7 front row behind your attorney.

Now, Ms. Gutierrez, I'm telling you yoLt're
9 free to use the desk area behind you as well as --

it0      MS. OLrrIERREZ: That's what I'w been doing,
11 Your Honor. Thanks.
12      THE COURT: And your welcome to a/so to push
13 your chair back so thai you can see the witness clearly
Is and also he able to talk to your client.
15      MS. GLrI'IERREZ: Fine.
16      Trr~ COURT: That just means that chair will
17 be empty.
28 MS. GOT~: Maybe we'l l  lry a coapt~
19 different ways this aflerncon and see what works for us
20 best,
21      THE COURT: Again, it's up to you. I've had
22 counsel have their elieots sit on that bench. And I've
Z3 had also -- that bench moves.
Z4     MS. OUTIERREZ: Okay. Maybe we can move it
z5 up.
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THE COURT: And we -- so there's same --

2 ~re's some flexibility.
MS GUTIBRREZ: Okay.

s      THE COURT: But I want to advise you that the
5

7 MS. GLHTERREZ: That)s f'll~, I'll move that.
8     THE COURT: 1 want to make sum that Mr. Syed
9 is able to see the wltncss~. But I also don't want

1o him to feel likes be's right in their lap or them feel
l] he's right in their lap,
12 THE O~I~I~AN'r: Then if he sits them then
13 thai k~ps me from being able to sit there.
14 TIg~COURT: NO. lfyousit--justwalk
15 around if he needs to walk to the witness.
1 6      M S .  O ~ :  R i g h t .  D o  y o u  fi n d ,  J u d g e ,
17 is it better -- we esn always move this up thereby

18 sitting there, that's fine.
(Pause.)

20     THE COURT: During the trial, l'm going to
21 need you to move your chair around a little bit.
22     Right. That way --
23     MS. GUTIF.RP,~2: ~ only problem, Judge, is
z4 that my loom is limilnd because of the --

THECOURT: I understand.

is making it easier to pass.
19 THE COURT: Well I must add thai normally
20 that table is not in - in the position it's in. lt's
21 ususily extendod.
22     h, Lq MURPHY: Right. We turned it to make
23 more room back hem for-- for the jurors and ewrybody
24 walking back and forth.
25 THE COURT: Well, I'm just telling you in the
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past tha chair has bean the other way. It has --

2      M S .  M U R P H Y:  R i g h t .
3 THE COURT: t  mean thai  table has been
4 extended into the room. The jurors don't have any
5 problem getting to the jury box. Bat with the table
6 the way il is -
7 MS. OUTIERREZ: Wel l  they do now.

THE COURT: Yes. With the table the way it
9 is now they do.

1 0 MS. GUTI~RP~.Z: YeS.
II      THE COURT: So ff the table were placed back
12 the way it was initially, two things would occur. You
13 would have space to rest your things, Which means you
t4 woaltha't have to put so mueh on the table in front of
t5 you. And also it would leave room behind that table
16 for the jurors to -- to go back and foRh without any
17 problem.

It's just that's the way vm've done it in the
~9 past. For you all this may he the first time you've
!0 had a trial in here.

2 1       M S ,  M U g P F P f :  Ye s .

22     TIll/COURT: But this is about the 60 or 70th
23 trim Pve had in halo. And we'ue been able to manage
24 w]thOtlt any difficulty. It -- for those that am not
25 familiar with this comaroora, it's convenient to ~ -

Page 16
l MS. OUTIERREZ: For this stuff.
2 THE COURT: Right. He even sat in -- in that
3 table.
4 MS. OLrI'IERRF~ Right.
5 THE COURT: On that bench and used the table.
6 MS. OUTIEgRF.Z: Okay.
7 THE COURT: And it worked out fine.
8 Yes7
9 THE DEFE~NDA/~r: I want to

10 THE COURT: If yoU want to talk - ask her,
l I she'll ask me. Because I don't know what you're going
12 to say.

1 3 THE DEFENDANT: I 'm sorry.
14      MS. MURPHY: I'm soI~, Your Honor. 1 was
15 asking a question and was interrupted.
16      Do you find that it ruckus it easier Or makes
17 a difference to the jurors in hearing the witnesses if
18 w¢ ask questions standing or seated or -- sinoo we
19 actually are in front of some of the jurors, I didn't
z0 know if they had difficulty -

THE COURT: First of all, you do ~ot have to
stand when you're asking questions. What you might
want to do is have a seat in the jury box. And you'll
get my meaning, they can see over your head. They
don't have any problems seeing.

2 2
2 3
2 4

2 5
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- inconvenient to them. But it hasn't been
ineonveniem to the scores of trials I've had.

3 As you can see, the jury box --
4 It,& GLrrlERREZ: SO Judgo, juet to mako sure I
5 understand. 1 don't remember this table. Was it
6 because it was that way?
7 THE COURT: That's exactly correct.

blS. fltYrmRg~Z: Okay. Andthat's--
9 TH~ COURT:  ' [ ' ~ I 'S  wha t ' s  caus ing  the

10 problem.
I I      MS. GLITIERREZ: J~tdga, I'm using the space
[2 under the table for my files.
13        THE COURT:  ' I ~ la t t s  r i gh t .
14       MS, GUTIERRF.Z: SO I hadn't counted on using
15 thO top, SO if We tRFn --
16     THE COURT: WeE, if it were the othor way --
iT as amatter of fact --
18 MS. ObTmggsZ: - it would be morn
19 convenient.
20     THECOURT: Wan'en Brown during a recent jusy
21 trial where there were two defense counselors actually
22 had the defendant sit in the middle, between two
23 counsel.
24       MS. OUTIERREZ: Uh-huh.
25     THE COURT: And be used the table -
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MS. MURPHY: I -- I'm mo~ concerned that

2 tbey wen't hear o~r qu~t~ons. If we'Jeinfrom of
3 them and they can't see our mouths, you know, we're

directing everything towards the witness --
THE COURT: That's ff yo~r standing.

6      MS. GUTIERP,~Z: No. If we're sitting here
7 I'm aetoally in front of thes~ jurors here.
8      THE COURT: But that's why tbey'r¢ mikes.
9      MS. ourrlEgREg: Okay.

l0      THE COURT: That's not been a problem.
11      MS. GUYmKREZ: Okay.
12 THE COURT: That's not been s problem If
13 you stand to ask your question where you're standing
14 right now, yes, you're going to block the view of some
t5 of the jttmrs. If you sll where yea're sitting right
16 there, yea will have no problem.

1 7 If you tcke shout tlaee steps back and as]~
18 file questions -- stop Mr. Urick -- from right where Mr.
19 grick is standing --
2 0 MS. MURPHY: Uh-huh.

THE COURT: You have no problem with the
22 arors or with - with the ability of t~ witness to
23 SO0 or hear you. So 1hare are abundance -- and as -
24 if you put that table back --
2 5      M S ,  M U R P H Y:  R igh t .
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"fI~E COURT: whcro it was you actually can

2 put your notes on fl~ table.
MS. MURPIt3": While you're questioning.

4 ~ COURT: And stand by the table and
5 everyone can see and hear you. That bullOin board
6 works -- the e.a~l works well, even with the table the
7 long way. And whom Mr. Uriek again, is standing, ts
S gcncraily wbem the -- the bulletin -- tbe easul ks
9 placed.

l0      MS. MURPFIY: And can all thejurors --
11      THE COURT: And all the jurors can see when
~2 ~ -- and tberc's a stand at -- a lip at tbe bottom of
13 the easel You can put th/ngs on it and rest things
14 and you can so:.
15     There are also clips at the top of each
16 case1. So that if you don't want to rest it at the
17 bottom you can pull it tothetop. Soit-lmoan,
J8 this comtroom is small but we've had trials in here
19 without much difficulty.

2 0 MS.  MURPHy :  Thank  you ,  You r  Ho l l o r.
21 THE COURT: All right. And ] -- and again,
22 v~'re going to fake a five minute recess and as soon as
z3 the jmy oamcs bark we will continue.
24 And 1 -- the Baltimore City Correctional
~5 Officer, I appreciate your cooperation and assistance.
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i I've now learned a ~ rule that I did not know.

And so I don't want to intoffore in anyway
3 with what you're doing. But you're welcome to sit on
4 the front row. The dofondant will not sit on that row
5 with you. He will sit in a chair.
6     MS. GUTU/P, REZ: IS thare any need for the
7 television now?
8      MIL UI~K: Yr.ah. We've got a -- that's --
9       MS,GDTIERREZ:  Judgo ,  t hO rea .gon  I  ask ,  l +ve

10 ahesdy tripped it over this several times.
THI/COURT.. Is it taped?

12     MS.OUT~RREZ: II 'snottaped. Ifweoould
13 tape it 1O the floor it could be --
1 4      T H E  C O [ 2 R T :  I S  ~  a n  e ~ c a i  o u t i o ~
15 under the trial table?
16     MR.URICK: hlo. I 've alrcadych~ksd.
1 7       M S .  G U T I E R R E Z :  N o .
18     THECOURT: No? Vcrywel l .  l 'mgoiagto
19 stand in recess just for a few minutes, l'm going 1o
!o ask that you bring d~ jury back.

(Short recess.)
(The jury was present upon reconvening.)
~E COIJRT: Please be scalcd. Ladies and

4 Genllcrnan, we're just going to continue until just
5 about 5:30 and then we'll rccc-ss for thc day. Tomorrow
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1 you'll follow the same proeedme you followcd today and
2 we'll msumo at 9:30 or as close to that as we can
3      Your witness.
4      MR URICK: Thank you, Your Honor.
5     (Pa~sc.)
6 THE COORT: Sir, please --
7 MP~ URICK: Your [totot, with the Court's
8 permission in order Io accommodate witness who arc
9 possibly unavailable aft~ today after day I will be

10 calling the first two witeess¢~ out of the ord~- that
11 wo normally would be caileA them in.
12     State will call Emmmucl Obot of the Crime
13 Lab at thls time.
1 4 THE COURT: Okay.
15 Sir, please raise your risht hand and be
16 sworn.

1 7  W ~ o n ,
1 8 EMMANUEL OBOT,
19 a Witnegs produced on call of the State, having first
20 btam duly sworn, was cx ~mincd and testified as FoUows:

21 THE CLERg= You may lower your hand, Be
22 seated.
23 Please state your nan~ and assignmcar for th~
24 nuaxd?

"H iE  ~S :  My  namo i s  I~mn~aa .~ l  Obo t ,  O -B-

I O-T, Baltimore City Police Crime Lab.
2             D I R E C T  E X A M I N AT I O N

BY MR. URIC, K:

4 Q. Good afternoon, Mr. Obot.
5 A. Good afternoon.

Q. What is thv Mobile Unit?
7 A. Our primary function is to respond to the
s crime scene, process the crime so,no for any type of
9 physical evldence that might be available.

t0 Q. And do you also seL~ evi~ao¢?
A.  Yes .

12 Q. What is a criminal complaint ntunber,
13 sometimes called an offense number?
14 A, We give a cc number or complaint number.
t5 Q. What ks that?
16 A. That's number assigned by the dispatcher when
t7 the officer requ~ts for crime lab to respond to tl~
18 scen~.
19 Q. And doos that particular CC number follow
20 every subsequont investigatory step that's takes for
21 timt incidsnl?

A. Yes.
23 Q And what is the Evidence Control Unit?

A. That is a unit gmt after w¢ recover tim
25 ovidencc and wc submit for safekeeping unti2 it's
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I requested by the Assistant State Attorney for trial.

Q. And what is a property control number?
A. That is a number that we can easily identify

4 the evidence that was submitted also.
5 Q. Okay. Now, did there como a time wben you
6 took park in a search and seizure that occurred at 7034
7 Johnnycake goad on March 20th of 1999, in the
8 investigation oftha murder of the victim Has Min Lee,
9 CC Number 998B5801 ?

A. Yes, I did.
11 Q. And what was your fimetion that day?

A. My function there was to photograph and
13 recover the evidence, process it and submit it to ECU,
14 Evidence Control Section.
15 Q, Okay. At this t ime I 'm going to--
t6      MR. trmcK: With the Court's permission to
17 approach the witness.'?
18       THE COURT:  Ye~ ,  you may.
1 9        B Y  M R ,  U R I C K :
20 Q. Show you three items. Two of them have been
21 marked for identification purposes as State's Exhibit
22 36-A and 36-B. And then there's a larger bag as well.
23      FII~I I would llke you to look at the two
24 exhibits marked 36-A and 36-B.
25 A. I tc:x~k this photo -- this photographs.

Page I 7
t you would rather do that in the morning?
2       MR. bRICK: l - I think it can be done now
3 before--
4 THE COURT: Very well.
5 MR. ORICK: - -  V~ry,  very quieJdy.

' 6 THE COURT: Ladies and Gentleman, as you
7 observe these photographs, just have them passed along
8 to the next juror when you're done. And if you would
9 split them up as you finish the first one then send it

10 along the way, that would expedite.
] I BY MR. UIUCK:
12 Q Now, if you would please examine the bag that
13 I've put down beside you.
14      THE COURT: I think tbere was a request that
15 whon items were published to tha jure that we not ask
16 any more questions. And so we will follow that
17 proeedule which is why I --
18      MR. UR/CK: t -- I misundorslond what the
19 Court was talking about.
20      THE COOP.T: -- you perhaps you might want to
2] hold off.
22     MR. URICK: Can I just ask the witness to
23 examine the -- the bag while they're --
24     THECOURT: Sure. Certainly.
2 5       B Y  M R .  U R I C K :
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Q. And can you identify what those are?
A. This is -- down here is one of the detectives

pulling out abonk from the shelf. Look --just
,1 looking through it for any type of physical evidence
5 that he might find.
6     This one here is the book spread open and
7 some dcetar, ems in it. And then I photograph it.
8 Q. And do those fairly and accurately dapict the
9 state of the teonms -- the bookshelf in tha

l0 defendant's bedroom on the day those were taken?
] l  A ,  Y e s .
12      MR. URICK: Would offer as State's 36-A and
13 36-B, photographs.
1 4 TIlE COURT: Any objection?
t 5 MS. OtrrlERREZ: No, Your Honor,
t 6 THECOURT: /d/right. It will be admittsd. 16
~7 (State's Exhibits No. 36-A 17
8 and 3&B previously marked t8
9 for 19

~0 identification were received 2o
1 in evidence.) 21
2 MR. OedOK: May I have the Court's permission 22
3 to publish them to the jusy at this fimo? 23
4 THE COURT: In the concern for time, is that 24
5 something that you can do or would you do that, or that 25
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Q. Please examine that bag while they're looking

2 at the photographs.
3      MS. GUTIERREZ: Vc'h ih i  We're wail ing can we
4 come up to the bench on an items that's going to be
5 subject-
6     THECOURT: Certainly. Why don't wo do that.
7 Come up to the bench.
8 (Counsel and the defendant approached the
9 bench, and the following ensued:)

10 THE COURT: Reaannber that the nzkke is here at
11 tho black square. Okay.
12 MS. GWflERREZ: Judge, I believe --
1 3 THE COURT: Okay.
14 MS. GOTISRg~: Judge, I believe that this
15 bag holds evidence of various numbers --

THE COURT: Shh. Whisper.
MS. GLFGERREZ; That w~rc seized and

~ro(~sed during the search of my client's home. 1
certainly haven't objected to the pictures. And I
won't object to other pictttms, but 1 will issue an
objection to the admission of some of these items.

THE COURT: Can you keep your voice down?
MS. GOTtERREZ: On relevance grounds.
THE COURT: Okay.

MS. GUTIERREZ: There's an awful lot --
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1 TFIE COURT: Call you tell me what items there
2 are?
3 MS. OUT~RRr~Z: Well, as to the textbook, for
4 instance~ it shows a variety of paper things that a~
5 displayed m one Pbotograph B that -- displays items
6 that were allegedly found inside the textbook. And 1
7 guess our - my objection is based thai son's, if not
8 all, of these items have no relevance whatsoever.
9 THE COURT: Okay. Stop them,

10 MS.GUT]IERRRZ: TO -- to this.
11      THE COURT: With regard to the textbook items
12 iS thcre SOIIlO relevar~o iasoO?
13      MR. URICK: The Court -- the State ha.s pulled
14 one specific item out as a separate exhibit, which is a
15 letter that Hse Min Lee wrote to the defendant which
16 the dsf~adant afterwards was writing comments about
17 with another person.
t 8     And after that oonversation was over, the
19 defendant wrote, in his own handwriting at the top, "1
20 will kill." We were able to -- v~ wcm able to
21 identJfythe victim's handwriting, the defendant's
22 hmodwriting, including the statement, "I will kill," in
23 his hmdwritiag.
24 And we're also able to identify the person he
25 was passing the note back and forth. And they were
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writing coramenls to each other.

2 THE COUgT: All right. With regard to that
3 specific itmn, I'm not ruling on its admissibifity y~t
4 because they obviously have to lay a foundation for its
5 admissibility. However, I Find that if they are able
6 to do so, flint would be relevant item.

With ~egard to th~ ofher items in the
8 textbook, which is the subject of her motion as well?
9     MR. URIC.~ If the Court prefers, there's a

Page l
I Leo and secondly by whoever it is, we're nol privy to,
2 alleging to identify further still.
3     THE COURT: Assuming that they're able to
4 make the conr~etion --

MS. GLrr~RREZ: Well then I'd have no
6 objection.
7      THE COURT: --  actually that would Ix:
g zc]ovanL Bat I will reserve your -- you objection on
9 two basis; one on the relevancy issue and one on the

10 authonticatlon -- authentication of the down.hi that
11 they claim that purports to be somctlmg ",witten by
12 your client and by the victim,
t3      MS, OUT/ERREZ: Okay.
14      THE COURT: So the items that yourr~ not able
15 to fie -- you're not moving in so that --
16      MR. t/RICK: ] win leave the bag proper for
t7 identification.

18 THE COURT: Okay. And you -- you're next
t9 item,

20 MS. G~REZ: That's it.
21 THE COURT: IS the1" anything else in that
22 bag?
23 MS. GUTIEgREZ: Not that l know of.
24 THE COURT: Okay, Very woll.
25 MS. OUT/ERP.EZ: But I don't know.
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TftE COURT: Well as he pulls those items out

MS. GUT/EgRRZ: Them all ~levant.
COORT: - if there's anything rise just

5 bring it to my attention.
6 M S .  ~ :  O k a y .
7 THE COURT: All fight. Thank you.
8     (Counsel and the defendant mtumnd to file
9 trial tables, and the following ensued:)

l0 bigbag inwhich that is a smaller item. I willloave t 0 TItI3COURT: Youmaymmme your questioning.
11 for identification purpcses only the entire bag of 11 What you can - you've r~".ove~¢d both items. And I'd
12 evidence. And then l'lI enter the spec/f'xc -- 12 asked counsel if they're not going to use exhibits, if
13      THE COURT: SO youfre not nloviflg lnto
14 evidence all of those iteans?

MR. URICK: I don't need to.
16     THE COUKT: Okay.
17     MS. GUTIEggEZ: Well, again, Judge, I would

13 you just give th~n to the clerk only b~ause I know
14 thOIC'S not a lot of space them but that would he one
15 less itom that you'd have to wony about.

16 Thank yell YOU may proceed.
! 7 BY MR. URICK:

18 renew, canainly subject to other evidence that they
19 have, my objection based on mlovanc~ grounds, TIg~'s
20 been no disclosure of any expert establishing tbo
21 handwriting, and no disclosure of anyone who will
22 establish so I don't know that they can establish that
23 it's mycl~nt's writing.
24      Or when or wbor¢ -- when particularly, when,
Z5 this alleged note was written either first by Hue Min

lS Q. Mr- Obot, what was the significanne of the
1 9  a d d r e a s  ~ o a d ?
2o A. What-- exc~se me. Could you repeat this
21 question again?
22 Q. What was the significsnce of that address?
23 A. From the information I got it from the
2,; detective that that is the residence of the suspect.
25 Q. Suspect in this ease being the defendant
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I ben~, Aduan Syod?
2  A .  Ye s .
3 Q. Now, have you had a chance to examine that
4 large hag that I gave you?
5  A .  Ye s .

Q. Can you identify that bag?
7 A. Those arc the evidence I recovered from the
8  r e s i d e n c e ,  ~ R o a d .
9 Q. And dues the bag have on it a reference to

10 the ccNumber 998B58017
11 A. Yes. This my handwriting here.
t2 Q. And doe, s it have, in your handwriting, the
t3 property number that was assigned to that particular
t4 bag?
1 5  A .  Ye s .

Q. And what was that property control number7
1 7 A.  Th i s  was  MBS031 .  Or  50  - -  5801 .
18 Q Now, have you had a chance to look at the
19 items inside the bag?
20 A. I can see - then again some of the bags that
2t I opened, you know, the pair of slx)es that was
z2 recovered. Some of this arc still sealed. This is
z3 pair of shoes also recovered from the basement.
Z4 Q. Now, o~r than opening the bag for various
!S required discovery purposes and courtroom preparation,
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t are ~ items in substantially the same shape as you
2 packed the?
3  A .  Ye s .
4 MR. URICK: At this time, out of that bag,
5 pursuant to stipulation, we would offer into evidence
6 State's Exh~it 30, which is the defendant's cell phone
7 proper.

THE COURT: And tbeac's no objection,
9  Counse l?

10      MS. GUTIERREZ: No, Your Honor.
i l      THI/COORT: Verywell. Let it be admitted.
12 (State's Exhibit No. 30

previously marked for
14             ident ificat ion was received
1 5              i n  e v i & n c ¢ , )
1 6       B Y  M R .  U R [ C K :

t7 Q. Now I show you this bag which has been marked
18 for identification as State's Exhibit 37, I'd ask you
19 to open it up and look inside it? Don't -- do not
.)0 describe anything that you see.

(Pause,)
! 2       B Y  M R  U R I C K :

Q. Don't describe anything that's in them.
A. Okay.

!5 Q. Please open it up again.

Page
l MS. Gr, TrlERREZ: Can I see that?
2 (Pause.)
3 THE COURT: No. I don'l need to scc it.
4 What is the exhibit that you're examining,
5 Ms. Gutiexrcz?
6       MS ~RI~ . :  Juc lge ,  l  don ' t know.  I t ' s
7 not marked in and of itself, There's a single letter
8 that's marked.
9     THE COURT: Were you going to call it

Is something?
l I      MR. URICK: Yes. First the bag proper is for
12 identification, State's 37.
13        THE COURT:  37 .

14      MR. UPdCK: And within it there's one item
15 which is marked for identification as State's 38.
1 6       T H E C O U R T;  A l l r i g l l t  A n d  t h a t  - -  t h a t  i t e m
I7 is the bag itself or an individual item?
18      MR. URICK: That's an individual -- 38 is an
19 individual item within the bag proper.
20     TH8 COURT: All right.
2 1      B Y  M R .  U R I C K :

22 O. Mr. Obot, having had a chance to examine both
23 the overan collcetion of items and specifically what's
z4 been marked for iduntifieation as State's 38, air these
Z5 in substantially the smae shape and form as when you
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I se/zed them frown the defendant's bedroom?
2  A .  Ye s .

~ UglCg: Would now - these exhibits for
4 identification only at this point in time but put them
5 into the custody of the cour, rnom clerk.
6 THE COURT: Voy wvll.

Any objection to that process?
S MS. OUTmRR~: No, Your Honor.
9 THE COURT: Tuey're not being moved into
10 evi~lg~ at this inne. But they have been marked and
II properly identified as State's Exhibit's 37 and 38.
12     MR, URICK: I'd ask the witnc,ss at this time
J3 to replace the 1crm/ning items back in the large bag
14 which I'm not going to do anything further with it at
15 i l~s t ime,

16     Witness with the ob fensc.
1 7       " r I u 3 0 D U R T:  V c I ~  we l l .
18              CROSS-EXAMINATION
1 9       B Y  M S .  G U I 3 E R R I ~ :
20 Q. Mr, Obot, you identified --
21     MS. GLq'IERREZ: CaB 1 see those two pictures.
12 I think it's 36-A and B?

Thank you.
14       BY MS.  GUTIERREZ:

25 Q You identified State's Exhthit 36-A and B, do
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1  yo t l  xeea l l ?  S i r?
2  A .  Y e s .
3 Q. Okay. Nowl'm going to try to-- if you
4 would look at the one that you described as 36-A, which
S shows "the hands of someone else in the picture?
6  A .  Y e s .
7 Q. And that's on a bookshelf?.
8  A .  Y e s .

9 Q. And that location of the hands on the
l0 picture, did they belong to the doteative?
iI A. Likely, i t 's one of the detective. Them
12 were thr~ detectives at the snene.

Page
1 A. From the onscr of the case?
2 Q. At any time, sir, prior to that day. had you
3 been involved in the investigation of the crime to
4 which this CC Number was designated, yes or no?
5  A .  N o .

6 Q, Okay, And that's not unneusi, is it?
7 A Well, i t 's not unusual.
8 Q. Well. you're not a police officer, are you?
9 A. I 'm from the crime lab mobile unit

10 O. AOd you're not a detective, are you?
1 1  A .  N o .
t2 Q. You weald not ordinarily be involved in the

13 Q. At die scene? And there's nothing onusual
14 about that is them?
15 A. "fbey just doing a search and semure, but
16 that's normal filing tlmt we're doing.
17 Q. Weg, SLr, you were called to the scene by
18 the doloetivc,s, were you not?
1 9  A .  Ye s .
20 Q. And you understood that what you were
21 processing was a scene, the search of which had boon
z2 allowed pursuant to a search warrant.'/
!3 .~.. That is what I'm - I don't really question
'24 what I'm -
25  Q.  Yon ' re  j us t - -
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i A. -- requested at the scene. I just respond to
2 the sccr~.
3 Q. Okay. And when you respond to a scene
4 regardless of how it is, the lawful authority be there
5 as obtained, fir, you process evidence, do you not?
6  A .  Y e s .

7 Q. And it is not unusual at a crime scene that
8 yon are called to have the detectives who am tbe
9 primaB, detectives for that cfirne 1o be thexe at tim

10 sccr le,  is  i t?

11 A. Tha primary deteetlve - v,~ always respond -
12 respond to who is there as far as our re, quest is --
13 Q. I'm not asking that, sir. l'ur juat asking
14 you it's not unusual for the primary detective in a
15 crime to be there at a scone you are called to process?
16 A. Depending.
17 Q. Okay. So it's not unusual is it?
iS A. Indeed it depends on whet the situation is.
19 Q. O]cay.  Now, sir, prior to that day - aod the
!o da~e of yon took these pictares is when?
!1 A I responded down there on the 3-20-99.
!2 Q. 3-20, that's March the 20th, 1999?
! 3  A .  Y e s .

Q. And, sir, you had not Ix:on involveA in the
5 investigation of the case, had you?

, t3 investigation of the oaso that led you to the scene
t4 winch you wele called to process evidence; correct?
15 A. I -- I here to ruspond to tbe scene if -- if
16 I'm requested.
17 Q. I understand that. And you always lespond
IS when you're requcated; right?
I 9  A .  Y e s .

20 Q. But you don't investigate the crlmc that's
2i the basis of why you're at any particular location?
22 A. My primary funetlon is to respond, process a
23 ClJlItO scene, t'ecover e'¢idence.
z4 Q. All right.
z5 A. ! don't o- I don't, you know, investigate the
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I crime scene.
2 Q, And you don't do any investigative process;
3 correct?
4  A ,  N o .

Q. Now it's not unusual --
6     TIlE COURT: Can sounsel slow down just a
? little bit?

MS. GUTIERREZ: Yes,
9 THE COURT: MS. Guticrmz, I understand
IO you're hying to move along. But I got to ask you not
it to O, IISWeF while the wituess --

12 MS. GUTII~R~Z: Judge, I'm sorry.
13     TIlE CODRT: Because Mr. Madden, remember,
14 this is not mcurded.
15 MS. ot.rrlSP.RSZ: All right. Yes.
16     THE COURT: And it's not video so if two
17 people talk at the same time, I don't know how he
18 manages to get that down. But -
1 9 MS. GUTIERREZ: I']l try to rememher that,
2o Judge.

THE COURT: Thank you. You may continue,
BY MS. GUTIERREZ:

23 Q. In the picture that I'm having you look at,
24 the picture clearly shews the textbook that you were
25 asked to look at on file shelf, is that correct?
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I  A ,  Y e s ,
2 Q You, of course, had no idea the significance
3 of that ~xtbook, did you7
4 A. 1 -- I do not, you know, investigate, you
5 know, at the crime scene. 1 - I'm just there to
6 process the crime scene, recover the evidence mad turn
7 it in. I don't investigate what, you know, the
g detectives -- that's the job of tlc detectives.
9 Q. Sir, jugs ligsen to my questions. They're

10 very simple and they really only call for yes or no.
J I MR. OR~CK: Objection.
12 THE COURT: Sastaln~l .
;3 Ms. Crulicrcez, I undergsand you're
]4 indication.     The -- officer or technician, what
15 we need you to do is just listen to her - her
16 question. And if you can answer, yes or no, yes or no
17 is f 'm¢.
18 JugS listen to her question. As she's
19 indicated and just indicate yes or no. And that will
~0 be very helpful tons.
!1      THI~ WITNESS: Okay.

2 2 THE COURT: And if you wonld not dlreot fir
23 witness but if the witness has a problean answenng your
24 question, 1'11 be happy to assist you.
2 5 MS. GUTIERREZ: Thank you, Judge.
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THE COURT: Very well.
BY MS. GUT/ERRF.Z:

Q. Tochnlsian Obot, the photographs shows a
4 textbook wlth the name of"Porseptions" on it in 36-A
5 does it not?
6  A ,  Y c s .
7 Q. And, sir, you didn't demrminc that that
8 tcxlbook had some signiflcanc¢ to the crime that had
9 the CCNumber assigned lhst you've indicated, did you?

1 0  A .  N O .
11 Q. YOU dide't deermiac yourself from anything
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I Q. And, in fact, it was the detcotives that
2 directed your energy to recover certain pieces of
3 evidence, was/t not?
4  A ,  y e s .

5 Q. And in -- other pieces of evidence that
6 you've identified from this bag, were, for instance,
7 shoes, do you recall that?
8  A .  Ye s .
9 Q. And those shoos, you said, were taken from

10 fl~ basement; isn't that correct?
I I  A .  Ye s .
12 Q, Did you go sc~ch for lhe shccs or were the
13 shoos ¢xis~ce brought to your attention by one of the
14 detect ives?
lS n. By the detective.
16 Q. Okay, And you, of comxe, because you had
17 not been involved in the investigation, had no idea as
18 to the sigoificanoc of the shoes; is that correct?
1 9  A .  Y e s ,
20 Q. Just like you had no idea of any significance
2] of the textbook; center?
~ 2  A .  Ye s .

123 Q. Which you then recove.r~ at their direction;
24 correct?
2 5  A .  Ye s .
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t Q. And you photognaplcd it at their direction
2 because they thought it was significant; corrcgs?
3  A . Y ~ .
4 Q. Not because you indegondenfly wanted a
5 picture of it?
6 A. At their own direction.
7 Q. Okay. And not Ix~usc you yourself decided
S that this textbook in this bookcase had some
9 significant bearing to the crime to which ~at

tO Number was assigned --
I I  A ,  Y c g .

]2 you did on that scene that gave significance to this
t3 textbook, did you?
1 4  A ,  N o .
15 Q. And, in fact, the dgscotives were aheady at
,6 the scene when you arrived, were they not?
1 7  A .  N o .

Q .  Yea  wa i ted  fo r  t hem?
9 A. No. We all drove, you know, up tl~re to the
~0 ssene.

Q. With the detectives7
A, Yes.
Q. So you all arrived at one time; is that

correct?
5  A .  Ye s .

t 2 Q. Cosec1? And you, sir, photographed the
13 inside papers inside the textbook again at the
14 dircclion of one of the detectives7
15  A .  Yo$ .

I ~ Q. And do you lecall which detective it was that
17 brought that to your attention?
I s ~L 1 couldn't tell. "Ibis been over a year.
19 Q. Okay. And that's why you make a report of
z0 what you did and saw and what you processed; correct?
2 1  A .  Ye s .

22 Q. Now, one of the questions you were ~qkcd
23 Technician Obnt was the stuff in the bag in
24 substantially the same condition as when you packaged
25 it that way, do you recall that?
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A. Yes.
Q. Okay. And you aaswca'ed yes; correct? And

I
2

3 you had an eppommity to Icok at all that evidenoe;
4 correct7
5  h .  Yc .s .
6 Q. Now, sir, after you handled it you arc aware
7 that evidence, based on your handwritten notes and
8 assignmcm goes into the control of the Evidenoe
9 Control Unit~ does it not?

t O  A .  Ye s .
II Q. ex:u. And that'spart of the Baltimore City
12 Police Ilelmrtment; is it not?
1 3  A .  Y ¢ ~ .
14 O. And it is kept in a locked facility insid~
15 the Baltimore City Police D~artracnt; ~?
]6  A .  Yes .
t7 Q. And there arc various proscribed forms to

Page l!
I    Q. And from looking at what you looked at as you
2 were instructed to do by Mr. Urick, you, of coarse,
3 can't tell us to what analysis any of those items of
4 evidence hav~ been subjected, can you?
5 A. I couldn't tel l you that.
6 Q. No. Because that's not what you do; correct?
7  A .  Ye s .
8 Q. And nobody checks with you before they touch
9 a piece of evidence that's been designated to you as

t0 having some significance in the investigation of a
I t  cr ime--
1 2  A .  Y e S .

1 3  Q .  I s  t l m t  c o r r e c t ?
1 4 MS.  G~EZ:  I  Imve nod~ing fur lher,
J5 Judge.

1 6 THE COURT: Thank you.

17     Any redirect7
18 make sure that the same evidence that you marked from a
19 pla~ that yo~ we2e designated to see to a soon
20 remains intact; is that coc~3t?
2 1  A .  Ye s .
22 Q. In order to get mmethiag in Evidence
23 Control, the person, a designated person, has to fill
24 out certain designated forms; correft?
25  A .  Yes .
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Q. And in ordcT to get sonothlng out of Evidnncc

2 Control, otl~" forms have to be completed by the person
3 who's engfled to got out that evidence; correct?
4  A .  y e s .
5 Q. You don't haw any c4mtzol over that;
6 correct?
7  A .  Ye . s ,
S Q. And yon haw no know[edge of vA'tethar or not a
9 piece of ovidence that you gathered up on the 20th of

10 March was, in fact, taken out of Evidence Control by
it any othar person?
1 2 A- 1 dnn't have the knowledge of it.
13 Q. Nobody would have to consult with you;
L4 correct?
] 5  A .  N o .
t 6 Q. But to yore- general knowledge, as a member of
17 doing erim~ scene processing, you are aware that often
IS deees of evidence that you procure and process at a
19 scene where you am designated to go is often pulled
20 out of Evidence Control to be analyzed by people
21 vmpowered to analyze it, are you not?
2 2  A .  Ye s ,
~3 Q. And that's in the ordinary course of
za business; isn't that correct?
Z5  A .  Yes .

1 8         R E D I R E C T  E X A M I N AT I O N
1 9       B Y  M R ,  U R I C K :

20 Q. And that evidence is over in Evidence Control
21 where it's available should any defense count --
22 dcfotl$¢ counsel wish to request any analysis to be done
2 3 - -
24       MS.  OLr [ IE~REZ:  Object ion.
25      THE COURT: Sustained.
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MS. OLfflERREZ: Rcqtmst a curative

2 instrnotion regarding the burden.
THI~ COURT: Not tmceaasIy.

4     Anything further?
5 MR. ORICK: No. Thank you.
6 THE COURT:  Vc IT we l l '
7       Yo u  ~  - -
s Cm~ lifts witness he excuse?
9      MR. URICK: Yes.

l 0      T H E  C O U R T:  I s  t h i s  O a n  o f  t h o ~  W l l r ~ $ s e ~
It you'd like t~ hold onto?

12 MS. OUTIER.,~Z: No,/udge.
13 THE COURT: Very we, l].
14        YOU sa 'O  oxc t l~d ,  s i r.

(The witness was excused.)
16     MR. O~CK: With the Court's permission, I'd
17 like to get one more witness hi.

1 8 THE COURT: YeS. I think there's --
19      ~ URICK: This witness in unavailable for
20 the next two days that's why I wanted to put him on
21 nOW.

22      THE COURT: Why didn't you put him on first?
23 How long do you dlink this will be?
24 MR. URICK: /-to should he fairly short.
25 THE COURT: When you say fairly short, how
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{ Iomg wilt that be?
2 MR. URICK: I think the State's side --
3 MS. GUTIERREZ: Your Honor --
4 THE COURt: One moment, MS. Guticalcz.
5 MR. ORICK: --shouldn't be more than t0
6 m~dlut~g.

7 T H E  C O U R T:  ~  i s  t h ~  w i t l e s s ?
8 MR. URICK: Sergeant Kevin Formstor.
9      THE COURT: And, Ms. Gutlorre~ hew long do

10 you think you would be with be with --
I  1      MS GLYI ' IERREZ: Judge, I don't frankly
12 remember how long.
13     THE COORT: Can you just take a look at --
14     MS.OLrI'IERREZ: Imay be a --
15      THE COURT: Just give mc an idea and I won't
16 hold you to it but ] just want to --
l ?      M S .  G U T I E R R g Z :  V ~  d o  y o u  h a ' c o  o i l  - -  I
18 don't think 1'11 be long.
19 THE O3L~,T: Okay. Can you ha¢o him come in?

MR.URICK: Thank you, Your Honor.
THI~ COURT: And w~ will not do this agaln.

12 At 5:30 we will not be going after 5:30. So I just
23 want to give you a heads up. This is not going to be a
24 ~¢gular thing. One more witness, one more witneas,
25 w#m not going to do that.
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I (Pause.)
2 "I'HE COURT: tam mindful of the weather and I

am mindful of the thmperaturo dropping at the late
4 hour. And so for that reason I am not going to try to
5 keep you bern later than 5:30.

As the days go, we tly to move along. This
7 Court normally cads at 5:00 - at 4:30. SO when I keep
8 staff this late it's unusual that w¢ go beyond 4:30.
9     Can you have the witness stop up and raise

t0 their right hand7
I I Whereupon,
1 2         K E V ~  F O P,  R E S T E R ,
13 a witness produced on call of the State, having first
14 b¢¢11 duly SWell, WaS examil~d and testified as follows
15     I~CLERI<: You may lower your hand. Be
t6 Scaled.
17     Please slate your name and assignment for the
8 record?
9 THE WITNESS: D~tecfive Sb-rgcaDt Kevin
~0 Forrester, currently assigned to Cease FRo. But at
:t the ~ of thls case I was a homicide sergeant.
2 THE COURT: Witness with you, Mr. Urick.

MR. URICK: Thank you, Your Honor.
4 (Pause.)

MR. URICK: l'd like to approach the witness
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l at this time to show him what's been marked fo~
2 identification as --
3       THE COURT;  ~  you going to show tha i  v i deo
4 today?
5      MS. URICK: Yes.
6     Tim COURT: How long is the video.
7      MR. URICK: AboRt a minute or two.
8 THE COURT: Vcty wel l .  You may plo~e.d.
9     (Pause.)

10 THE COL/R'I: Before you begin, the end of th~
It jury panel, can you set: the video machine from where
12 you're sitting? You can'?

13 Very welh You may proceed.
1 4 DIRECT gXAMINATION

15      BY MR. URICK:
16 Q. Hav~ you had a chance to examine tl~ item?
1 7  A Yes ,  I  have .
18 Q. And can you identify it?
1 9 A. Yes. It's a video tape that l tookofHac
20 Lee's vehicle on 3-16-99 at approximately 1245 hours.
Zl Q. Okay. Now, drawing your attention to
~2 Februai'y 281h of 1999, did you park the -- well, first

23 of aII, what are you assigned duties?
24 A. At that time I was supendsor of a Homicid0
25 squad. It consisted of sevon dM,.~tlve, s.
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1 Q. And on Fe~ram'y 281h of t 999, were you part
2 of a detail that rc~pon~ to about the 300 bl~'k of
3 Edgewo~d -- yeah~ 300 blink of Edgewood, off Edmonsort
4 A~muc?
5    A. Yes, I was.
6 Q. And what was your -- vzhat v~r¢ you doing on
7 that date7
8 A. At that tirr~ it was Detective McGillvary,
9 ~w Serio, myself, and Jay proc~ded to that

10 location.
t l Q. Whm you say Jay, are you referring to one
12 Jay Wilds?
13 A. Yes. lay Wilds.
14 qb Wbe wes dlrecting yon te that location?
15 A. Jay was,
16 Q. And whm yea got to that tecation what, ff
17 anything, did you f'md?
18 A. At this tin-,~ we discovered Hae Lee's vehicle
19 that had hi,on missing for -- since recovery of her
20 body.

2 1 Q. And did you have a chance to examin~ that
22 vehicle on that date?
23 A, Yes, I did.

24 Q. And why did you come to make a videotape of
25 it short time - a f~v days later?
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1 A. At the time we recovered the ear it was --
2 Crime Lab came out took photos of it which time we had
3 a roll back take it down to our crime lab whele they
4 processed it later that morning.

During that process we diseoveavxl that the
6 selector switch, if you sat on the driver's seat which
7 would be on the left side of d~ steering column was
8 broken.
9 Once we got the photographs beck from Crime
tO Lab, which were still photos, it really dido't show
l I that the seb~tor switch was broken. It just showed
12 that it was a downward angle toward t]~ floor. So at
13 tlfis time I determined that a video tape would better
14 show that the selector switch was broken.

15 Q. And does it fairly and aeeurataly daseribe
16 the condition of the vehicle as you saw it on that
17 data?
18 A, Yes, it doe8.
19      MR. URICK: We'd offer into evidence at this
20 time State's Exhibit Nmnber 6, the videotape of the
21 vintim's car.
22 THE COURT.. Any objection?
!3 M.~. GIJTIERREZ: NO, Your Hol~or.

24 TIlE COURT: Let it be admitted as State's 24
25 Exhibit Number 6. 25
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i (Pause.)
2 THE WITNESS: That 's  Detect ive Hast ings
3 showing the lever which I believe was for the
4 windshield wipers was broken.
5 (Pause.)
6 THE COURT: Very well.
7 (Pause.)
8 (The videotape ended.)
9 MR. UPdCK: With the Court's permission if ]

l0 may approach the witness again to show what's been
11 marked for identification as State's Exhibits 8 and 12.
12     (Pause.)
13      BY MR. URICK:
14 Q, Now the dsmage that was done to the
15 windshield wiper conlrol, did you see that on the day
16 that the ear was seized?
i7 A.  Yes,  1 d id.
18 Q. And again why was the tape recorded some days
19 later7

2o A. It was an afterthought. We were looking --
21 once looking at the photographs, you can see as in this
22 one which was done by Crime Lab just shows it down.
23 Without it aetuaily physically showing it be raised and

lowered you determine that it may not be broken, that
it was just punched in.

(State's Exhibit No. 6
previously marked for
identification was regeiwd
in evidence.)

MR. UaIC~ We'd ask that to show it at this

1
2
3
4
5

6 t ime?
7 THE COURT: Ye~ you may.
8 MR. URICK: May the witness step down to come
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THE COURT: Detective, what ntmaher is that?
THE WITNESS: That is State Exhibit Number 8,

3  Ina lam.
4     THE COURT; Sta~'s 8 then has been shown.
5       B Y  M R .  U R I C K :
6 Q. And insofar as a photograph 10, does that
7 ~artieuhir exhibit fairly and accurately show the
8 daanage as you found it on the day the ear was seized?

9 over near tbejmy to explain what thng're seeing?
tO      THE COURT: Yes, you may.
11      MR. UPdCK: Sergeant, if you'd come around
12 the baekalde.
13 "mE COURT: Mr. Uriek, I'm going to ask that
14 you "- yes, step back so that tbe defendant can sce the
15 video as well and counsel.

9 A. Yes, it does.
10      MR. URICK: Woll]d offer into evidence State's
11 Exhibit 8 at this time.
12      THE COURT: NO objections, Ms. Gutierrez?
13     MS. GtrrmRREZ: No, Your Honor.

14 THE COURT: Let it be admired.
15             (State 's  Exhib i t  No.  8

16 If you cannot sec? You cannot see.
17      Counsel is it -- Ms. Murphy? Ms. Mtuphy, I'm
t8 going to ask you to step back to the front row there.
9 There's room on that front bench behind the detecaivc,
!0 And you'll be able to -- is that all right now? Very
:1 well.

(A video was shown.)
3      THEWIINES$: This Hae Lee's car that  was

recovered on M)O Edgewood. Assisting mc was Detective
Hastings who was also on the squad.

1 6              p r e v i o u s l y  m a r k e d  f o r
17              identification was received
18              in  ev idence.)
1 9       B Y  M R .  U R I C K :

20 Q. Now can you identify what's been marked for
21 identification as State's Exhibit 12?
22 A. Yes. These are photographs that were taken
23 by the Crime Lab technician approximately half hour
24 after we were out at the scene and located Hue Lee's
25 vehicle.
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It was, I believe 3:00 -- if 1 recall, 3:00

2 or four o'clock in the morning. We were working
3 midnight shift that particular week.
4 Q. And which car is hers?
5 A. Hers, if it was there, would be this one
6 right up in hem almost like behind the car here in the
7 cover. Same thing with fills one. It would be up
8 hehind.
9 Basically whet it is, it's a common ma

]0 behind a row homes, half asphalt, half grass. And
11 there's nare~ous ears parked in them.

It was sitting right bere. This is just a
13 close up of it. We see otber cars that it was parked
14 along with.
t 5 Q, And did those fairly and acourately show
t6 place where the car as you found it on that lot of
17 Edgewood Street?
18 A. Yes, it dccs.
19      MR. ORICK: Would offer State's Exhibit 12,
10 the erinx~ - the exhibit at this time.
II     THE COURT: Exhibit with the four composite
22 photos.9

2 3       M R .  U R I C K :  Yo s .
2 4       T H E  C O U R T:  A n y  o b j e ~ i o n  f r o m  M s .  G u fi u r i c z ?
25      MS. oLn'IERREZ: No, Your Honor.
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THECOURT: That exhibit number again for tbe

2 record?
MR URICK: 12.

4       T H E C O U R T:  1 2 .  L e t  i t  b e  a d m i t t e d .

5            (S tn te ' s  Exh ib i t  No .  12
6              p rev ious ly  marked  fo r
7             ident ificat ion was received

in evidence.)
9     MR. UglCK: With the Court's pc~alasion l'll

10 give rinse to tbe Clerk to be marked as evidence at
tl this time.
12        BY M~.  URIC 'K :
13 Q. l'n sbew you whoi's been marked fox
14 identification purposes as State's Exhibit 33. Which
15 contains a map of a poRion of East Baltimore - Wast
16 Baltimore rather. If you take a few seconds and look
17 at that.
IS     Have you had a chance to examine the exhibit?
:9 A. Yes, 1 have.

Q. And do see on them the location whore the
!1 car was found?
:2 A.  Yes,  I  do.
3 Q. Could you please point it out please by
4 pointing this sticker that has "C" on it for car7
5 A. Okay. Well, my best thing for reference
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J points were this is Edmonson A'¢~ll~, Edgewood Stm¢
2 this is Hilton Parkway, It was approximately two
3 blocks westbound from Hilton Parkway.
4      Another identifier would be if you're
5 familiar with St. Bernardine's Church on E~nonson
6 Avenue. lt's a tall church with the gold on top of it.
7 Edgewood Street is right hero, goes down approximatel
S ~ -- three Mocks and then breaks into a southeast
9 direction.

:to     The lot is right back there, which is almost
It below Mulberry Street.
12      MR. URICK: With the Court's permission I'm
t5 going to put some scotch tape over this sticker to
14 affix it to the exhibit as a peITnanent -
15      THE COURT: A permanent affixion --

1 6       M R .  U R I C K :  Ye s .
17      THE COURT: - fixture lo my -- my exhibit.
18 All right.
19      MR. Ol~CK: Thank you, Your Honor.
20      Sergeant, you may sit down again.
tl     (The witness returned to the stand.)

2 2      ( P a u l , )
23      MR.  URICK:  W i tneSs  w i th  t he  de f f f nse ,
2 4            C R O S S - E X A M I N AT I O N
25        BY MS.  GOT[ERKEZ:
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1 Q. Demetive Sexgeant, you said you wexo
2 was about ~ or foul o'clock in (be morning?
3 ^. If I recall r ight, yes, ma'~a.
4 Q. Okay. And that day -- and the pictures show
5 that, do ~ not?

A. Yes. It was nigh/time.
7 Q. That date was February the 28tk was it not?
8 A. Yas,  ma~Lql .
9 Q. And you v,¢re asked to go along with the whele

t0 team that went down, were you not?
It     A. Yes, I was.
12 Q. Even theugh you v~-'¢ iaot aasigued as the
13 primary or the secondary of this particalar case?
14  A .  No ,  I  was  -
15 q. You w~re supervising; is that eorrect'l
lfi A. I was the supervisor.
17 Q. Aod there's nothing unusual about your going
18 along with the oth~r detectives to --

A. No. Because a lot of times in a situation
like that I may make the determination that we're going
to do a search and seizure warrant right there, --

Q. Right th¢lx~ --
A. -- and you have to have a supervisor for

that.
Q. Okay. Now, sir, you nmntioned that the

1 9

2 0
2 1

2 2
2 3
2 4
2 5
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L person that directed yau to this location was a person
2 bythena~ofJay Wilds; i~'t that correct?
3    A+ Yes,  ma'am.

Q And you knew then who Jay Wilds was, did yau

Page 21
I your depmlrnent to another location allegedly relevant
2 to the murder or burial of Hae MJn Lee close in
3 proximity to Edmomoo Avenue and Hilton Parkway?
4 /,.No. I don't have knowledge of that.

5 not?
6  A ,  Y e s .
7 Q. And yot t  knew that  Jay Wi lds had just
8 completed a statement to the police; isn't Ihst
9 correct?

l O  A ,  Y e s .

I I  Q .  The  l oca t i on  t im t  you ' ve  l i s ted  as  he ing  w i th
12 a "C" on the map, sir, is a locatioll Ik~ the pictures

5 Q. Okay. And you weren't involved in that;
6  c o ~ ?
7 A.  No.  l  was not .
8 Q. Regarding the video, Detective, the -- the
9 car, when it was found that night, was lxansporled on a

tO Police Department vehicle down to headquarters, was it
I 1 not?
12 A. Yes, it was.

13 reveal were there were ram~ than just Ms. Hae Lin Mee -
14 - HaeLee Min's ear; correct?
15     A .  Yes ,  ma 'mn .
t 6 Q. There were lots of other vehicles, were ~
17 not?
t 8  A .  Ye s ,  ~  i ~

t 9 Q. It's not really a parking lot but it's an
20 area in which cars are parked hahind a serlcs of bloel~
21 of rOW hollse8; is it not?
22    A_ Yes, ma+al'a.

2 3 Q. Okay. Andout ofa l lof thecars on the

24 parking lot it was Jay Wilds that directed you and the
25 other members of the group to the stxmific location of

20
2 1
2 2
2 3
2 4

25 locating the ear that Jay Wilds directed members of
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that partiealar ear, was it not?

A .  Ye s )  m a ' a n L
3 Q. Okay. It wasn't like Jay just uert of said,
4 "Well, the car's in among all of these eaez on that
5 loP'; correct?
6  A .  C o r r e c t
7 O. He went right to that ear, didn't 11¢?
8  A .  Y c ~ .
9 Q. And, sir, that wasn't b~ ooly location than

l0 Jay Wilds took you and the crew in those early morning
I I hours, was it?
12 A. That was the only location.
13 Q Okay. Well, sir, wese you aware that Jay
14 took other der ives to anot ]~r  locat ion,  again fight
15 off of Edmonson Avenue near to Hilton Parkway either
16 light before he located the ear or right after?
17 A. No. My rexolleetlon of that is Detective
18 McGilivary and Ritz w~ also with Jay. They came and

~19 got me and said, "We believe we located Hae Lee's carY
O. Okay.
A. At which time ] responded.
Q. And that's why you were involved?
A. Yes.
Q. Okay. And, sir, were you aware that after

13 Q. That's ordinarily the normal procedure for a
14 oar, is it not?
15  A .  Ye~  i t  i s .
16 Q. It is then completely processed my the Mobile
17
18 -- or by the Crime Unit, is it not?
19    A. Yes, ma'am.

Q. It's processed for any oviclmace of trace
21 analysis, is it not7
22     A .  Yes ,  ~ t  i s .
2 3  Q .  F o r  s o i l ?
2 4  A .  Y e s .
2 5  Q .  F o r  fi n g o r p l J n l s ?
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l  A .  Y m .
2 O. For anything else identifying in the ear that
3 might he relevam to the investigation of this
4 partie~ar crime?
5 A. Y¢~.

Q. Cohen?
7  A .  Y e s .
8 Q. And it's not rei~d from the crime lab
9 until they're done; is that correct?

10 A, Actually when the detectives to make that
] 1 deeiaion but normally ycah, When the crime lab says
1 2  t h e y J / ~ -
13 Q. They wait --

14 ^. - finished with it --
15 Q. - until the eaime lab;s -
1 6  A .  Ye s .
17 Q. -- done; right?
1 8  A .  T ~ I ' s  c o r l 3 ~ t .
19 Q. And thv crime lab does whatever it is that it
20 thinks is necessary to adequately process that
21 particular ear; correct?
22 A. Correct.
Z3 Q. And then, as long as the detective okays it,
z4 the vehicle is released back to the custody of the
25 rightful owners, unless there's a reason not to, is it
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i not?
2  A .  Ye s .
3 Q. And this vehicle was, in fact, released back
4 to the family of Hue Min Lee prior to your taking tic
5 video on 3-15-99; correct?
6     A .  Ye s ,  i t  w a s .
7 Q And in order for that to b¢ dnne, one of the
$ detcctivo~ who was tic primal3, or secondary detective
9 on the investigation had to have made that decision to

I0 do that, had ~ey not?
l l  A .  Y e s .

J2 Q And the location wbere the video was made
13 was at a location you had nothing to do with the ear
J4 being present, did you?
15  A+  NO.

16 Q. That was just a location that you were given
17  by  the  fam i l y  o f  Hue  M in  Lee  as  to  whc~  the  ce r  was?
18 A.  YOatL I t  was -
19 Q. Is that correct?
z0 A. Yes. It was a relative.

Q. And you went because that's where they told
Z2 that's where the car is; right?
Z3 A.  Correct .

i24 Q. You had toothing to do with the car getting to
25 that location; correct?
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1 A.  No.  We did not .
2 Q. And yea made no decision as to when it got to
3 that location?
4  A .  N o .
5 Q .  C o r r ~ t ?  O r  ~  o r  n o t  i t  w a s
6 transported or by whom it was llansponcd; correct?
7  A .  C o r l ~ o t
8 Q. Once the car was relcescd, Ibe car was out of
9 Police Depm'mrent control; correct?

10  A .  Co l reeL Cor r~ t ,
11 Q. And yon, sir, dnn't lmow the day that it was
12 release, doyou?
13    A. NO, not "-
14 Q. And hack on the 16th yon didn't know thv day
z5 that it was released; correct?
1 6  A .  C o r f P ~ t
t 7 Qr SO it could have been out of Police
18 Department control and custody as early as the 29th or
19 the 1st of March; correct?
20 A.  Correct .

21 Q And therefore been totally out of police
22 control and under the control of others for at least 14
23 lo 15 days?
2 4  A .  C o r r ~ t .
25 Q. On the 16th you dlda't make any inquiry as to
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I that, did you?
2 A. No,
3 Q. And that really didn't concern you, did you?
4 A. No, it did not.
5 Q. So yon den't know if it was driven on any
6 particular day from Police Department [e..adquarters to
7 that location; cermet?

.  8 A.  CorrOCL
9 Q. And whet the condhion of lhe car was;

10 correct?
1 1  A .  C o ~ .
12 Q. You didn't attempt to drive it?

A. No, I did not.
14 Q. And you didn't attempt to detcn'aine whe|her
15 or not it was drivable at any time, did you?
1 6  A .  N O .
17 Q. And no one else under your command did that,
18 did they?

19 A. Not to my knowledge.
20 Q. Okay. And -- at the time that Jay Wilds,
21 this person that you knew had just given a statement to
22 the police, was he identified to you as a suspect in
23 the case?

,24 A. Not at thet time. Just a witness.
25 Q. Just a witzP,,as. And yolt were made aware of
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I that by other memhovs of the Police Depar~nent?
2  A .  Y e s .
3 Q. And you aoceptod that b¢ceuse they were tom
4 to you by members of the Police Department, did you

not?
6  A .  Y c e .
7 Q. You didn't make any inqui~ as to Mr. Wilds
8 did you?
9 A. Not that particular day, no.

IO Q And you didn't direct any quastionhag of him,
II did you?
12 A.  No,  I  d id not
13 O. And he didn't give a stag'ment while he was
J4 OUt thcf0 at the F~C¢I1O at three o; four o'clock in the
IS morning; conect?

1 6 A. No. He reanained b the cer.
17 Q. He just remained in the ear and poinled ou!
18 the ear, and i! turned out to be Hae Min Lee's ear, did
19 it not?
20    A. Yes.
21      MS. OUTIEgI~Z: I have nothing further
2 2       T H E  C O U R T:  A n y / e d i r e c l ?
23      MR. UR]CK: No, thank you, Your Honor,
24     THE COURT: May this witness be excused?
25       MR.  URIC~ ;  Y~ ,  p lease.
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ThE COURT:  Ms.  GuL~or t ' cg?

MS.  GUTIERRI : :Z :  Yo£,  Your  Honor.
3      THE COURT: And this is again, a witnegs that
4 may be have been subpoenaed by both the State and the
5 defense, and I'm asking if this pcxson is excused?
6       MS. GUTIERREZ: y~.
7      ~IECOURT: Vcrywell. Youmaygo. Youam
8 cxcuscd.
9 O'be witness was excused.)

Page 2:
For your information, your loved ones, your

2 scbed~ing, your parking, we will stop tomorrow at
3 4:30. We will am go this late tomorrow. We will sin
4 at 4:30, for counsel.
5 We will take a very strict lunch break from
6 12:30 to 1:30. And we will con~ back at ] :30. If you
7 want to bring your lunch, you're welcome "~o do 01a
8 If you want to go downstairs tomoizow because it's
9 faster and closer and get a sandwich and bring it back

THE COURT: I ~dic~ and Gentleman, we're going
11 to break for  today.  Ami we woxtd ask that  you go homv
12 safely. I 'II also remind you not to discuss this case
13 cilber amongst yom's~ves or anyone else and not to
14 read the newspap~, mmiia or any othcx place.
15       I f  anyone  ~cs  to  t a l k  t o  you  abou t  t h i s
16 case, you're to advise my staff or make a contact with

17 Ms. Chambex~ you have my number, m lot me know that
18 someone's tried to talk to you, and I will approach you
19 and talk to you about that at some other time.
20      Also admonish you that  tonm~ow morning when
21 you cor~ into the building across the meet, tic

22 Clarence Mi~bell, Jr., there is an enmmc¢ on the
Z3 right-hand side, the Lexington Street entrance. Go in

!4 that door and whm you pass by citbex them show them
25 your -  your lc t lcr  f rom m¢ or i f  you can save your
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t ire'or bad~, s~-r~times they lot you cut to the front of
2 tbe line to get into the building.

I can't gqJar~tc¢ you, but som~imcs they do
4 that. Wbenyougctinsldcyougotebcpaid. Yo~ltoll
5 thean you arc coming beck to Judge Heard on a continuing
6 case; that you're not a new juror, but you are coming
7 back on a continuing case,
8 They have a separate line for those
9 individuals coming back and you will be paid. And then

l0 I'd ask YOU to report to my jury room no latez than
11 9:30.
12 Tbe weather is inclcmmt, ff by elumce
13 you're running lain, come 1~ f'n'st and let us know
14 that yOU dld not g~ a chanco to g~ paid, we will make
15 mac that dian's somotmc available at the Itmc~
16 recess to pay you at that tinm.

My priorRy is to try to get stailmi as close
g to 9:30 as po~aible. So given a chuic¢ and it's 9:25
9 andyou'r¢la~ comchcm first, lust let usknow

:0 You can check in with the clerk. And they will oail
over and make it a tinm when you can go over and be

2 paid.
[ have no cases on my docket in dic morning,

wh/ch is why I would ilkc to try to get started at 9:30
if at all possible.

]0 to thejury room tomorrow, you're welcome to do that.
11      Or you may go out and weather the e]emcols,
12 but tomorrow you wiLl only have an hour for lunch. Wq
13 Will broak at 12:30 and contlnue at 1:30.
14 With that said, please have a safe journey
15 borne. Leave your notepads face down. We will lock

16 tbem away. No one will mad them. And they will be17 rc~ to your chair in the morning.
18      MS.G~REZ: Judge, I 'd l ike to leave my
19 bag I~rc overnight.
28      "hi//COURT: Yes. Tbecourtroom will be
2t locked. And you're welcou~ to leave your bag. In
22 fact, if you lllR: to give it to me?
Z3      MS. GLrrIBRRFI: It's right under the table.
t4     THECOURT: Verywell. That's fir~. The
25 courlxoom will bc locked.
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2 THE COURT: Back on th~ rooord and as the
3 lastjmy --juror files out, the Corn1 has some
4 dlmet/ou,

Ladies and Gc~thiman, I have absoiutoly --
6 cI0sc lie door. I have absolutely no problem with
7 anyou¢ being p~sent in this courtroom to view any
8 ~orfiou of this trial, all or somo of it.
9     I know that this testimony and evidence and

10 exhibits may be emotionaIly charging and upsetting to
11 you, but, I must advise you that if you are emotional -
12 - I made some observation both from the victim's famil
13 and the from the defenso -- I must advise you, if you
14 find youraclf gelfing up -- upsel, you're welcome to go
15 step Out in the hall, get yourseff togctber, and then
16 con~ back,
t 7     But in an abundance of caution, widl the
18 victim's family and the defense family pxesent, I must
19 advise you that if you are upsctling, and ] can scc
20 that, my law clerk may ask you to step out in the
21 hallway until you're able 10 pull yourself together.

We are going to have this trial. Wc are not
23 going to have a mistrial. And if you are up.fling and
24 you're crying or you're upset -- we had soincone who
2..s looked like during opening he was smilin~ -- you will
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